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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K

(Mark One)
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013

or
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to

Commission file number 0-26946

INTEVAC, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaer)

Delaware 94-3125814
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.LR.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

3560 Bassett Street
Santa Clara, California 95054
(Address of principal executive office, including Zp Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area codeg(408) 986-9888
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dfie Act:

Title of each clas Name of each exchange on which register
Common Stock ($0.001 par value The Nasdaqg Stock Market LLC (NASDAQ Global Select
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) tfie Act:
None.

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 40%edBédturities Act. 0  Yes No
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuiegd to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ort®ecl5(d) of the Act. O  Yes No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant @b filed all reports required to be filed by SectiB or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of4193
during the preceding 12 months (or for such shqmégiod that the registrant was required to filetsteports), and (2) has been subject to suclhyfilin
requirements for the past 90 daysXl Yes [ No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant iisnitted electronically and posted on its corpo¥alieb site, if any, every Interactive Data File
required to be submitted and posted pursuant te b of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapderjng the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter
period that the registrant was required to submit ost such files). Yes O No

Indicate by a check mark if disclosure of delingudars pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K@205 of this chapter) is not contained hereid, an
will not be contained, to the best of registrakti®wledge, in definitive proxy or information statents incorporated by reference in Part Il of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-KI

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlage accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, aaccelerated filer, or a smaller reporting comp&se
definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelezd filer” and “smaller reporting company” in Rul&b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated file [ Accelerated filel
Non-accelerated file O (Do not check if a smaller reporting compa Smaller reporting compar O
Indicate by check mark whether the registrantsbell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Bxgle Act). 0  Yes No

As of June 29, 2013, the aggregate market valwetifg and non-voting stock held by non-affiliatgfgshe Registrant, was approximately $68,290,130
(based on the closing price for shares of the Regits Common Stock as reported by the NasdackSitarket for the last trading day prior to thate)at
Shares of Common Stock held by each executiveesffitirector, and holder of 5% or more of the @rtding Common Stock have been excluded in that
persons may be deemed to be affiliates. This détation of affiliate status is not necessarily adasive determination for other purposes.

On February 14, 2014, 23,919,146 shares of thesRagt's Common Stock, $0.001 par value, were antshg.
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DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE.

Portions of the Registrant’s Proxy Statement fer2814 Annual Meeting of Stockholders are incorfaatdy reference into Part Ill. Such
proxy statement will be filed within 120 days aftke end of the fiscal year covered by this AnriReport on Form 10-K.

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENT S

Certain information in this Annual Report on ForBK (report or Form 10-K) of Intevac, Inc. and $ishsidiaries (“Intevac” or the
“Company”), including “Management’s Discussion akhlysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggems” in Item 7, is forward-
looking in nature. All statements in this reporgluding those made by the management of Intextaer than statements of historical fact,
forward-looking statements. Examples of forwardkiog statements include statements regarding letevature financial results, operating
results, cash flows and cash deployment stratelgiessness strategies, costs, products, workingalapompetitive positions, management’s
plans and objectives for future operations, reseand development, acquisitions and joint ventugesyth opportunities, customer contracts,
investments, liquidity, declaration of dividendaddegal proceedings, as well as market conditeotsindustry trends. These forwdabking
statements are based on management’s estimatgs;timas and assumptions as of the date herecinghdie the assumptions that underlie
such statements. Forward-looking statements mataitowords such as “may,” “will,” “should,” “coulti;;would,” “expect,” “plan,”
“anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,” “predict,” “pential” and “continue,” the negative of these terimr other comparable terminology. Any
expectations based on these forward-looking staitvare subject to risks and uncertainties and atygortant factors, including those
discussed in Item 1A, “Risk Factors,” below andeelkere in this report. Other risks and uncertasntiy be disclosed in Intevac’s prior
Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) filinglsese and many other factors could affect Intessadure financial condition and
operating results and could cause actual resudifer materially from expectations based on fomivbboking statements made in this report
or elsewhere by Intevac or on its behalf. Intevadantakes no obligation to revise or update anmydiod-looking statements.

The following information should be read in conjtion with the Consolidated Financial Statements thirdaccompanying Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements included inrdyirt.

PART |

ltem 1. Business
Overview
Intevac’s business consists of two reportable se¢gne

Equipment: Intevac is a leader in the design, developmentaaiketing of high-productivity process equipmentisons to the hard
disk drive industry. Our systems are productionvprofor high-volume manufacturing of substrateshitecise thin-film properties,
such as those required in the hard drive and selamarkets we currently serve.

Photonics:Intevac is a leader in the development and marufadf leading edge, higsensitivity imaging products and vision syste
Our products primarily address the defense market.

Intevac was incorporated in California in Octob88Q and was reincorporated in Delaware in 2007.

Equipment Segment
Hard Disk Drive Equipment Market

Intevac designs, manufactures, markets and seretraplex capital equipment used to deposit thimdiand lubricants onto substrates
to produce magnetic disks that are used in hatddtises. Disk and disk drive manufacturers produagnetic disks in a sophisticated
manufacturing process involving many steps, inclgdi
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plating, annealing, polishing, texturing, sputtgrietching, stripping and lubrication. Intevac beés its systems currently represent
approximately 60% of the installed capacity of digkittering systems worldwide. Intevac’s systenesused by manufacturers of magnetic
media such as Seagate Technology, Western Digithliding its wholly-owned subsidiary, HGST, FujeEtric, and Showa Denko.

Hard disk drives are the primary storage mediundfgital data including on-line, “cloud” storagencanear-line applications and are
used in products and applications such as persongbuters, enterprise data storage, and video rslaysl video game platforms. Intevac
believes that hard disk drive media shipments eaiitinue to grow over time. Continued growth in #msount of digital data stored and the
slowing in areal density improvements are key fecho determining the demand for magnetic disksluisdnard disk drives.

In recent years the hard drive business has begatinely impacted by the effects of the prolifevatof tablets, the transition to
centralized or “cloud” storage, and the effectsiofertain macro-economic environment conditionslemand for personal computers from
consumers and corporations. Although the hard dnigiastry continues to expect growth in the enisgpdata storage market segment, the
transition to cloud storage has resulted in lovadtdrive shipments in recent years. However, batesontinues to believe that long-term
demand for hard disk drives will increase, drivgrgbowth in demand for digital storage, declinirgwgth rate in areal density improvemer
the need for corporations to replace and updatdogm@ computers, increased information technolggnding to support the transition to
cloud storage and the proliferation of personal poters into emerging economies. The number of igkufacturing systems needed to
support this growth as well as future technologysitions and improvements is expected to vary fyear to year depending on the factors
noted above.

Intevac expects that hard disk drive manufactusdisextend their utilization of planar perpendianimedia with the introduction of
thermal assisted magnetic recording (“TAMR”) exjgelctvithin the next three to four years. Intevaddwels that the transition to TAMR will
require disk manufacturers to upgrade their instbliase of equipment, which would result in inoedademand for equipment technology
upgrades to be performed by Intevac. The introdnabf patterned media is expected to occur seyegaks after the transition to TAMR.
Intevac believes that a transition to patternedienby disk manufacturers, which introduces new psses and requires new equipment, is
would result in increased demand for Intevac’s popgint. Intevac has developed equipment and techiesido support the development of
both TAMR and patterned media by our customers.

Hard Disk Drive Equipment Products
Disk Sputtering Systems

Disk sputtering is the process of depositing a titim of various materials on a substrate. Integgaipment deposits magnetic films,
non-magnetic films and protective carbon-basedaenats on disks that are to be used in hard dislesltising sputtering or chemical vapor
deposition (“CVD") technologies.

Intevac’s 200 Lean systems began shipping in 20@8the installed base of 200 Lean systems reaamioge than 150 systems by the
end of 2013. Intevac estimates that approximat@®p ®f the installed base is used in production Withbalance used for research and
development.

In 2009, Intevac shipped the first 200 Lean etat @eposition system to be used for both TAMR arttepaed media. Intevac provides
a cost-effective solution for high-volume manufairtg by providing new etch and associated procesdutes on the high-productivity 200
Lean Gen Il platform.

Disk Lubrication Systems

Disk lubrication is the manufacturing step thatdals deposition of thin films. During lubricatioa,microscopic layer of lubricant is
applied to the disk’s surface to improve durabitityd reduce surface friction between the disk Aerdead/write head assembly.

3
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The Intevac AccuLube™ lubricates disks by depositing a thin film of ludant on the disk while it is under vacuum, thumelating
the use of solvents, which are environmentally hdmas and expensive to procure, store and dispose.

Non-Systems Business

Intevac also provides technology upgrades, spats pad consumables, installation, maintenancegpair services to Intevacsysten
customers. Intevac continues to develop and mas@tupgrades to its installed base that supportdh&nued growth in areal density or
improve the manufacturing cost per disk. Nsystem business as a percentage of Equipment resv@as 66% in 2011, 78% in 2012 and
in 2013.

Solar Market

Intevac designs, manufactures and markets capjtépment for the photovoltaic (“PV”) solar manufaghg industry.

The cost of electricity generated from solar enghgynost cases, remains higher than that of etéigtgenerated from traditional enel
sources. However in some markets, the cost of géingrsolar electricity is now on parity with thafttraditional energy sources. In those
countries or areas where the cost of solar enegggrgtion remains higher than traditional elediridome governments have implemented
various tax credits and other financial incentite@promote the growth in alternative energy souréssthe cost of solar energy has declined
many of these governments have reduced their iivesnand this trend is expected to continue.

Energy generated from solar amounts to less thaoflélectricity generated in the world today. Tharket for solar energy is expected
to grow from approximately 35 gigawatts in 2013t@r 60 gigawatts in 2016. Today the manufactuciagacity for the production of solar
cells and modules exceeds demand.

The continued focus in the PV market is on the tigment of high-efficiency cell technologies aimsdsimultaneously boosting
efficiency and reducing production costs. New vacyarocess technologies and integrated processpg sire expected to become
increasingly important as companies search for t@sst manufacturing solutions.

A solar cell (also called a PV cell) is a solidtstdevice that converts the energy of sunlightatiyanto electricity. Assemblies of cells
are used to make solar modules, also known as gafeals. Solar panels have broad-based end manidétations for solar farms, integrated
building PV arrays, rooftop grids and portable desi

Intevac offers products for wafer-based crystallilieon (“c-Si”) solar cell manufacturing processéhe prevailing manufacturing
process.

Solar Manufacturing Products
Solar Cell Processing System

Intevac offers vacuum process manufacturing saistior c-Si applications. Intevac’s platform isighiproductivity process equipment
solution enabling low-cost solar cell manufacturargl high cell efficiency.

Intevac has developed three vacuum process apphidachnologies for the platform: for doping byimplant, for deposition of thin
films such as transparent conductive oxides, andtfthing or texturing the surface of a solar delievac’s products include ENERGM ion
implant, integrated physical vapor deposition (“PY,and NanoTexture™. Intevac’s ENER@®n implantation system is based upon
technology developed by Solar Implant Technolodias, (“SIT”) which was acquired by Intevac in Nawber 2010. These systems are
designed to run at high throughput and can beiiated into new or existing solar processing lines.
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lon implantation is a technique being introduceddtar cell lines as a means to increase overthikffeciency. lon implantation can
replace existing diffusion processes and is alsenebable to new advanced cell structures with fgwecessing steps and therefore at lower
cost. The ion implant process developed with Intsy&NERGi product enables precision engineering of the dopkements such as
Phosphorous and Boron to form the emitter in tharsezII.

PVD

PVD is a process used in multiple steps in the faanturing of solar cells such as for electrical te@ts, conductor layers, reflective
layers, and transparent conductive oxides all dElwhare critical to the efficiency of solar cellhe Intevac solar PVD system can deposit all
of these layers for a variety of c-Si PVD applioat as well as thin film solar layers.

NanoTexture

Texturing is a method used in solar cell procesasmg means of lowering surface reflectance anéftre capturing more light or
photons resulting in higher overall solar cell @fincies. Today, texturing is typically carried ogtng wet chemicals such as acids that
produce a rough textured surface on the solarMaloTexture is a dry etch processing system tiegtles lower reflectance and therefore
higher cell efficiency.

Semiconductor Equipment Marke

Prior to January 2012, Intevac designed, manufadtand marketed vacuum wafendling automation equipment to the semicondt
manufacturing industry. In January 2012, Intevaestied the semiconductor mainframe technology altticertain assets comprising its
semiconductor mainframe technology.

Photonics Segment
Photonics Market

Photonics develops, manufactures and sells compastteffective, high-sensitivity digitalptical products for the capture and displa
low-light images and materials identification. Thesedpicts incorporate high resolution digital imagessgs operating in the visible and n
infrared (“NIR") light spectrums and are based pteVac'’s proprietary EBAPS(Electron Bombarded Active Pixel Sensor) technology

Photonics products primarily address the high parémce military night-vision market. Key applicatgoprovide digital imagery in
extremely low-light level conditions. Intevac prdes these products for military aircraft, groundiekes, and soldier head-mounted and
weapon-mounted applications.

Military Products

Intevac’'s EBAPS sensors are incorporated into eastesigned products for high performance militgsplecations. Intevac’'s EBAPS
sensors can be integrated at various levels witieypelectronics, software, and displays basedh wostomer specifications and requireme
Customization typically occurs in the areas of gtatcs, near-eye micro-displays, and mechanicekaging. Product configurations include
sensors, cameras, and complete systems. Intevadagis by application are:

Rifle Sight

Intevac offers low-light 1.3 mega-pixel EBAPS mashithat are integrated by our customers into a @reajght attached to weaponry
including rifles for night time aiming and targegin
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Helicopter Pilotage

Intevac offers a night-vision camera with a 2.0 e¥pixel resolution EBAPS module which is gimbal-mtad on an Apache helicopter.
The low-light level digital video is then viewalidy the helicopter pilot on a head mounted displaabding the pilot to have enhanced night
vision and allowing the aircrew to view multipleaaft-mounted sensor information.

Fixed Wing Aircraft Pilotage

Intevac offers night-vision cameras with a 2.0 mpoe!| resolution EBAPS module which is embedded afighter pilot’'s helmet and
enables the pilot to have enhanced night visiooriparating navigational and tactical information.

Long-Range Target Identification

Intevac offers the Laser Illluminated Viewing anchBiag (“LIVAR ®") shortwave-infrared camera for long range miljtaight time
surveillance systems that can identify targetssthdces of up to twenty kilometers. Photonics’ AR/ camera is incorporated into long range
target identification systems manufactured by mdgfense contractors.

Soldier Mobility

Both the U.S. Army and Special Operations Commaadponsoring programs to develop binocular niggibm goggles incorporating
digitally fused low-light level and thermal imagensors. Both head-mounted digital imaging systeitig@llow low-light level and thermal
imagery to be viewed individually or to be overlaid

Simulation and Training

Near-eye display systems are high-performance ordigplay products for near-eye, portable viewifigideo in military and
commercial markets. Intevac’s eyeglass and helnwetrted display systems provide high definition anaide field-of-view in miniaturized
light-weight and portable designs. Intevac’s I-PFdthelmet-mounted display provides solutions for stiglerse markets as medical,
industrial, commercial and military, including tnitig and simulation.

Commercial Products
Low-Light Cameras

Photonics’ MicroViste® product line of commercial compact and lightweilght-light Complementary Metal-Oxide—Semiconductor
(“CMOS”) cameras provides high sensitivity in thH&aviolet, visible or NIR regions of the spectrdion use in industrial inspection, bio-
medical and scientific applications. These camaragprimarily sold through distribution channelsl &m original equipment manufacturers.

Raman Materials ldentification Instruments

Prior to March 2013, Intevac designed, manufactaretimarketed Raman spectroscopy systems to thieahestientific,
pharmaceutical and other industrial markets. Indi@013, Intevac divested and sold certain assetpising its Raman spectroscopy
instruments product line, also known as DeltaNu.

Backlog

Intevac’s backlog of orders at December 31, 2018 $&9.9 million, as compared to $35.2 million atBaber 31, 2012. Backlog at
December 31, 2013 consisted of $13.6 million ofipment backlog and $46.3 million of Photonics bagklPhotonics backlog at
December 31, 2013 includes $17.9 million in revenue
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that will be earned beyond 2014. Backlog at DecerBlie2012 consisted of $8.9 million of Equipmeatkiog and $26.3 million of
Photonics backlog. The increase in Photonics backias primarily the result of receiving the largals production award from the U.S.
Army for a pilot night vision system for the Apachelicopter. Backlog at December 31, 2013 inclunles 200 Lean system and one PVD
solar system. Backlog at December 31, 2012 didmddde any 200 Lean systems or solar systems.|8gdkcludes only customer orders
with scheduled delivery dates.

Customer Concentration

Historically, a significant portion of Intevac’swenue in any particular period has been attribetébkales to a limited number of
customers.

The following customers accounted for at least é@ent of Intevac’s consolidated net revenues 820012, and/or 2011.

Seagate Technology 37% 51% 41%
Northrop Grummal 11% * *
U.S. Governmer * 1C% *
HGST * * 12%

* Less than 109

Intevac expects that sales of Intevac’s productsltgively few customers will continue to accotmta high percentage of Intevac’s
revenues in the foreseeable future.

Foreign sales accounted for 53% of revenue in 263%; of revenue in 2012, and 65% of revenue in 20h#& majority of Intevac's
foreign sales are to companies in Asia or to Uohganies for use in their Asian manufacturing oreli@ment operations. Intevac anticip:
that foreign sales will continue to be a significportion of Intevac’s Equipment revenues. Intesatisk sputtering equipment customers
include magnetic disk manufacturers, such as Hajitic and Showa Denko, and vertically integratadd disk drive manufacturers, such as
Seagate, Western Digital and HGST. Intevac’s custeshmanufacturing facilities are primarily locat@dCalifornia, China, Taiwan, Japan,
Malaysia and Singapore.

Competition

The principal competitive factors affecting the kets for Intevac Equipment products include primeduct performance and
functionality, ease of integration, customer suppod service, reputation and reliability. Inteves one major competitor, Canon Anelva, in
the hard disk drive equipment market and has héstity experienced intense worldwide competitionrfitagnetic disk sputtering equipment.
Intevac primarily faces competition from large &ditthed global competitors in the PV equipment reaikcluding Applied Materials,
Centrotherm Photovoltaics, Amtech, Jusung and VafeAne. These competitors may have substantiaigtgr financial, technical,
marketing, manufacturing and other resources apaoed to Intevac. Furthermore, any of Intevac’s jpetitors may develop enhancements
to, or future generations of, competitive produhbtst offer superior price or performance featuhesddition, new competitors, with enhan:
products may enter the markets that Intevac cuyreetves.

The principal competitive factors affecting Phottnproducts include price, extreme low-light ledetection performance, power
consumption, resolution, size, ease of integratieliability, reputation and customer support aed/ige. Intevac faces substantial competi
for Photonics products, and many competitors habstantially greater resources and brand recognibiothe military market, ITT Exelis
and L-3 Communications are large and well-estabtistiefense contractors and are the primary U.Sufaeturers
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of analog image intensifier tubes used in Genandtimight vision devices and their derivative pratis Intevac expects that other compa
will develop digital night vision products and aggsively promote their sales. Furthermore, Intexyat/AR target identification sensors and
cameras face competition from CMC Electronics, DRSR Systems, Goodrich and Raytheon, establisbetpanies that manufacture
infrared sensors and cameras which are presergtyindong-range target identification systems.hidithe near-eye display market, Intevac
also faces competition from Rockwell-Collins andzi4 both of which can offer cost-competitive prathi

Marketing and Sales

Equipment sales are made primarily through Intevda’ect sales force. Intevac also sells its prtgitirough distributors in Japan and
China. The selling process for Intevac’s Equipnmotucts is multi-level and lengthy, involving im@luals from marketing, engineering,
operations, customer service and senior management.

Installing and integrating new equipment requiresilastantial investment by a customer. Sales ef/&t’s systems depend, in
significant part, upon the decision of a prospectiustomer to replace obsolete equipment or t@#&ser manufacturing capacity by upgrading
or expanding existing manufacturing facilities grdmnstructing new manufacturing facilities, allvaliich typically involve a significant
capital commitment. Intevac’s systems have a lgngétes cycle, during which Intevac may expend tsuttisl funds and management time
and effort with no assurance that a sale will tesul

The production of large complex systems requirésvic to make significant investments in inventoogh to fulfill customer orders a
to maintain adequate supplies of spare parts tacgepreviously shipped systems. Intevac maintaimentories of spare parts in the United
States, Singapore, Malaysia and China to suppoBdqtipment customers. Intevac often requiresdtsfnent customers to pay for systems
in three installments, with a portion of the systemce billed upon receipt of an order, a portidrthe price billed upon shipment, and the
balance of the price and any sales tax due upompledion of installation and acceptance of the sysi the customer’s factory.

Intevac provides process and applications suppaestomer training, installation, start-up assistaaed post-installation service support
to Intevac’s Equipment customers. Intevac has fiffides in Singapore, China, and Malaysia to suppdevac’s customers in Asia.

Warranties for Intevac’s Equipment products tygicednge between 12 and 24 months from customespance. During the warranty
period any necessary non-consumable parts areisd@pid installed without charge.

Sales of Photonics products for military applicai@re primarily made to the end user through bdsvdirect sales force. Intevac sells
to the U.S. Government and to leading defense actatrs such as Lockheed Martin Corporation, Nogheoumman Corporation, Raytheon,
DRS Technologies, BAE and Sagem.

Intevac is subject to long sales cycles in the &fios segment because many of Intevac’s produath, & Intevac’s night vision
systems, typically must be designed into Intevaa'stomers’ products, which are often complex aatestf-the-art. These development
cycles are generally multi-year, and Intevac'ssale dependent on Intevac’s customer succesgfitélgrating Intevac’s product into its
product, completing development of its product #reh obtaining production orders for its productleS of these products are also often
dependent on ongoing funding of defense progranthdy).S. government and its allies. Additionadlgiles to international customers are
contingent on issuance of export licenses by tf& government.

Sales of Photonics commercial products are madeigira combination of direct sales, distributord emlue added resellers and can
also be subject to long sales cycles.
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Photonics generally invoices its research and dgweént customers either as costs are incurreds pragram milestones are achieved,
depending upon the particular contract terms. ge@ernment contractor, Intevac invoices customsiisguestimated annual rates approved
by the Defense Contracts Audit Agency (“DCAA").

Research and Development and Intellectual Property

Intevac’s long-term growth strategy requires camndith development of new products. Intevac worksetyowith Intevac’s customers to
design products that meet their planned techniwdipeioduction requirements. Product developmenteamgiheering organizations are located
primarily in the United States and Singapore.

Intevac invested $21.0 million (30.2% of net revenin fiscal 2013, $31.8 million (38.1% of net raues) in fiscal 2012, and
$34.3 million (41.3% of net revenues) in fiscal 2Ga&r product development and engineering progremeseate new products and to improve
existing technologies and products. Intevac hastsgpe average of 27.7% of net revenues on prodastldpment and engineering over the
last five years.

Intevac’s competitive position significantly depsrh Intevac’s research, development, engineemiagufacturing and marketing
capabilities, and not just on Intevac’s patent fimsi However, protection of Intevac’s technologiassets by obtaining and enforcing
intellectual property rights, including patentsingortant. Therefore, Intevac’s practice is te filatent applications in the United States and
other countries for inventions that Intevac consdmportant. Intevac has more than 250 paterifseifiunited States and other countries, and
additional applications are pending for new invemsi. Although Intevac does not consider Intevaositess materially dependent upon any
one patent, the rights of Intevac and the produmetde and sold under Intevac’s patents along withrantellectual property, including
trademarks, know-how, trade secrets and copyrigdken as a whole, are a significant element &vat's business.

Intevac enters into patent and technology licenamgements with other companies when managemtarhdees that it is in Intevac’s
best interest to do so. Intevac pays royalties uagisting patent license agreements for use dgéicepatented technologies in several of
Intevac’s products. Intevac also receives, fronetimtime, royalties from licenses granted to tipiadties. Royalties received from or paid to
third parties have not been material to Intevaotssolidated results of operations.

In the normal course of business, Intevac peridigicaceives and makes inquiries regarding posghtent infringements. In dealing
with such inquiries, it may be necessary or uskiuls to obtain or grant licenses or other righiswever, there can be no assurance that
licenses or rights will be available to us on comaialy reasonable terms, or at all. If Intevandg able to resolve or settle claims, obtain
necessary licenses and/or successfully prosecutefend Intevac’s position, Intevac’s businessiiitial condition and results of operations
could be materially and adversely affected.

Manufacturing
Intevac manufactures its Equipment products da#ities in California and Singapore. Intevac'guipment manufacturing operations
include electromechanical assembly, vacuum proogsbrication of sputter sources, and systemnalsise alignment and testing.

Photonics products are manufactured at Intevacititfes in California. Photonics manufactures sgsscameras, integrated camera
systems, and near-eye display systems using advamaeufacturing techniques and equipment. Intewgieésations include vacuum
processing, and electromechanical and optical syagsembly.

Employees

At December 31, 2013, Intevac had 302 employeehjding 8 contract employees.
9
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Compliance with Environmental Regulations

Intevac is subject to a variety of governmentalitations relating to the use, storage, dischargedling, emission, generation,
manufacture, treatment and disposal of toxic oewtise hazardous substances, chemicals, materialaste. Intevac treats the cost of
complying with government regulations and operatirgafe workplace as a normal cost of businesskbochtes the cost of these activities to
all functions, except where the cost can be isdlated charged to a specific function. The enviromialestandards and regulations
promulgated by government agencies in Californii @imgapore are rigorous and set a high standazdropliance. Intevac believes its costs
of compliance with these regulations and standardsomparable to other companies operating siffi@italities in these jurisdictions.

Executive Officers of the Registrant

Certain information about our executive officeroé&ebruary 20, 2014 is listed below:

Name Age Position

Executive Officers

Norman H. Pont 75  Chairman of the Boar

Wendell T. Blonigar 52  President and Chief Executive Offic

Jeffrey Andreson 52  Executive Vice President, Finance and Administragtiohief Financial Officer,
Treasurer and Secrete

Andres Bruga 56 Executive Vice President and General Manager, Pias

Jay Chc 49  Executive Vice President and General Manager,-Film Equipment

Christopher Smitl 54  Vice President, Business Developm

Other Key Officers

Babak Adibi 59  Vice President and General Manager, Solar Img

Verle Aebi 58  Chief Technology Officer, Photonit

James Bir 49  Vice President, Manufacturing and Customer Supgarytiipment Product

Terry Bluck 54  Vice President, Technology, Equipment Prodi

Kimberly Burk 48  Vice President, Human Resourt

Timothy Justyr 51  Vice President of Operations, Photor

William Maffucci 57  Vice President of Strategic Development, Intevagsidfi System

Michael Russal 67  Executive Advisol

Mr. Pondis a founder of Intevac and has served as Chaightre Board since February 1991. Mr. Pond serge@ladef Executive
Officer from November 2012 until July 2013. Mr. Rbalso served as President and Chief Executive@ffrom September 2001 through
January 2002 and from February 1991 until July 2000 Pond also held executive management posittwiharian Associates and
Teledyne. Mr. Pond holds a BS in physics from thiedduri Institute of Science and Technology and/&hin physics from the University of
California at Los Angeles.

Mr. Bloniganjoined Intevac in July 2013 as President and Chxefcutive Officer. Prior to joining Intevac, Mr. @ligan co-founded
Orbotech LT Solar in 2009 and served as the conipddliyief Executive Officer until 2013. From 2006iuB609, he was the Chief Operati
Officer at Photon Dynamics, Inc. In 1991, Mr. Blgan joined Applied Materials’ AKT display subsidiaDuring his tenure at AKT, he held
various positions. In 2003, he was appointed Peasidnd served in this role until 2006; from 199@tgh 2003 he was Vice President, and
prior to that time he was Director of Engineerimgla&ew Product Development. Mr. Blonigan holds aiB8lectronic engineering
technology from DeVry University Missouri Instituté Technology.

Mr. Andresorjoined Intevac in June 2007 and has served as Hxedtice President, Finance and Administrationie€Rkinancial
Officer, Treasurer and Secretary since August 2B0idr to joining Intevac, Mr. Andreson served aandging Director and Controller of
Applied Materials’ Global Services product group.
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Since joining Applied Materials in 1995, Mr. Andogsheld a number of senior financial positionsjudag Managing Director, Global
Financial Planning and Analysis; Controller, Met®ubsidiary; Controller, North American Sales aetvi&e; and Controller, Volume
Manufacturing. From 1989 through 1995, Mr. Andrekeid various roles at Measurex Corporation. MrdAeson holds an MBA from Santa
Clara University and a BS in finance from San Jotste University.

Mr. Brugaljoined Intevac as Executive Vice President and Gaméanager, Photonics in January 2012. Beforangitntevac,
Mr. Brugal was employed at Vision Systems Intenal, a joint venture between Rockwell Collins &iblit Systems of America, from 2006
to 2012, serving as President and Chief Executiffiedd from April 2007 to January 2012. From 20@52006, Mr. Brugal was employed a
consultant for DRS Technologies, a subsidiary ahtéccanica SPA. Mr. Brugal retired from active garwith the U.S. Navy in
October 2005 with the rank of Captain. Mr. Brugalds an MS in strategic studies and security affaiom the U.S. Naval War College and a
BS in general engineering from the U.S. Naval Acagle

Mr. Chojoined Intevac in January 2014 and currently seageBExecutive Vice President and General Manaden-Film Equipment.
Prior to joining Intevac, Mr. Cho was PresidentjeElExecutive Officer and Co-Founder of REEnewatg@oation. From 2006 to 2011,
Mr. Cho served as Vice President / General Manafjite Tester and Repair Business Units of Orbotddb. From 2005 to 2006, Mr. Cho
served as Vice President, Product Development safdénc. From 1992 to 2005, Mr. Cho held variomagement positions at Novellus
Systems, Inc. Prior to Novellus, Mr. Cho worked Ebgital Equipment Corporation and Intermec Corpiora Mr. Cho holds a BS in
electrical engineering from Washington State Ursitgrand an MBA from University of Phoenix.

Mr. Smithjoined Intevac in August 2010 and currently serag¥ice President, Business Development. From 29JI8nuary 2014 he
served as Executive Vice President, Solar Busil&#sr: to joining Intevac, Mr. Smith served as $enfice President Sales and Customer
Support at Oerlikon Solar, from November 2007 tgést 2010. From 2006 to 2007 he served as Sengar Riiesident of Sales and Service
with Cymer. Previously, Mr. Smith was employed byplied Materials from 1994 to 2006. While at Applilaterials he held a variety of
executivelevel customer support and operations positionsalsie served as product business group generalgaafa Chemical Mechanic
Polishing and was managing director of Global BesinDevelopment for the Dielectric and Physicaldrdpeposition Product Business
Groups. Mr. Smith earned a BS in Business Admiaiigtn / Material Management from San Jose Statedisity.

Dr. Adibi joined Intevac in November 2010 as Vice Presidedt@eneral Manager, Solar Implant. Prior to joininggvac, Dr. Adibi
was President, Chief Technology Officer and Co-Fklaurof Solar Implant Technologies. Prior to fourgdBolar Implant Technologies,
Dr. Adibi worked for Silicon Genesis Corporatiowrn 2006 to 2008 as the General Manager of the &njaipment Division. From 2003 to
2006 he served as Vice President in the Laser Aimgeroduct Division of Ultratech. Previously, Dkdibi was employed by Applied
Materials from 1985 to 2003. While at Applied Ma&ds he held a variety of executive-level enginegipositions. Dr. Adibi holds numerous
patents in the area of ion implantation, a PhDbmimplantation and semiconductors and a MS ingargbower from Surrey University in
England and a BS in physics from the Imperial Gumlef London.

Mr. Aebihas served as Chief Technology Officer of the Pfiotobusiness since August 2006. Previously, MhiAerved as President
of the Photonics Division from July 2000 to July0BGand as General Manager of the Photonics Divisioce May 1995. Mr. Aebi was
elected as a Vice President of the Company in &epge 1995. From 1988 through 1994, Mr. Aebi wasBEhgineering Manager of the night
vision business Intevac acquired from Varian Asstes in 1991, where he was responsible for newygatatevelopment in the areas of
advanced photocathodes and image intensifiersAbbi holds a BS in physics and an MS in electraajineering from Stanford University.

Mr. Birt joined Intevac in September 2004 and currentlyesns Vice President, Manufacturing and Custompp&t of the
Equipment Products Division. Before joining Inteyhr. Birt was employed by
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Applied Materials from July 1992 to September 2004st recently as Director, Field Operations/Qualibrth America. Mr. Birt holds a BS
in electrical engineering from Texas A&M University

Mr. Bluckrejoined Intevac as Vice President, TechnologyhefEquipment Products Division in August 2004. Bluck had previously
worked at Intevac from December 1996 to Novemb@2d6 various engineering positions. The businessMr. Bluck worked for was sold
to Photon Dynamics in November 2002, and he wadmrag there as Vice President, Rapid Thermal PeoPesduct Engineering until
August 2004. Mr. Bluck holds a BS in physics froanSlose State University.

Ms. Burkjoined Intevac in May 2000 and currently serve¥iae President of Human Resources. Prior to joinimigvac, Ms. Burk
served as Human Resources Manager of Moen, Ino. #8099 to 2000 and as Human Resources ManagemefdraMardon from 1994 to
1999. Ms. Burk holds a BS in sociology from Northdtinois University.

Mr. Justynhas served as Vice President of Operations, Phusigiice October 2008. Mr. Justyn served as Viesithent, Equipment
Manufacturing from April 1997 to October 2008. Mustyn joined Intevac in February 1991 and haseskirv various roles in our Equipment
Products Division and our former night vision besis. Mr. Justyn holds a BS in chemical enginedrmg the University of California, Sar
Barbara.

Mr. Maffuccijoined Intevac in November 2007 as Managing Dineofdntevac’s Creative Display Systems subsideng currently
serves as Vice President of Strategic Developnietgyac Vision Systems. Mr. Maffucci was the cosidar, Vice President and Chief
Operating Officer of Creative Display Systems uitsilacquisition by Intevac in 2007. Prior to foimgl Creative Display Systems,

Mr. Maffucci worked for Rockwell-Collins OptronidKaiser Electro-Optics from 1993 to 2006 in a gariof executive-level management
positions where his most recent position was Sedr, Displays Business Unit. Mr. Maffucci hol8S in Mechanical Engineering from
the University of California, Davis.

Dr. Russakoined Intevac in July 2008 and currently serveExacutive Advisor. From 2008 to January 2014 heeskas Executive
Vice President and General Manager, Hard Disk Bgaigt Products. Before joining Intevac Dr. Russakestas President and Chief
Technical Officer of Komag from 2000 to 2007. Fr@893 to 2000, Dr. Russak served as Vice PresiddRésearch and Development at
HMT Technology. Previously, Dr. Russak held managenpositions in the Research Division of IBM Caqtmn. Prior to IBM, Dr. Russak
worked for Grumman Aerospace Corporation as a itring scientist. Dr. Russak holds a BS in ceraamgineering and a PhD in materials
science from Rutgers University.

Available Information

Intevac’s website ittp://www.intevac.conintevac makes available free of charge, on or tifindts website, its annual, quarterly and
current reports, and any amendments to those g@@soon as reasonably practicable after eléctdynfiling such reports with, or
furnishing them to, the SEC. This website addresstended to be an inactive textual reference anty none of the information contained on
Intevac’s website is part of this report or is immrated by reference herein.

Trade Marks

Intevac's trademarks, include the following: “208dn® ,” “AccuLuber™,” “EBAPS® " “ENERG i ™,” “I-Port™,” “LithoPrime™,”
“LIVAR ® " “MicroVista ®,” “NanoTexture™,” “NightVista®,” and “Night Port™" .
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ltem 1A. Risk Factors

The following factors could materially affect Ints/s business, financial condition or results oérggpions and should be carefully
considered in evaluating the Company and its bgsiria addition to other information presentedwlsse in this report.

The industries we serve are cyclical, volatile amdpredictable.

The majority of our revenue is derived from theesafl equipment used to manufacture commodity telclgygoroducts such as disk
drives and PV solar cells. This subjects us tormss cycles, the timing, length and volatility dfieh can be difficult to predict. When
demand for commaodity technology products exceeddymtion capacity, then demand for new capital gaeint such as ours tends to be
amplified. Conversely, when supply of commodityhieclogy products exceeds demand, then demand ¥ocapital equipment such as ours
tends to be depressed. For example, sales of systemagnetic disk production were depressed 1aam2007 through 2009. The numbe
new systems delivered increased in 2010 as customeeased their production capacity in responsedreased demand for digital storage,
but decreased in 2011, 2012 and 2013, as the m&edidve industry did not add the same level gfamty that it did in 2010. We cannot
predict with any certainty when these cycles wélgim or end. For example, while we previously halakthat our sales would continue to be
depressed through 2013, we now believe that thie eyill continue through at least 2014.

Our equipment represents only a portion of thetahpkpenditure that our customers incur when tiggyrade or add production
capacity. Accordingly, our customers generally cattommaking large capital expenditures far in esscef the cost of our systems alone
when they decide to purchase our systems. The tualgnof these capital expenditures requires ouoouer's to have access to large amounts
of capital. Our customers generally reduce theiellef capital investment during downturns in the@ll economy or during a downturn in
their industries.

We must effectively manage our resources and ptamucapacity to meet rapidly changing demand. Business experiences rapid
growth and contraction, which stresses our infaastire, internal systems and managerial resoubng#ng periods of increasing demand for
our products, we must have sufficient manufactudapgacity and inventory to meet customer demanidicaf retain and motivate a sufficient
number of qualified individuals; and effectively nzae our supply chain. During periods of decreadamand for our products, we must be
able to align our cost structure with prevailingrked conditions; motivate and retain key employaed effectively manage our supply chain.

Sales of our equipment are primarily dependent amr @ustomers’ upgrade and capacity expansion plarl whether our customers
select our equipment.

We have no control over our customers’ upgradecapécity expansion plans, and we cannot be suyentiieselect, or continue to
select, our equipment when they upgrade or exgagid ¢apacity. The sales cycle for our equipmestesys can be a year or longer, invol
individuals from many different areas of Intevad amumerous product presentations and demonstratioosir prospective customers. Our
sales process also commonly includes productiGaoifples, customization of our products, and iredtal of evaluation systems in the
factories of our prospective customers. We do ntgranto long-term contracts with our customers] antil an order is actually submitted by
a customer there is no binding commitment to pwelaur systems.

The Photonics’ business is also subject to longsseycles because many of its products, such amititary imaging products, often
must be designed into the customers’ end produttich are often complex state-of-the-art produtiese development cycles are typically
multi-year, and our sales are contingent on outocasrs successfully integrating our product inirtiproduct, completing development of
their product and then obtaining production ordergheir product from the U.S. government or itgea.

Sales of new manufacturing systems are also dependeobsolescence and replacement of the instaled of our customers’ existing
equipment with newer, more capable equipment. dfrages are developed that extend the useful litheoinstalled base of systems, then we
tend to sell more upgrade products and fewer new
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systems, which can significantly reduce total rexer-or example, some of our 200 Lean customersncento use legacy systems for the
production of perpendicular media, which delayezrdplacement of such systems with new 200 Leaersgs

Our 200 Lean customers also experience compefitimn companies that produce alternative storageniglogies like flash memory,
which offer smaller size, lower power consumptio anore rugged designs. These storage technolagge®ing used increasingly in
enterprise applications and smaller form factohsas tablets, smart-phones, ultra-books, and anotepersonal computers instead of hard
disk drives. Tablet computing devices and srplidgnes have never contained, nor are they liketigerfuture to contain, a disk drive. Prod
using alternative technologies, such as flash mgnomtical storage and other storage technologe®&@coming increasingly common and
could become a significant source of competitiopddicular applications of the products of our 2@@&n customers, which could adversely
affect our results of operations. If alternativettieologies, such as flash memory, replace harddtisks as a significant method of digital
storage, then demand for our hard disk manufaguyionducts would decrease.

Our growth depends on development of technicallywadced new products and processes.

We have invested heavily, and continue to investhé development of new products, such as oul2a@ system, our solar systems
for PV applications, our digital night-vision prazta and our near-eye display products. Our sudoedesveloping and selling new products
depends upon a variety of factors, including oulitgio: predict future customer requirements, ra&chnological advances, achieve a low
total cost of ownership for our products, introdmesv products on schedule, manufacture productsetfestively including transitioning
production to volume manufacturing; commercialind attain customer acceptance of our productsaahikve acceptable and reliable
performance of our new products in the field. Oewrproduct decisions and development commitments amticipate continuously evolvil
industry requirements significantly in advance aks. In addition, we are attempting to expand fm&w or related markets, including the PV
market. Our expansion into the PV market is dependpon the success of our customeesrelopment plans. To date we have not recog
material revenue from such products. Failure toestly assess the size of the markets, to sucdlysdévelop cost effective products to
address the markets or to establish effective saidsupport of the new products would have a nadtdverse effect on future revenues and
profits.

Rapid technological change in our served markefsires us to rapidly develop new technically adeahproducts. Our future success
depends in part on our ability to develop and off@w products with improved capabilities and totoare to enhance our existing product:
new products have reliability or quality problerosr performance may be impacted by reduced ortigler manufacturing costs, delays in
acceptance and payment for new products and additi@rvice and warranty expenses.

We are exposed to risks associated with a highlgaamtrated customer base.

Historically, a significant portion of our revenimeany particular period has been attributablealesof our disk sputtering systems to a
limited number of customers. This concentratiogugtomers, when combined with changes in the ciat@mapecific capacity plans and
market share shifts can lead to extreme variahilitgur revenue and financial results from periogériod.

The concentration of our customer base may enableustomers to demand pricing and other termsvanédle to Intevac, and makes
us more vulnerable to changes in demand by a giuetomer. Orders from a relatively limited numbemanufacturers have accounted for,
and will likely continue to account for, a substahportion of our revenues. The loss of one obthkarge customers, or delays in purchasing
by them, could have a material and adverse effecun revenues.

We operate in an intensely competitive marketplaged our competitors have greater resources thandee

In the market for our disk sputtering systems, wgeeience competition primarily from Canon Anelwdyich has sold a substantial
number of systems worldwide. In the PV equipmentkaia Intevac faces
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competition from large established competitorstidaig Applied Materials, Centrotherm Photovoltaiémtech, Jusung and Von Ardenne. In
the market for our military imaging products we expnce competition from companies such as ITT iBxld L-3 Communications. Some
of our competitors have substantially greater faialn technical, marketing, manufacturing and ottesources than we do, especially in the
PV equipment market. Our competitors may develdmeoements to, or future generations of, competjioducts that offer superior price
or performance features, and new competitors mtgr enr markets and develop such enhanced proddotgover, competition for our
customers is intense, and our competitors haverfaatly offered substantial pricing concessiond arcentives to attract our customers or
retain their existing customers.

Our operating results fluctuate significantly fromquarter to quarter, which can lead to volatility ithe price of our common stock.

Our quarterly revenues and common stock price Haegtiated significantly. We anticipate that ouveaues, operating margins and
common stock price will continue to fluctuate fovariety of reasons, including: (1) changes indemand, due to seasonality, cyclicality and
other factors in the markets for computer systestisage subsystems and consumer electronics cmgalisks our customers produce with
our systems; (2) delays or problems in the intrtidacand acceptance of our new products, or delieéexisting products; (3) timing of
orders, acceptance of new systems by our custarneancellation of those orders; (4) new produsssyices or technological innovations by
our competitors or us; (5) changes in our manufamcosts and operating expense; (6) changesnargeeconomic, political, stock market
and industry conditions; and (7) any failure of operating results to meet the expectations ofstment research analysts or investors.

Any of these, or other factors, could lead to vibtatand/or a rapid change in the trading priceoaf common shares. In the past,
securities class action litigation has been ingdagainst companies following periods of voltiln the market price of their securities. Any
such litigation, if instituted against Intevac, twbresult in substantial costs and diversion of aggament time and attention.

Adverse economic conditions and volatility and diption of the capital and credit markets may negagiy impact our revenues and our
ability to access financing.

Economic conditions worldwide have contributed ¢zmtased spending by our customers and a slowdotie ihard disk drive
industry. These factors have adversely impactedparating results and have caused us to be caudlmut our future outlook. Our
customers also continue to remain cautious abeuttionomy. Negative macroeconomic and global remesy factors, further volatility or
disruption in the capital and credit markets ottar uncertainty or weakening in key markets cawddatively impact spending for our
products and may materially adversely affect owitess, operating results and financial condition.

In addition, while we intend to finance operatiavith existing cash and cash flow from operatiohagicessary, we may require
financing to support our continued operations. Buthe existing uncertainty in the capital and @rawarkets, our access to capital may no
available on terms acceptable to us or at all.

We may not be able to obtain export licenses fréma U.S. government permitting delivery of our praets to international customers.

Many of our products, especially Photonics’ produotquire export licenses from U.S. governmenheigs under the Export
Administration Act, the Trading with the Enemy Axft1917, the Arms Export Act of 1976 or the Intdfomal Traffic in Arms Regulations.
These regulations limit the potential market fomgoof our products. We can give no assurance thatillbe successful in obtaining all the
licenses necessary to export our products. Heigltgovernment scrutiny of export licenses for degarelated products has resulted in
lengthened review periods for our license appliseti Exports to countries that are not consideyetthd U.S. government to be allies are
likely to be prohibited, and even sales to U.Sealinay be limited. Failure to comply with expoohtrol laws, including identification and
reporting of all exports and re-exports of contrdltechnology or exports made without correct kgeapproval or improper license use could
result in severe
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penalties and revocation of licenses. Failure taiakexport licenses, delays in obtaining licensesevocation of previously issued licenses
would prevent us from selling the affected produettside the United States and could negativelyachpur results of operations.

The Photonics business is dependent on U.S. govemincontracts, which are subject to fixed pricinigpmediate termination and a
number of procurement rules and regulations.

We sell our Photonics products and services diréotthe U.S. government, as well as to prime @anttrrs for various U.S. government
programs. The U.S government is considering sicguifi changes in the level of existing, follow-orreplacement programs. We cannot
predict the impact of potential changes in priesttdue to military transformations and/or the retfrfuture war-related activities. A shift of
government priorities to programs in which we do perticipate and/or reductions in funding for loe termination of programs in which we
do participate, unless offset by other programsapmbrtunities, could have a material adverse effamur financial position, results of
operations, or cash flows.

Funding of multi-year government programs is sutj@econgressional appropriations, and there iguarantee that the U.S.
government will make further appropriations, patcly given the U.S. government’s recent focuspending in other areas and spending
reductions. Sales to the U.S. government and iisepcontractors may also be affected by changpsoicurement policies, budget
considerations and political developments in théddhStates or abroad. For example, if the U.Segawent is less focused on defense
spending or there is a decrease in hostilities,atehfior our products could decrease. The lossrafifig for a government program would
result in a loss of future revenues attributabléhtd program. The influence of any of these fagtahich are beyond our control, could
negatively impact our results of operations.

A significant portion of our U.S. government reveris derived from fixed-price development and pudidun contracts. Under fixed-
price contracts, unexpected increases in the oa#\velop or manufacture a product, whether duestccurate estimates in the bidding
process, unanticipated increases in material caisced production volumes, inefficiencies or ofaetors, are borne by us. We have
experienced cost overruns in the past that hawdteesin losses on certain contracts, and may éxpeg additional cost overruns in the fut
We are required to recognize the total estimatqmhiohof cost overruns in the period in which they farst identified. Such cost overruns
could have a material adverse effect on our restilbgperations.

Generally, government contracts contain provisjpesnitting termination, in whole or in part, withqarior notice at the government'’s
convenience upon the payment of compensation anlwérk done and commitments made at the timerafiteation. We cannot ensure that
one or more of the government contracts under wivighor our customers, operate will not be tern@dainder these circumstances. Also
cannot ensure that we, or our customers, wouldketa procure new government contracts to offsetrévenues lost as a result of any
termination of existing contracts, nor can we eaghat we, or our customers, will continue to ramaigood standing as federal contractors.

As a U.S. government contractor we must comply wjitcific government rules and regulations andsabgect to routine audits and
investigations by U.S. government agencies. If aittd comply with these rules and regulations, dsults could include: (1) reductions in
the value of our contracts; (2) reductions in antsymeviously billed and recognized as revenuec@®fract modifications or termination;
(4) the assessment of penalties and fines; ansLfension or debarment from government contraotirsgibcontracting for a period of time
or permanently.

Our success depends on international sales andrtt@nagement of global operations.

The majority of our revenues come from regionsidetthe United States. Most of our internationésare to customers in Asia, wh
includes products shipped to overseas operatiohsSifcompanies. We currently have manufacturicditi@s in California and Singapore
and international customer support offices in Sgaga, China, and Malaysia. We expect that inteomafi sales will continue to account for a
significant portion of our total revenue in futyrears. Certain of our suppliers are also locataside the United States.
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Managing our global operations presents challeimgggding, but not limited to, those arising frofi) global trade issues; (2) variatic
in protection of intellectual property and othegdérights in different countries; (3) concerndb$f. governmental agencies regarding pos
national commercial and/or security issues posegrbywing manufacturing business in Asia; (4) flattan of interest rates, raw material
costs, labor and operating costs, and exchangg matduding the weakening relative position of thé. dollar; (5) variations in the ability to
develop relationships with suppliers and otherlibesinesses; (6) changes in the laws and regoktibthe United States, including export
restrictions, and other countries, as well as tim@rpretation and application; (7) the need tvjate technical and spares support in different
locations; (8) political and economic instabilif®) cultural differences; (10) varying governmeantentives to promote development;
(11) shipping costs and delays; (12) adverse comditn credit markets; (13) variations in tariffgiotas, tax codes and other market barriers;
and (14) barriers to movement of cash.

We must regularly assess the size, capability acation of our global infrastructure and make appede changes to address these
issues.

Changes to our effective tax rate affect our resutif operations.

As a global company, we are subject to taxatiaiménUnited States, Singapore and various othertdesnSignificant judgment is
required to determine and estimate worldwide talilities. Our future effective tax rate could beated by: (1) changes in tax laws; (2) the
allocation of earnings to countries with differitax rates; (3) changes in worldwide projected ahaaemings in current and future years:

(4) accounting pronouncements; or (5) changesdrv#tiuation of our deferred tax assets and ligslitAlthough we believe our tax estimates
are reasonable, there can be no assurance thihahgetermination will not be different from tteeatment reflected in our historical income
tax provisions and accruals, which could resulidditional payments by Intevac.

We booked significant tax benefits in 2008, 20021 Pand 2013 based on our belief that we could batty back losses and tax credits
to years Intevac paid income taxes and carry fa@sses and tax credits to future years whereelieved we would generate taxable
income. In 2012, the Company established a $23libmnon-cash valuation allowance against certdiits U.S. deferred tax assets based
upon an evaluation of all available objectivelyifiable evidence, including but not limited to tbemulative loss incurred over the three-year
period ended December 31, 2012 by the Company’sap&ations. For the year ended December 31, 20%3,2 million valuation
allowance increase for the U.S. federal deferrechtset was recorded. The establishment of theceash-valuation allowance on the
Company'’s U.S. deferred tax assets did not havempgct on its cash, nor does such an allowanagyzte the Company from utilizing its
tax losses, tax credits or other deferred tax assduture periods.

Intevac will need to generate approximately $50iHian of taxable income in Singapore in order tdlyf realize the foreign deferred t
assets recorded as of December 31, 2013. If owataiions of future income are incorrect, we cdaddequired to establish additional
valuation allowance against some or the entire ieimgdeferred tax assets which are primarily hattrable to our Singapore operation.

We may be subject to additional impairment chargke to potential declines in the fair value of oassets.

As a result of our acquisitions, we have signifidatangible assets and had significant goodwilban balance sheet. We test these
assets for impairment on a periodic basis as reduand whenever events or changes in circumstamtieate that the carrying value may
be recoverable. The events or changes that cogldresus to test our intangible assets for impantigclude: a significant reduction in our
stock price, and as a result market capitalizattbanges in our estimated future cash flows, akasathanges in rates of growth in our
industry or in any of our reporting units. In theufth quarter of 2012, as a result of a declineunmarket capitalization and a reduction in
revenue expectations we recorded a goodwill impatneharge in the amount of $18.4 million. We wdhtinue to evaluate the carrying
value of our intangible assets and if we determmirtbe future that there is a potential further @mment, we may be required to record
additional charges to earnings
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which could materially adversely affect our finaaddiesults and could also materially adverselydcféeir business. See Note 6 “Goodwill and
Purchased Intangible Assets, Net” in the Noteti¢oGonsolidated Financial Statements for additiorfarmation related to impairment of
goodwill and intangible assets.

Our success is dependent on recruiting and retaigia highly talented work force.

Our employees are vital to our success, and ouni@yagement, engineering and other employees flimldito replace. We do not
maintain key person life insurance on any of oupleyees. The expansion of high technology compam@tdwide has increased demand
and competition for qualified personnel, and haslen@ompanies increasingly protective of prior emeés. It may be difficult for us to loce
employees who are not subject to non-competitioreagents and other restrictions.

The majority of our U.S. operations are locate€alifornia where the cost of living and of recrngiemployees is high. Our operating
results depend, in large part, upon our abilityetain and attract qualified management, engingenrarketing, manufacturing, customer
support, sales and administrative personnel. Furtbiee, we compete with industries such as the disiddrive, semiconductor, and solar
industries for skilled employees. Failure to retaxisting key personnel, or to attract, assimitateetain additional highly qualified employe
to meet our needs in the future, could have a niahtand adverse effect on our business, finanaabiion and results of operations.

We are dependent on certain suppliers for parts dige our products.

We are a manufacturing business. Purchased parssittibe the largest component of our product d@st. ability to manufacture
depends on the timely delivery of parts, componantssubassemblies from suppliers. We obtain sdriteedkey components and
subassemblies used in our products from a singipligm or a limited group of suppliers. If any afrcsuppliers fail to deliver quality parts on
a timely basis, we may experience delays in manurfi;g), which could result in delayed product deties, increased costs to expedite
deliveries or develop alternative suppliers, ouiegjredesign of our products to accommodate altara suppliers. Some of our suppliers are
thinly capitalized and may be vulnerable to failgreen recent economic conditions.

Our business depends on the integrity of our inégdtual property rights.

The success of our business depends upon theifptefjour intellectual property rights, and we oahensure that: (1) any of our
pending or future patent applications will be altmivor that any of the allowed applications willissued as patents or will issue with claims
of the scope we sought; (2) any of our patentsmaitibe invalidated, deemed unenforceable, circumteeeor challenged; (3) the rights grar
under our patents will provide competitive advaetatp us; (4) other parties will not develop simgeoducts, duplicate our products or
design around our patents; or (5) our patent rightsllectual property laws or our agreements adlequately protect our intellectual property
or competitive position.

From time to time, we have received claims thataweeinfringing third parties’ intellectual propentghts or seeking to invalidate our
rights. We cannot ensure that third parties willinahe future claim that we have infringed cutrenfuture patents, trademarks or other
proprietary rights relating to our products. Angiois, with or without merit, could be time-consuminesult in costly litigation, cause
product shipment delays or require us to enterrioyalty or licensing agreements. Such royaltyiagrising agreements, if required, may not
be available on terms acceptable to us.

We could be involved in litigation.

From time to time we may be involved in litigatiohvarious types, including litigation alleging fiffgement of intellectual property
rights and other claims. Litigation is expensiughjscts us to the risk of significant damages aulires significant management time and
attention and could have a material and adversetedh our business, financial condition and resufitoperations.
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Difficulties in integrating past or future acquisibns could adversely affect our business.

We have completed a number of acquisitions anddipns during our operating history. For exampie2007, we acquired certain
assets of DeltaNu, LLC and certain assets of Gred@isplay Systems, LLC, in 2008 we acquired cargasisets of OC Oerlikon Balzers Ltd.,
in 2010 we acquired the outstanding shares of iB8IZ012 we completed the sale of certain semicatodunainframe technology assets an
2013 we completed the sale of the assets of Deltéiduhave spent and may continue to spend signifiesources identifying and pursuing
future acquisition opportunities. Acquisitions itw® numerous risks including: (1) difficulties intégrating the operations, technologies and
products of the acquired companies; (2) the diearsif our management’s attention from other busimescerns; and (3) the potential loss of
key employees of the acquired companies. Failueelieve the anticipated benefits of the prior ang future acquisitions or to successfully
integrate the operations of the companies we aequiuld have a material and adverse effect on asinbss, financial condition and result
operations. Any future acquisitions could also heisupotentially dilutive issuance of equity seitiess, acquisition or divestiture-related write-
offs or the assumption of debt and contingent ligédé. In addition, we have made and will continaeconsider making strategic divestitures.
With any divestiture, there are risks that futupemting results could be unfavorably impactedrifieted objectives, such as cost savings, are
not achieved or if other business disruptions oesua result of the divestiture or activities redato the divestiture.

We are subject to risks of non-compliance with emvimental and other governmental regulations.

We are subject to a variety of governmental regaiatrelating to the use, storage, discharge, hagpdtmission, generation,
manufacture, treatment and disposal of toxic oewtise hazardous substances, chemicals, materialaste. If we fail to comply with
current or future regulations, such failure cowdduit in suspension of our operations, alteratioouo manufacturing process, remediation
costs or substantial civil penalties or criminakfs against us or our officers, directors or emggy Additionally, these regulations could
require us to acquire expensive remediation oregihaint equipment or to incur substantial expensesrnmly with them. We are also subject
to a variety of other governmental regulations aray incur significant costs associated with the plisnce with these regulations. For
example rules adopted by the SEC to implement tadEFrank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protedict impose diligence and
disclosure requirements regarding the use of “ddhfininerals mined from the Democratic Republic@dngo and adjoining countries in the
products we manufacture. Compliance with theselatigas is likely to result in additional costs agxbenses or may affect the sourcing and
availability of the components used in the produstsmanufacture.

Business interruptions could adversely affect oyperations.

Our operations are vulnerable to interruption log,fearthquake, floods or other natural disastearantines or other disruptions
associated with infectious diseases, national tafae, terrorist activities, war, disruptions imr@omputing and communications
infrastructure due to power loss, telecommunicati@ilure, human error, physical or electronic siggibreaches and computer viruses, and
other events beyond our control. We do not havetaileéd disaster recovery plan. Despite our impleatén of network security measures,
our tools and servers may be vulnerable to commirtgses, break-ins and similar disruptions fronawthorized tampering with our computer
systems and tools located at customer sites. €allitistability could cause us to incur increasests in transportation, make such
transportation unreliable, increase our insuramséscor cause international currency markets widhte. All these unforeseen disruptions
instabilities could have the same effects on oppBers and their ability to timely deliver theirquucts. In addition, we do not carry suffici
business interruption insurance to compensaterulftosses that may occur, and any losses or damacurred by us could have a material
adverse effect on our business and results of tipesaFor example, we self-insure earthquake tigcause we believe this is the prudent
financial decision based on the high cost of thetéd coverage available in the earthquake inseramarket. An earthquake could
significantly disrupt our operations, most of whente conducted in California. It could also sigrafitly delay our research and engineering
effort on new products, most of which is also cartdd in California. We take steps to minimize tlaendge that would be caused by business
interruptions, but there is no certainty that ofiorés will prove successful.
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We could be negatively affected as a result of tufe proxy contest and the actions of activist dtbolders.

In December 2013, we received a notice from Vocelgst Partners LP and certain of its affiliatesli@ctively, “Voce”), a stockholder
who we believe beneficially owns approximately T®D shares of our common stock, that announceditiient to nominate three
individuals for election to our Board of Direct@ssour 2014 Annual Meeting of Stockholders. If exyr contest with respect to election of
directors is initiated in the future by this or #mer stockholder, or if other activist stockholdetivities occur, our business could be adver
affected because: (i) responding to a proxy cormtedtother actions by activist stockholders candstly and time-consuming, disruptive to
our operations and divert the attention of managemed our employees; (ii) perceived uncertairdgie$o our future direction caused by
activist activities may result in the loss of pdtehbusiness opportunities, and may make it mdffecdlt to attract and retain qualified
personnel and business partners; and (iii) if iidtlials are elected to our Board of Directors witpacific agenda, it may adversely affect our
ability to effectively and timely implement our ategic plans.

We are required to evaluate our internal control @vfinancial reporting under Section 404 of the Szanes-Oxley Act of 2002, and any
adverse results from such evaluation could resulta loss of investor confidence in our financial perts and have an adverse effect on
our stock price.

Pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A2002, our management must perform evaluatiormiofnternal control over
financial reporting. Beginning in 2004, our FormK(Mas included a report by management of theesssaent of the adequacy of such
internal control. Additionally, our independent istgred public accounting firm must publicly attesthe effectiveness of our internal control
over financial reporting.

We have completed the evaluation of our internatrais over financial reporting as required by 8scd04 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.
Although our assessment, testing, and evaluatisultesl in our conclusion that as of December 31320ur internal controls over financial
reporting were effective, we cannot predict thecoate of our testing in future periods. Ongoing cthamze with this requirement is complex,
costly and time-consuming. If Intevac fails to ntain effective internal control over financial repog; our management does not timely
assess the adequacy of such internal control; mindependent registered public accounting firmsdoet deliver an unqualified opinion as to
the effectiveness of our internal control over fio@l reporting, then we could be subject to restent of previously reported financial
results, regulatory sanctions and a decline irpth#ic’s perception of Intevac, which could have a maktard adverse effect on our busint
financial condition and results of operations.

ltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Commen
None.
Item 2. Properties

Intevac maintains its corporate headquarters ineS@atara, California. The location, approximateesind type of facility of the princip
properties are listed below. Intevac leases alisgfroperties and does not own any real estate.

Square Principal
Location Footage Use
Santa Clara, CA 169,58: Corporate Headquarters; Equipment and Photonickétlag, Manufacturing,
Engineering and Customer Supp
Fremont, CA 11,97  Photonics Sensor Fabricati
Carlsbad, C# 10,36(  Photonics Micro Display Product Manufacturi
Singapore 31,947 Equipment Manufacturing and Customer Sup
Malaysia 1,291  Equipment Customer Supp«
Shenzhen, Chin 2,56¢  Equipment Customer Supp¢
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Intevac considers these properties adequate toitaeeirrent and future requirements. Intevac radylassesses the size, capability and
location of its global infrastructure and periodiiganakes adjustments based on these assessments.

Item 3. Legal Proceeding:

From time to time, Intevac is involved in claimsddagal proceedings that arise in the ordinary sewf business. Intevac expects that
the number and significance of these matters ngitéase as Intevac’s business expands. Any claimoeedings against us, whether
meritorious or not, could be time consuming, resuttostly litigation, require significant amour@émanagement time, result in the diversion
of significant operational resources, or requiréausnter into royalty or licensing agreements Wwhitrequired, may not be available on te|

favorable to us or at all. Intevac is not preseatfarty to any lawsuit or proceeding that, inVatgs opinion, is likely to seriously harm
Intevac’s business.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosure

Not applicable.
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PART II

Item 5. Market for Registran’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters andusr Purchases of Equity Securitit
Price Range of Common Stock

Intevac common stock is traded on The Nasdaq Starket (NASDAQ Global Select) under the symbol “IZA As of
February 20, 2014, there were 98 holders of redorfiscal years 2013 and 2012, Intevac did notatecor pay cash dividends to its
stockholders. Intevac currently has no plans tdadeor pay cash dividends.

The following table sets forth the high and lowsitg sale prices per share as reported on The §&tdak Market for the periods
indicated.

High Low

Fiscal 2013

First Quartel $4.97 $4.1:

Second Quarte 5.6¢€ 4.3C

Third Quartel 6.74 5.6(

Fourth Quarte 7.9t 4,97
Fiscal 2012

First Quartel $9.14 $7.3¢

Second Quarte 8.7¢ 7.14

Third Quartel 7.8¢ 5.1C

Fourth Quarte 6.01 4.3¢

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

None.
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Performance Graph

The following graph compares the cumulative totatkholder return on Intevac’'s Common Stock withttbf the NASDAQ Stock
Market Total Return Index, the NASDAQ US Benchm@dtal Return Index, the NASDAQ Computer Manufactsirgtock Total Return
Index and the NASDAQ Computer Hardware (Subsedtotal Return Index. The comparison assumes $100rwasted on December 31,
2008 in Intevac Common Stock and in each of thegoing indices and assumes reinvestment of divisléhdny. The performance shown in
the graph represents past performance and shoulieremnsidered an indication of future performance

As a result of a change in the total return datdevavailable to us through our vendor provider, mrrformance graphs going forward
will be using the NASDAQ US Benchmark Total Retimdex and the NASDAQ Computer Hardware (Subsedtotdl Return Index
provided by NASDAQ OMX Global Indexes. Please naiggrmation for the NASDAQ Stock Market Total Ratundex and the NASDAQ
Computer Manufacturers Stock Total Return Indeonily provided from December 31, 2008 through Decam®4, 2013, the last day this
data was available by our third party-index provide

COMPARISON OF CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN SINCE DECEMBE R 31, 2008 AMONG INTEVAC, NASDAQ STOCK
MARKET TOTAL RETURN INDEX, NASDAQ US BENCHMARK TOTA L RETURN INDEX, NASDAQ COMPUTER
MANUFACTURERS STOCK TOTAL RETURN INDEX AND NASDAQ C OMPUTER HARDWARE (SUBSECTOR) TOTAL
RETURN INDEX

a0
== Intevac, Inc,
=S NASDAQ Stock Market Total Retwirn Index
00 | =0O— NASDAQ US Benchmark Total Retum Index ’/.-‘0
—— NASDAD Computer Manuolaciurers Todal Retun Index
—— NASDAQ Computer Hardware ( Subsector)
o 100 Total Beturn Index
=~
-’
—_ 300
= //D\
)
'
= 200 tik
f."l
L0 L p— ~F
f:l | | T T T I
127312008 1273172009 123102010 124314201 1 1243172012 12/31/2013
12/31/0¢ 12/31/0¢ 12/31/1( 12/31/1 12/31/1: 12/31/1:
Intevac, Inc $ 10C $ 22¢ $ 27¢ $ 14¢€ $ 90 $ 147
Nasdaq Stock Market Total Return Inc 10C 144 17C 171 20z 282
Nasdaq US Benchmark Total Return In 10C 147 172 178 201 26¢
Nasdaq Computer Manufacturers Total Return Ir 10C 22C 314 36¢ 46¢ 53¢
Nasdaq Computer Hardware (Subsector) Total Retuf
Index 10C 95 117 122 147 18C
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Repurchases of Intevac Common Stock

The following table provides information as of Ded#er 31, 2013 with respect to the shares of comstaek repurchased by Intevac
during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013.

Total Maximum
Number of Dollar
Shares Value of
Purchased Shares
Total as Part of That May
Number of Average Publicly Yet be
Price Paic Aggregate Announcec Purchased
Shares Under
Purchasec per Share Price Paid Program* the Program*
(in thousands, except per share date
Month #1
September 29, 2013 to October 26, 2 — $ — $ — — —
Month #2
October 27, 2013 to November 23, 2( — $ — $ — — $ 30,00(
Month #3
November 24, 2013 to December 31, 2 241 $ 6.97 $ 1,68¢ 241 $ 28,31

* On November 21, 2013, the Board of Directors apgta stock repurchase program authorizing up ta0$3dlion in repurchase:

Item 6. Selected Financial Dat:

The following selected financial information hashelerived from Intevac’s historical audited coigatked financial statements and
should be read in conjunction with the consoliddiedncial statements, the accompanying notes aandgement’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operationstf@ corresponding fiscal years.

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
(in thousands, except per share date
Net revenue $ 69,63: $ 83,42« $ 82,97 $202,52¢ $ 77,98:
Gross profit $ 21,97 $ 34,15¢ $ 30,43! $ 87,67 $ 32,72
Operating income (los: $(17,82)  $(42,537)  $(30,74)  $ 31,23¢ $(17,34)
Net income (loss $(15,69¢)  $(55,319)  $(21,97Y) $ 28,04¢ $(10,07)
Earnings (loss) per shal
Basic $ (066 $ (237) $ (09% $ 1.2¢ $ (0.4¢)
Diluted $ (066 $ (237) $ (09% $ 1.27 $ (0.4¢)
At year end:
Total asset $148,27¢ $172,50: $225,82: $251,77: $203,37¢
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Item 7. Managemen's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition drResults of Operation

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is imded to facilitate an understanding of Intevac’sibess and results of
operations. This MD&A should be read in conjunctigith Intevac’s Consolidated Financial Statemenid the accompanying Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements included elsesvimethis Form 10- K. The following discussion cains forward-looking statements and
should also be read in conjunction with the cawtigrstatement set forth at the beginning of thistF00-K. MD&A includes the following
sections:

e Overview:a summary of Intevi s business, measurements and opportun
* Results of Operationa discussion of operating resu
* Liquidity and Capital Resourcean analysis of cash flows, sources and uses of caslractual obligations and financial positi

» Critical Accounting Policiesa discussion of critical accounting policies theduire the exercise of judgments and estim;

Overview

Intevac provides process manufacturing equipmdatieas to the hard disk drive industry and higlegarctivity process manufacturing
equipment to the PV industry. Intevac also proviskssors, cameras and systems for government aiiqtis such as night vision and long-
range target identification. Intevac’s customerduide manufacturers of hard disk drives and P\sadlwell as the U.S. government and its
agencies and contractors. Intevac reports two setgmEquipment and Photonics.

Product development and manufacturing activitie=io North America and Asia. Intevac has fielflagfs in Asia to support its
equipment customers. Intevac’s equipment and spneducts are highly technical and are sold piilsnrrough Intevacs direct sales forci
Intevac also sells its products through distribsiiarJapan and China.

Intevac’s results are driven by worldwide demandhiard disk drives, which in turn depends on thengh in digital data creation and
storage, the rate of areal density improvemenésettd-user demand for personal computers, entergais: storage, including on-line, cloud
storage and near-line applications, personal aanlibvideo players and video game platforms thatiitecsuch drives. Demand for Intevac’s
equipment is impacted by Intevac’s customers’ ngamarket share positions and production capads. Intevac continues to execute its
strategy of equipment diversification into new netgkby introducing products for PV solar cell mawtfiring. Intevac believes that
expansion into this market, which is significartlyger than the hard disk drive deposition equipnmesrket, will result in incremental
equipment revenues for Intevac and decrease Irigestapendence on the hard disk drive industry vintes equipment business is subject to
cyclical industry conditions, as demand for mantifang equipment and services can change depemdirsgipply and demand for hard disk
drives and PV cells, as well as other factors aschlobal economic conditions and technologicabades in fabrication processes.

Change Change
Fiscal Year 2013 2012 2011 2013 vs. 201 2012 vs. 201
(in thousands, except percentages and per share aumts)
Net revenue $ 69,63 $ 83,42 $ 82,97 $ (13,79) $ 45(
Gross profit 21,97 34,15¢ 30,43: (12,189 3,72
Gross margin perce 31.6% 40.9% 36.71% (9.3) point: 4.2 point:
Net loss (15,69¢) (55,319 (21,97 39,62 (33,344
Loss per diluted shal $ (0.6€) $ (2.39) $ (0.9¢) $ 1.71 $ (14))

Fiscal 2011 financial results reflected a challagginvironment that resulted from consolidationthahard drive industry, a natural
disaster (flood) in Thailand, and the impact of Lg8vernment defense budget delays. Net revenué@sydiscal 2011 reflected lower
equipment sales to hard drive manufacturers andriow
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Photonics’ contract research and development (“RRdifset in part by higher Photonics military pratisales. Intevac sold fewer 200 Lean
systems in fiscal 2011 than in fiscal 2010, asvatés hard drive customers delayed equipment pseshduring the extended regulatory
approval process for the two acquisitions by Sesagat Western Digital. Also Intevac’s hard drivetomers had invested heavily in
increased production capacity in the previous y@hich met some of their 2011 capacity needs. Bineibods in Thailand resulted in supply
chain disruptions for Intevac’s hard drive custasn®uring fiscal 2011, Intevac recognized the fiestenue on its PV products. For

fiscal 2011, Photonics product revenue from lovigensors and cameras increased; however, coR@dztrevenue declined as certain
R&D contracts had been completed in the prior et contract funding for several large programs wgmacted due to delays in U.S.
government defense budget approvals. The fiscal B@1loss reflected lower net revenues and inetkaperating expenses from the
inclusion of SIT which was acquired in the fourthager of fiscal 2010, offset in-part by reducedatsle compensation expenses and
recognition of an income tax benefit. During fis28fl1, the Company did not record compensationresgogn association with its profit
sharing and executive incentive variable compeosairograms as a result of being in a loss position

Fiscal 2012 financial results reflected a challeggenvironment as the global economic slowdownltedun lower sales of personal
computers and consumer electronic applicationd@mdr hard drive unit shipments by hard drive mastirers. Personal computer sales
were also negatively impacted by changing consureads toward higher usage of mobile and tableicdsy The transition to “cloud”
storage also resulted in lower hard drive shipmafvith hard drive unit shipments down over 201% @ompany shipped only two 200 Lean
systems for capacity during 2012. In fiscal 20h2eVvac completed a customer qualification on itsedh manufacturing product as well as
delivered two beta ion implant evaluation systehag tinderwent qualification. During the first quardf 2012, Intevac discontinued offering
products to the semiconductor industry and solthaeassets which comprised its semiconductor meimé technology. In fiscal 2012,
Photonics business levels grew driven primarilyth®y/recovery of the contract R&D business, as s¢key U.S. defense programs received
budgetary funding in late 2011 and Intevac was dagia major development contract with the U.S. Arfirhe fiscal 2012 net loss reflected
slightly higher net revenues, improved gross margimcreased operating expenses from the inclusfiam $18.4 million goodwill and
intangibles impairment charge and a $3.0 millioitevoff of a promissory note receivable and higineome tax expenses from the
establishment of a $23.4 million deferred tax vabraallowance. During fiscal 2012, the Company wad record compensation expense in
association with its profit sharing and executiveeintive variable compensation programs as a reShking in a loss position.

Fiscal 2013 financial results reflected a continakdllenging environment as the hard drive busicessinued to be negatively
impacted by the effects of the proliferation oflédb, the transition to centralized or “cloud” stge, and the effects of uncertain macro-
economic environment conditions on demand for perscomputers from consumers and corporations.Gdmapany shipped only two
200 Lean systems for capacity during 2013. In fi2€4 3, Intevac completed a customer qualificatiarits solar implant ENERGsystem. I
fiscal 2013, Photonics business levels reflectecctintinued proliferation of Intevac’s technologyoi major military programs. The U.S.
Army awarded Photonics a multi-year contract to nfacture pilot night-vision systems for the Apadisdicopter. During the first quarter of
2013, Intevac sold certain assets comprising itm&aspectroscopy instruments product line, alsavknas DeltaNu.

The fiscal 2013 net loss reflected lower net reesnlower gross margins, lower operating expensésamall income tax benefit.
Fiscal 2013 operating expenses reflected savimgs fhe global cost reduction program which was @angnted in the first half of fiscal 20.
During fiscal 2013 the Company recorded a decrigafee liability for contingent consideration reddtto the SIT acquisition resulting in a
gain of $3.7 million recognized in operating expsisThe adjustment in the liability was due to andge in the estimate of future product
revenues in the earnout period. During fiscal 2048,Company resumed its executive incentive vigiabmpensation programs and recol
variable compensation expense. During fiscal 2€H8Company did not recognize an income tax benafthe U.S. net operating loss.
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In fiscal 2014, Intevac expects that the continpediferation of tablets, the increase in centedistorage, and the effect of macro-
economic environment conditions on demand for perscomputers from consumers and corporationsowittinue to negatively impact the
hard drive equipment business. The Company therefgpects that capacity shipments of Intevac egeiipito hard disk drive manufacturers
will be approximately at the same levels as 2042014, Intevac expects higher sales of PV equipmenlucts as solar cell manufacturers
begin to adopt new vacuum technologies in the mentufing of solar cells for both existing and newduction lines. For fiscal 2014, Intev
expects that Photonics business levels will inardasm 2013 as Photonics delivers production shigmef the pilot night vision systems for
the Apache helicopter.

Results of Operations

Net revenues

Years Ended December 31

Change Change
2013 2012 2011 2013 vs. 201 2012 vs. 201
(in thousands)

Equipment $39,13¢ $52,53¢ $54,87¢ $ (13,409 $ (2,340
Photonics

Contract R&D 14,44 15,75t 7,12¢ (1,31)) 8,631

Products 16,05 15,13: 20,97: 92z (5,84))

30,49° 30,88¢ 28,09¢ (389) 2,79(

Total net revenue $69,63: $83,42¢ $82,97 $ (13,79) $ 45(

Net revenues consist primarily of sales of equiphused to manufacture hard drive disks and PV egltbrelated equipment and sys
components; revenue from contract R&D related ¢odbvelopment of electro-optical sensors, camardsgstems; and sales of low-light
imaging products.

The decrease in Equipment revenues in 2013 vefsl&\Ras due primarily to a decrease in revenuegrézed on disk lubrication
systems, technology upgrades and spare parts.éldieate in Equipment revenues in 2012 versus 2@$Xdue primarily to one fewer
200 Lean system sold to hard disk drive manufacsudfset in part by increased revenue from digkitation systems, technology upgrades
and spare parts. Intevac delivered two 200 Leatesyssin both 2013 and 2012 compared to three 286 kgstems in 2011. Revenues from
disk equipment technology upgrades and spare iparsased in 2012 versus 2011 as Intevac’s cus®imeested in upgrades for 200 Lean
systems which increase the efficiency of targetemialtsputtered onto disks.

During fiscal 2013 Intevac recognized revenue sfitist solar implant ENERGsystem. During fiscal 2012 Intevac recognized rexeen
on its first NanoTexture etch system for PV appiass. During fiscal 2011, Intevac recognized raxenn the first PV deposition systems.
During the first quarter of 2012, Intevac discongd offering products to the semiconductor induatrgt sold certain assets which comprised
its semiconductor mainframe technology.

Equipment revenues in 2014 are expected to incigmgely from 2013 levels due to increased reveinom Intevac's new PV
equipment products. Intevac expects that capakipngents of Intevac equipment to hard disk drivenafacturers will be approximately at
the same levels as 2013 as the hard drive indisseypected to remain in an over-supply condittmotigh 2014 and not require incremental
manufacturing capacity. Increases in PV equipmerdyrcts will be driven primarily by the adoptionméw vacuum technologies in the
manufacturing of solar cells for both existing ax&v production lines.

Photonics revenues decreased by 1.3% to $30.®miti 2013 versus 2012 and increased by 9.9% t®380lion in 2012 versus 201
Contract R&D revenue in 2013 decreased as a rekaltower volume of contracts as Intevac complétechajor contract with the U.S. Arr
to develop a pilot night vision system for
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the Apache helicopter. Contract R&D revenue in 2ibitPeased as a result of a higher volume of cotgnelated to two large U.S.
government defense programs and due to the codtiexfgansion of Intevac’s low-light camera and sepsoducts in military applications.

Photonics product revenue increased in 2013 asudt iif higher sales levels of low-light camera mied. Photonics product revenue
decreased in 2012 as a result of lower sales ofight camera modules and a lower level of shipnvahimes for long-range imaging
products. Product revenues in 2011 reflected higakss of low-light sensors and cameras used itanyilnight vision and long-range
imaging as well as commercial applications suchteyac’s near-eye display products.

Fiscal 2013, 2012 and 2011 product revenues reflidowver sales of Raman spectroscopy products. @ctvR9, 2013, Intevac sold
certain assets comprising its Raman spectrosc@iguiments product line, also known as DeltaNu, mmtbnger offers Raman spectroscopy
products. In 2014, Photonics revenue is expectéuctease from 2013 levels. Substantial growthutmre Photonics revenues is depender
the proliferation of Intevac’'s technology into majuilitary programs, continued defense spending athility to obtain export licenses for
foreign customers, obtaining production subconsrfat these programs, and Intevac’s developmentaarétet acceptance of commercial
products.

Backlog
December 31 December 31
2013 2012
(in thousands)
Equipment $ 13,56¢ $  8,90:
Photonics 46,31¢ 26,28:
Total backlog $ 59,88 $ 35,18/

Equipment backlog at December 31, 2013 include260e_ean system and one PV deposition system pEwnit backlog at
December 31, 2012 did not include any 200 Learegystor systems for PV applications. Photonics loacat December 31, 2013 includes
$17.9 million in revenue that will be earned bey@od 4.

Significant portions of Intevac’s revenues in amytjgular period have been attributable to salesltmited number of customers. The
following customers accounted for at least 10 paroéIntevac’s consolidated net revenues in 2@032, and/or 2011.

Seagate Technology 37% 51% 41%
Northrop Grummal 11% * *
U.S. Governmer * 1C% *
HGST * * 12%

* Less than 109

The magnetic disk manufacturing industry consi$ small number of large manufacturers. Sale®iR2o the U.S. government
represent contract R&D under contracts with the. Bugy and the U.S. Navy.
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Revenue by geographic region

Years Ended December 31

Change Change
2013 2012 2011 2013 vs. 201 2012 vs. 201
(in thousands)

United State: $32,53¢ $30,84¢ $28,90° $ 1,68¢ $ 1,93¢
Asia 31,907 47,71 47,32t (15,809 387
Europe 5,191 3,79¢ 6,12¢ 1,39¢ (2,337
Rest of world — 1,072 614 (1,0772) 45¢
Total net revenue $69,63: $83,42¢ $82,97: $ (13,799 $ 45(C

The increase in U.S. sales in 2013 versus 201 2viaarily due to higher camera sales to a U.S.ataet. The increase in U.S. sales in
2012 versus 2011 was primarily due to higher canfR&D net revenues from Photonics. The decreasales to the Asia region in 2013
versus 2012 was primarily due to lower net reverit@s disk sputtering systems, disk lubricationtegss and technology upgrades. The
increase in sales to the Europe region sales i 28dsus 2012 was primarily due to higher sald3haftonics’ digital night-vision cameras to
a NATO customer. The decrease in sales to the Euegion sales in 2012 versus 2011 was primari¢ytddower sales of Photonics’ digital
night-vision cameras to a NATO customer.

Gross margin

Years Ended December 31

Change Change
2013 2012 2011 2013 vs. 201 2012 vs. 201
(in thousands, except percentage:
Equipment gross prof $12,11¢ $23,59- $22,31¢ $ (11,479 $ 1,27¢
% of Equipment net revenu 31.(% 44.9% 40.7%
Photonics gross prot $ 9,85 $10,56¢ $ 8,11: $ (707) $ 2451
% of Photonics net revenu 32.9% 34.2% 28.%
Total gross profi $21,97! $34,15¢ $30,43: $ (12,18) $ 3,721
% of net revenue 31.6% 40.% 36.7%

Cost of net revenues consists primarily of purctiamaterials and costs attributable to contract R&my also includes assembly, test
and installation labor and overhead, customer-fipamigineering costs, warranty costs, royalti@syisions for inventory reserves and scrap.

Equipment gross margin was 31.0% in 2013 compardd 9% in 2012 and 40.7% in 2011. Fiscal 2013gmargins declined over
fiscal 2012 due primarily to lower revenues, loviaatory utilization and higher provisions for intery reserves. Fiscal 2012 gross margins
improved over fiscal 2011 due primarily to a high@r of upgrades and spares shipments as wellggehsystem margins, offset in part by
lower factory utilization and higher provisions faventory reserves. Gross margins in the Equiprbasiness vary depending on a numbe
factors, including product mix, product cost, systeonfiguration and pricing, factory utilizatiomdprovisions for excess and obsolete
inventory.

Photonics gross margin was 32.3% in 2013 compade2¥@in 2012 and 28.9% in 2011. Fiscal 2013 groagims declined over
fiscal 2012 due primarily to lower margins on cawctrR&D, offset in part by of higher-margin prodsetes and cost reductions associated
with digital night-vision products and warrantys€&al 2012 gross margins improved over fiscal 204d mtimarily from cost reductions
associated with digital night-vision products anarranty offset by slightly lower margins on contrB&D. Manufacturing costs for digital
night vision products decreased in 2013, 2012 &1d s a result of cost reductions and yield impnosnts.
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Research and development

Years Ended December 31

Change Change
2013 2012 2011 2013 vs. 201 2012 vs. 201
(in thousands)
Research and development expe $21,03" $31,76: $34,28" $ (10,72Y $ (2,52%)

Research and development expense consists prioasblaries and related costs of employees engagett prototype materials used
in ongoing research, design and development aesvibr PV cell manufacturing equipment, disk sguitty equipment, semiconductor
equipment and Photonics products. During the fjustrter of 2012, Intevac sold certain assets caimgyits semiconductor mainframe
technology and no longer performs research andaevent activities for semiconductor equipment.

Research and development spending decreased fgorept during 2013 as compared to 2012 due prignawilower spending on PV
development, costs recovered under a NRE arrangaandrsavings from the global cost reduction progrgesearch and development
spending decreased for Equipment during 2012 apared to 2011 due primarily to lower spending astqitype materials for PV
development and the discontinuance of semicondecfoipment development.

Research and development spending decreased ftoriteoduring 2013 as compared to 2012 and dui@ 2s compared to 2011 ¢
to a higher volume of billable contract R&D effarBesearch and development expenses do not incsde of $11.3 million, $11.3 million,

and $4.9 million, in 2013, 2012, and 2011, respedti which are related to customer-funded contR&D programs and therefore included
in cost of net revenues.

Selling, general and administrative

Years Ended December 31

Change Change
2013 2012 2011 2013 vs. 201 2012 vs. 201
(in thousands)
Selling, general and administrative expe $22,27¢ $25,91¢ $25,59] $ (3,64)) $ 322

Selling, general and administrative expense canpistarily of selling, marketing, customer suppértancial and management costs.
All domestic sales and the majority of internatioseles of disk sputtering products in Asia are endmlough Intevac’s direct sales force.
Intevac also sells its equipment through distribsito Japan and China. Intevac has offices in fiagg Malaysia and China to support
Intevac’s equipment customers in Asia.

Selling, general and administrative expenses deetki 2013 over the amount spent in 2012 due pifyria lower equity
compensation expense and savings from the glolsareduction program, offset in part by increasext@als for variable compensation

programs and costs associated with the implementafithe global cost reduction program. Sellingneyral and administrative expenses in
2012 were virtually flat with 2011 spending.

Acquisition-related expense (benefit), net

Years Ended December 31

Change Change
2013 2012 2011 2013 vs. 201 2012 vs. 201
(in thousands)
Acquisitior-related expense (benefit), r $(3,727) $(219) $1,247 $ (3,509 $ (1,466
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Acquisition-related expense (benefit), net, repneséhe change in the fair value of contingent @eration arrangements related to the
SIT acquisition; see Note 7 “Contingent Considerati Increases in the assessed likelihood of adrighyout under a contingent
consideration arrangement contribute to increasésa fair value of the related liability. Convdysealecreases in the assessed likelihood of a
higher payout under a contingent consideratiomgement contribute to decreases in the fair valikeorelated liability.

The benefit recognized during fiscal 2013 is asgedi with the change in the fair value of the auggnt consideration related to the
revenue earnout obligation. We recorded liabilibesour consolidated balance sheet of $4.1 millistof the original acquisition date for this
contingent consideration arrangement and subsdguenteasured the liability to fair value, with clgges in fair value reported in earnings.
As a result of this remeasurement, we recorded gaie of $3.7 million for the year ended Decembiyr2013.

The net benefit recognized during fiscal 2012 soamted primarily with the change in the fair \veahf the contingent consideration
related to the milestone obligation. We recordaedilities on our consolidated balance sheet of $&lfon as of the original acquisition date
for this contingent consideration arrangement arsasquently remeasured the liability to fair valwgh changes in fair value reported in
earnings. We made payments in total of $5.6 miltmthe selling shareholders associated with thieEngement. The fourth and final
milestone was not achieved on the targeted datmedtin the acquisition agreement and was not.pehé net benefit recognized during
fiscal 2012 is primarily related to the reversathod accrual for the fourth milestone. This lialilis settled and is no longer subject to future
remeasurement.

Bad debt expense

Years Ended December 31

Change Change
2013 2012 2011 2013 vs. 201 2012 vs. 201
(in thousands)
Bad debt expens $ — $ 3,015 $ 4 $ (3,019 $ 2,97¢

During the third quarter of 2012 Intevac wrote ®ffromissory note receivable and the related defeprofit liability from the sale of
certain thin-film PV equipment in a previous yeadancurred bad debt expense of $3.0 million duiéoinsolvency of the customer. See
Note 5“Balance Sheet Details” in the notes to the constdid financial statements for additional informatielated to the write-off.

Impairment of goodwill and intangibles

Intevac acquired in-process research and developffiBR&D”) of $4.0 million in connection with thacquisition of SIT in
November 2010. The fair value of the IPR&D was duteed through estimates and valuation technigassdon the terms of tl
acquisition. This IPR&D was the initial developmeifiintevac’s ENERG ion implantation process module for use in the nfaeturing of
PV solar cells. Intevac completed development anglocess module during the second quarter ddlfid@13. Upon completion of
development and commercialization of the produtgJvac began amortization of the acquired IPR&Dr digeexpected useful life of 7 years.

Immediately prior to the commencement of amort@atthe Company assessed the valuation of the IPR&D the SIT acquisition.
The review involved determining the present valtiiture cash flows from the resulting product lthea estimates, judgments, and
assumptions that management believes are app®foiathe circumstances. Based upon updated maresaggmojections related to the
IPR&D and on a discounted cash flow model, Intedaiermined the fair value of the IPR&D exceededdtsying value and no impairment
existed.

Goodwill and Intevac’s indefinite life intangiblessets were tested for impairment on an annual basi®re frequently upon the
occurrence of circumstances that indicated thatlgilband indefinite life intangible assets may kaheen impaired. In the fourth quarter of
2012, Intevac performed its 2012 annual assessofient
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impairment. Intevac’s reporting units for goodviifipairment testing purposes are consistent withrépertable segments: Equipment and
Photonics. Intevac tested goodwill for possible amment by first determining the fair value of tledated reporting unit and then comparing
this value to the recorded net assets of the rigygounit.

The process of evaluating the potential impairneérfoodwill is highly subjective and requires siigant judgment. Intevac used two
valuation methodologies, the market approach aadnitome approach, to determine the fair valuétéoreporting units. In the Equipment
reporting unit the market approach was weightetbéb and the income approach was weighted at 25%odie uncertainty in the near term
forecast. In the Photonics reporting unit, the mecapproach and the market approach were given egighting. Under the income
approach, the fair value of each reporting unit ealsulated based on the present value of estinfatede cash flows, which were arrived at
by evaluating historical trends, current budgep®rating plans and industry data. Estimates ofuth&e cash flows associated with the
businesses were critical to these assessment@isBhenptions used in the fair value calculationuidet! revenue growth rates, operating
margins, risk adjusted discount rates and futuomeaic and market conditions. The market approackdd at the valuations of comparable
public companies which Intevac selected based spoitar industries and products. Intevac then eat&ld the reasonableness of the fair v
calculations of the reporting units by reconcilthg total of the fair values of the two reportingts to Intevac’s total market capitalization,
taking into account an appropriate control premitmtevac compared the carrying value of the repgrtinits to the fair value calculations.

The results of step one of the goodwill impairmamlysis indicated that the fair values of bothEl@ipment and Photonics reporting
units were less than their carrying values andr@ieimpairment existed. Intevac completed theosécstep of the goodwill impairment
analysis and determined that there would be noirentaimplied value attributable to goodwill in leér reporting unit and accordingly,
Intevac wrote off all of the goodwill which amoudt® $10.5 million in the Equipment reporting uaitd $7.9 million in the Photonics
reporting unit.

In the second half of 2012, the Company experiercsignificant decline in its stock price whichukted in the Company’s market
capitalization falling significantly below the recied value of its consolidated net assets. Theimmaat charge in the Equipment reporting
unit was primarily driven by lower projected resutbmpared to prior forecasts. In the third quastdiscal 2012, hard drive shipments were
below industry expectations and forecasted hardedrits were expected to be down year over ygah@second consecutive year. Also the
timing of Intevac’s penetration strategy for the R¥rket was impacted by the overcapacity of PV rfeiurers and the oversupply of solar
panels in the market. In light of these events\at lowered its near term forecast for the Equigmeporting unit. The impairment charge
the Photonics reporting unit was primarily drivgndalverse equity market conditions in the Photoimdsstry due to concerns over lower
U.S. government military spending and budget cairss that caused a decrease in current markeipheslicompared with prior years testi

Intevac also performed the annual impairment rexoéa tradename, an indefinite life intangible &sdering the fourth quarter of 2012
using a discounted cash flow model and the reti@fafroyalty method. Based on this review, Intevatednined the carrying value of the
tradename exceeded its fair value and recordemhpaiiment charge of $30,000. This tradename wasesulently sold as part of the sale of
the Raman spectroscopy instruments product line.

Intevac will continue to evaluate the carrying \&abf intangible assets and if it is determined thate is a potential impairment; Inte
may record additional charges which would adveraéfgct its financial results. For further detadee Note 6 in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements.

2013 Cost reduction plan

During the first quarter of fiscal 2013, Intevaciannced the 2013 cost reduction plan (the “Plamtetiuce expenses including a
reduction in its workforce. Implementation of thefPwas substantially completed in the first hlfiscal 2013 and the workforce was
reduced by 18 percent. The total cost of implenmgntihe
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Plan was $742,000 of which $315,000 was reporteucost of products sold and $427,000 was repaorteér operating expenses.
Substantially all cash outlays in connection with Plan occurred in the first half of fiscal 20liBplementation of the Plan is expected to
reduce salary, wages and other employee-relatezhegp by approximately $5.5 million to $6.0 millimm an annual basis.

Gain (loss) on divestitures

On March 29, 2013, the Company sold certain asisetsiding existing tangible and intangible assefisich comprised its Raman
spectroscopy instruments product line, also knosvBealtaNu, for consideration not to exceed $1.%ioni) of which $500,000 was receivec
cash upon closing, and recorded a loss of $2080AQanuary 6, 2012, the Company sold certainggsetuding intellectual property and
residual assets, which comprised its semicondum&inframe technology for $3.0 million in cash ardarded a gain of $2.2 million. See
Note 8“Divestitures” in the notes to the consolidatedafigial statements for additional information redatie the gain (loss) on divestitures.

Interest income and other, net

Years Ended December 31

Change Change
2013 2012 2011 2013 vs. 201 2012 vs. 201
(in thousands)
Interest income and other, r $ 40E $ 454 $ 63¢ $ (49 $ (181)

Interest income and other, net in 2013 include®¥2AJ0 of interest income on investments and a ga$#153,000 related to the sale of
fixed assets partially offset by $36,000 of foregmrency losses. Interest income and other, n2042 included $806,000 of interest income
on investments partially offset by $381,000 in il losses on the sale of ARS and $78,000 ofdareurrency losses. Interest income and
other, net in 2011 included $847,000 of interesbme on investments and a gain of $109,000 retatéte sale of fixed assets partially offset
by $308,000 in realized losses on the sale of ARSwere sold to the issuers at less than par eyeart of tender offers and $32,000 of
foreign currency losses. The decreases in inteéresine in 2013 and 2012 were driven by lower ineg@dialances and lower interest rates on
Intevac’s investments.

Provision for (benefit from) income taxes

Years Ended December 31

Change Change
2013 2012 2011 2013 vs. 201 2012 vs. 201
(in thousands)
Provision for (benefit from) income tax $(1,727) $13,24( $(8,13)) $ (14,96 $ 21,37

Intevac'’s effective income tax rate was 9.9% fecdil 2013, (31.5%) for fiscal 2012, and 27.0% fecdl 2011. Intevac’s tax rate differs
from the applicable statutory rates due primanlgstablishment of a valuation allowance, theaatilon of deferred and current credits and
the effect of permanent differences and adjustmainpsior permanent differences. Intevac’s futuifeaive income tax rate depends on
various factors including, the level of Intevactejected earnings, the geographic composition afdwide earnings, tax regulations
governing each region, net operating loss carrydods, availability of tax credits and the effectiess of Intevac’s tax planning strategies.
Management carefully monitors these factors andltiradjusts the effective income tax rate accorgling

Intevac benefitted from a tax holiday in Singapatéch was scheduled to expire at the end of 20h&.tax holiday provided a lower
income tax rate on certain classes of income sp &sncertain thresholds of business investmeneargoyment levels were met in
Singapore. Intevac was granted an early terminatidhis tax holiday effective January 1, 2013 bg Singapore tax authority. This request
for early termination of the
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holiday was due to current conditions in the hastt drive business, which will not allow Intevaclie able to meet the conditions required to
continue benefitting from the tax holiday. The teraf the early termination include meeting ceregneed upon future annual business
spending and staffing levels in Singapore. Petdhas of the early termination, there will not belavback of the tax savings resulting from
the holiday in previous years.

Management assesses the available positive antiveegaidence to estimate if sufficient future thbeincome will be generated to use
the existing deferred tax assets. A significantnelst of objective negative evidence evaluated Wwastimulative loss incurred over the three-
year periods ended December 31, 2013 and Decertith2032. Such objective negative evidence limigsahility to consider other subjecti
evidence such as Intevac’s projections for futumewgh. On the basis of this analysis and the sicgift objective negative evidence, for the
year ended December 31, 2012, a valuation allowah$23.4 million has been added against the UeSrded tax asset balance as it
determined that it was more likely than not thatilt not be realized. For the year ended Decen®ie2013, a $7.2 million valuation
allowance increase for the U.S. deferred tax agastrecorded. The amount of the deferred tax assmsidered realizable, however, could be
adjusted if estimates of future taxable incomerdythe carryforward period are increased, or itotiye negative evidence in the form of
cumulative losses is no longer present and additiaeight may be given to subjective evidence agbur projections for growth.

As of December 31, 2013, Intevac has recorded dafetred tax asset of $8.7 million, all of whishrécorded in Singapore. The
realization of the deferred tax asset is primatdpendent on Intevac generating sufficient taxadzleme in future fiscal years. Management
believes that sufficient positive evidence existsrf historical operations and projections of tazahtome in future years to conclude that
more likely than not that the Company will realiteeremaining deferred tax assets.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

At December 31, 2013, Intevac had $81.4 milliogash, cash equivalents, and investments compa®&22t@ million at
December 31, 2012. During fiscal 2013, cash, cgslivalents and investments decreased by $10.8mitlue primarily to cash used by
operating activities, repurchases of common stackpurchases of fixed assets partially offset lshaaceived from the sale of the assets of
DeltaNu and the sale of Intevac common stock teviat’s employees through Intevac’s employee beplkfits.

Cash, cash equivalents and investments consibedbtlowing:

December 31 December 31
2013 2012
(In thousands)
Cash and cash equivalel $ 20,12: $ 24,26
Shor-term investment 48,97 40,59
Long-term investment 12,31¢ 27,315
Total cash, cas-equivalents and investmer $ 81,41 $ 92,16¢

Cash used by operating activities totaled $9.0ionilin 2013 and $19.7 million in 2012. Improved ggigng cash flow in 2013 was a
result of a lower net loss adjusted to excludeefifect of non-cash charges including deferred tasepreciation, amortization, changes in the
fair value of acquisition-related contingent coesation, and equity-based compensation. Lower $evklvorking capital also contributed to
the increase in cash from operating activitiesvat continues to carefully manage working capital.

Accounts receivable totaled $15.0 million at Decentil, 2013 compared to $19.8 million at Decemlie2B12. The number of days
outstanding for Intevac’s accounts receivable what@ecember 31, 2013 compared to 100 at Dece®ih@012. The decrease in the
receivable balance and days outstanding was doeply to a lower level of unbilled receivables fantract R&D due to collection of
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receivables from the U.S. government. Net inveettotaled $22.8 million at December 31, 2013 cosghbéo $26.2 million at

December 31, 2012. Inventory turns were 1.9 irefi@®13 compared to 1.7 in fiscal 2012. The deeré@ashe inventory balance reflects a
transfer of a solar implant ENERGystem in finished goods inventory to propertynpknd equipment. Accounts payable totaled

$4.0 million at December 31, 2013 compared to $4ilBon at December 31, 2012. Customer advancagased from $2.2 million at
December 31, 2012 to $3.7 million at December 81,32

Investing activities generated cash of $4.6 miliiw2013 and $21.9 million in 2012, and used c&ds$r6.2 million in 2011. Proceeds
from sales and maturities of investments, net oflpases, totaled $5.7 million in 2013 and $22.1iomlin 2012. Purchases of investments,
net of proceeds from sales and maturities, totd6H9 million in 2011. On March 29, 2013, the Comypaold certain assets which comprised
its Raman spectroscopy instruments product lireg lahown as DeltaNu, and received $500,000 in apsh closing. On January 6, 2012, the
Company sold certain assets which comprised itscegmuctor mainframe technology for $3.0 milliondash. Capital expenditures were
$1.8 million in 2013, $3.3 million in 2012, and &5nillion in 2011.

Financing activities generated cash of $271,00Dit3 and $535,000 in 2011 and used cash of $1l@mih 2012. Financing activities
for 2013 included repurchases of common stock.duadwber 2013, Intevac’s Board of Directors approaetiock repurchase program
authorizing up to $30.0 million in repurchases.Cased to repurchase shares totaled $1.6 milli@®i8. The sale of Intevac common stock
to Intevac’s employees through Intev@employee benefit plans provided $1.9 million @12, $1.9 million in 2012, and $2.9 million in 20

In connection with the acquisition of SIT, Intevegreed to pay up to an aggregate of $7.0 milliocash to the selling shareholders if
certain milestones were achieved over a specifggmhg. On July 21, 2011, April 12, 2012, and Jul2@12 Intevac made $2.4 million,
$2.4 million, and $956,000 in payments to the sglBhareholders for achievement of the first, se@md third milestones. The fourth and
final milestone was not achieved on the targeted datlined in the acquisition agreement and wagai. There is no remaining contingent
consideration obligation associated with the milestagreement at December 31, 2013. In connecitbrilve acquisition of SIT, Intevac al
agreed to pay to the selling shareholders in cashenue earnout on Intevac’s net revenue from cerial sales of certain solar implant
products over a specified period up to an aggregfe$9.0 million. As of December 31, 2013, paymantsde associated with the revenue
earnout obligation have not been significant.

Intevac’s investment portfolio consists principadifyinvestment grade money market mutual funds, Ur8asury and agency securities,
commercial paper, municipal bonds, corporate bamdkvariable rate demand notes (“VRDNSs"). Intevegutarly monitors the credit risk in
its investment portfolio and takes measures, whiely include the sale of certain securities, to rgarsuch risks in accordance with its
investment policies.

Intevac previously held ARS that, due to their la€kiquidity, were categorized as Level 3 secastilntevac did not hold any ARS at
December 31, 2013. During 2012 Intevac sold AR® wipar value of $4.9 million, collected $4.5 moilliand recognized realized losses on
the sales of $381,000. During 2011, Intevac paditeid in three tender offers, sold ARS with paugalof $5.5 million, collected $5.2 million
and recognized realized losses on the sales of #308Additionally, during 2011, $500,000 of ARSreeedeemed at par.

As of December 31, 2013, approximately $10.1 millad cash and cash equivalents and $1.2 millionw#stments were domiciled in
foreign tax jurisdictions. Intevac expects a sigaifit portion of these funds to remain off shor¢hie short term. If the Company chose to
repatriate these funds to the United States, ildvba required to accrue and pay additional taxeary portion of the repatriation where no
United States income tax had been previously peakid
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Intevac believes that its existing cash, cash ed@nts and investments will be sufficient to megevacs cash requirements for the n
12 months. Intevac intends to undertake approxim&#0 million - $5.0 million in capital expendres during the next 12 months.

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes Intevac’s contractldigations as of December 31, 2013:

Payments due by perioc

Total <1 Yeal 1-3 Years 3-5 Years > 5 Years
(in thousands)
Operating lease obligatiol $ 7,26 $2,28: $ 4,49i $ 48z $ —
Purchase obligations and commitmel 7,15¢ 7,15¢ — — —
Other lon¢-term liabilities2 4 101 101 — — —
Total3. 4 $14,51¢ $9,54( $ 4,497 $ 48z $ —

1 Purchase obligations include agreements to purad@sgs or services that are enforceable and legadtying on Intevac and that
specify all significant terms, including fixed olimmum quantities to be purchased; fixed, minimunvariable price provisions; and t
approximate timing of the transaction. Purchas@abibns exclude agreements that are cancelabh®utipenalty. These purchase
obligations are related principally to inventorydasther items

2 Intevac is unable to reliably estimate the timifidubure payments related to uncertain tax pos#tjdherefore, $394,000 of unrecogni
tax benefits has been excluded from the table at

3 Total excludes contractual obligations already réed on the consolidated balance sheet as cuiabilities (except other long-term
liabilities) and certain purchase obligatio

4 Total excludes contingent consideration that mapdid pursuant to asset purchases or business catiubis.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of December 31, 2013, Intevac did not have aatenal off-balance sheet arrangements (as defimddm 303(a)(4)(ii) of
Regulation S-K).

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of consolidated financial statesant related disclosures in conformity with ac¢mgnprinciples generally accepted
in the United States of America requires manageintemake judgments, assumptions and estimatestfieat the amounts reported. Note 1
of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements desthe significant accounting policies used m pheparation of the consolidated finan
statements. Certain of these significant accourginigies are considered to be critical accoungioticies.

A critical accounting policy is defined as one tisaboth material to the presentation of Intevaoasolidated financial statements and
requires management to make difficult, subjectiveamplex judgments that could have a materialctfb@ Intevac’s financial condition or
results of operations. Specifically, these polit¢iase the following attributes: (1) Intevac is riggd to make assumptions about matters that
are highly uncertain at the time of the estimatet &) different estimates Intevac could reasonlblye used, or changes in the estimate that
are reasonably likely to occur, would have a mat@ffect on Intevac’s financial condition or resubf operations.

Estimates and assumptions about future eventshandeffects cannot be determined with certaintijevac bases its estimates on
historical experience and on various other assumsptbelieved to be applicable and reasonable uhderircumstances. These estimates may
change as new events occur, as additional infoomasi obtained and as Intevac’s operating envirartroleanges. These changes have
historically been minor and have been included&donsolidated financial statements as soon gd#eame known. In addition,
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management is periodically faced with uncertaintiee outcomes of which are not within its conaot will not be known for prolonged
periods of time. These uncertainties are discusstte section above entitled “Risk Factors.” Basadh critical assessment of its accounting
policies and the underlying judgments and uncetitsraffecting the application of those policiegmagement believes that Intevac’s
consolidated financial statements are fairly stateccordance with accounting principles generatlgepted in the United States of America,
and provide a meaningful presentation of Intevéioancial condition and results of operations.

Management believes that the following are criteatounting policies:

Revenue Recognition

Intevac recognizes revenue when persuasive eviddrarearrangement exists, delivery has occurreltile and risk of loss have
passed to Intevac’s customer or services have legeiered, the price is fixed or determinable, asibbctibility is reasonably assured.
Intevac’s shipping terms are customarily FOB shiggpoint or equivalent terms. Intevac'’s revenu@gadion policy generally results in
revenue recognition at the following points: (1) &l transactions where legal title passes tactistomer upon shipment, Intevac recognizes
revenue upon shipment for all products that hawsltkemonstrated to meet product specifications pishipment; the portion of revenue
associated with certain installation-related tasldeferred, and that revenue is recognized upomptation of the installation-related tasks;

(2) for products that have not been demonstratedetet product specifications prior to shipmenterawe is recognized at customer
acceptance; and (3) for arrangements containingpteublements, the revenue relating to the undedigt elements is deferred until deliver
the deferred elements. When a sales arrangemetaticomultiple elements, Intevac allocates revdowEach element based on a selling
hierarchy. The selling price for a deliverable &sé&d on its vendor specific evidence (“VSOE”) igable, third party evidence (“TPE”) if
VSOE is not available, or best estimate of selprige (“ESP”) if neither VSOE nor TPE is availabletevac generally utilizes the ESP due to
the nature of its products. In certain cases, teldyy upgrade sales are accounted for as multipl@ent arrangements, usually split between
delivery of the parts and installation on the casds systems. In these cases, Intevac recogrexesue for the relative sales price of the
parts upon shipment and transfer of title, andgatzes revenue for the relative sales price ofitatton services when those services are
completed. Revenue related to sales of spare isagenerally recognized upon shipment. Revenu¢eeka services is generally recognized
upon completion of the services. In addition, laieuses the installment method to record revensedban cash receipts in situations where
the account receivable is collected over an exipaeiod of time and in management’s judgment #greke of collectibility is uncertain.

Intevac performs research and development workruwaiéous government-sponsored research conti@eigenue on cost-plus-fee
contracts is recognized to the extent of costsadigtincurred plus a proportionate amount of the éarned. Intevac considers fixed fees under
cost-plus-fee contracts to be earned in propottiche allowable costs actually incurred in perfance of the contract. Revenue on fixed-
price contracts is recognized on a milestone metinguercentage-of-completion method of contracbanting. For contracts structured as
milestone agreements, revenue is recognized wispeafied milestone is achieved, provided thatlig#)milestone event is substantive in
nature and there is substantial uncertainty allmuathievement of the milestone at the incepticdh@figreement, (2) the milestone payment
is non-refundable, and (3) there is no continuiaggrmance obligations associated with the milestoslyment. Any milestone payments
received prior to satisfying these revenue recamgnitriteria are deferred. Intevac generally deteem the percentage completed based on the
percentage of costs incurred to date in relaticota estimated costs expected through completighe contract. When estimates of total
costs to be incurred on a contract exceed estinohtesal revenue to be earned, a provision forethiére loss on the contract is recorded in
period the loss is determined.

Inventories

Inventories are valued using average actual cost@ee stated at the lower of cost or market. Ewgying value of inventory is reduced
for estimated obsolescence by the difference bethiteeost and the estimated market value based agsumptions about future demand.
Intevac evaluates the inventory carrying value for
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potential excess and obsolete inventory exposwr@salyzing historical and anticipated demand.ddition, inventories are evaluated for
potential obsolescence due to the effect of knomchanticipated engineering change orders and nedupts. If actual demand were to be
substantially lower than estimated, additional imteey adjustments for excess or obsolete inventaght be required, which could have a
material adverse effect on Intevac’s businessnfirad condition and results of operations.

Warranty

Intevac estimates the costs that may be incurrddruthe warranty it provides and records a liapilitthe amount of such costs at the
time the related revenue is recognized. Estimatuanty costs are determined by analyzing spegifiduct and historical configuration
statistics and regional warranty support costeviat’s warranty obligation is affected by prodwilure rates, material usage, and labor costs
incurred in correcting product failures during tharranty period. As Intevac’s customer service Begis and process support engineers are
highly trained and deployed globally, labor availiabis a significant factor in determining laboosts. The quantity and availability of criti
replacement parts is another significant factarstimating warranty costs. Unforeseen componehirés or exceptional component
performance can also result in changes to warreogts. If actual warranty costs differ substantifdbm our estimates, revisions to the
estimated warranty liability would be required.

Income Taxes

Intevac accounts for income taxes by recognizirfgrded tax assets and liabilities using enacteddtes for the effect of temporary
differences between the book and tax bases ofdedassets and liabilities, net operating lossdgancredit carryforwards. Deferred tax
assets are also reduced by a valuation allowarntesimore likely than not that a portion of theferred tax asset will not be realized.
Management has determined that it is more likedynthot that its future taxable income will not léfisient to realize its entire deferred tax
assets.

The effective tax rate is highly dependent upongbegraphic composition of worldwide earnings, fegulations governing each
region, non-tax deductible expenses and availghifitax credits. Management carefully monitors ¢hanges in many factors and adjusts the
effective income tax rate as required. If actualtes differ from these estimates, Intevac coulddspiired to record additional valuation
allowances on deferred tax assets or adjust ks®@fe income tax rate, which could have a matadakerse effect on Intevac’s business,
financial condition and results of operations.

The calculation of tax liabilities involves sigriéint judgment in estimating the impact of uncetiesnin the application of complex tax
laws. Resolution of these uncertainties in a maimeamsistent with Intevac’s expectations couldéhavmaterial impact on Intevad'esults ¢
operations and financial condition.

Valuation of IPR&D, Contingent Consideration, Goodlvand Other Intangible Assets

The purchase price of an acquired business isa#idcas applicable, between IPR&D, other ideftifiantangible assets, net tangible
assets and goodwill. IPR&D is defined as the valssigned to those projects for which the relatedycts have no alternative future use.
Determining the portion of the purchase price a@ted to IPR&D and other intangible assets require<Company to make significant
estimates. The amount of the purchase price aéddat|PR&D and other intangible assets is detezthiny estimating the future cash flows
of each project or technology and discounting thiecash flows back to their present values. Theodist rate used is determined at the time
of the acquisition in accordance with accepted atédm methods. For IPR&D, these valuation methogiel® include consideration of the risk
of the project not achieving commercial feasibility

Contingent consideration is recorded at the actipristate at the estimated fair value of the cay@irt payments. The acquisition date
fair value is measured based on the consideratipaated to be transferred (probability-weighted§cdunted back to present value. The
discount rate used is determined at the time of the
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acquisition in accordance with accepted valuati@hmds. The fair value of the contingent considenat remeasured at the estimated fair
value at each reporting period with the changainvalue recognized as income or expense in thedlmlated statements of operations.

Goodwill represents the excess of the aggregatshpae price over the fair value of net assetsudicy IPR&D, of acquired business
Intevac’s methodology for allocating the purchaseeprelating to purchase acquisitions is deterahitheough established and generally
accepted valuation techniques. Goodwill is measasetthe excess of the cost of the acquisition thesum of the amounts assigned to
tangible and identifiable intangible assets acgliess liabilities assumed. Intevac assigns assesired (including goodwill) and liabilities
assumed to a reporting unit as of the date of atqn.

Goodwill and purchased intangible assets with imitef useful lives are not amortized, but are rexdd for impairment annually during
the fourth quarter of each fiscal year and whenevents or changes in circumstances indicate lieatdrrying value of an asset may not be
recoverable. For goodwill, Intevac performs a twepsmpairment test. In the first step, Intevac pames the fair value of each reporting unit
to its carrying value. Intevac’s reporting unite aonsistent with the reportable segments idedtifieNote 14, based on the manner in which
Intevac operates its business and the nature séthperations. Depending on the facts and circurostalntevac determines the fair value of
each of its reporting units based upon the mostagiate valuation technique using the income agginpthe market approach or a
combination thereof. The income and market appresglere selected as management believes theseaappsayenerally provide the most
reliable indications of fair value when the valddh® operations is more dependent on the abdityenerate earnings than on the value of the
assets used in the production process. Under toenia approach Intevac calculates the fair valueefeporting units based on the present
value of estimated future cash flows. Under theketaaipproach Intevac estimates the fair value basadarket multiples of revenue or
earnings for comparable companies. Each valuagicmigue has advantages and drawbacks, which raustrisidered when applying those
techniques. The income approach closely corretateganagement’s expectations of future resultsdmuires significant assumptions which
can be highly sensitive. The market approach atixaly straightforward to measure, but it may féallt to find directly comparable
companies in the marketplace. If the fair valughefreporting unit exceeds the carrying value efrtht assets assigned to that unit, goodwiill
is not impaired and no further testing is performéthe carrying value of the net assets assigadbe reporting unit exceeds the fair value of
the reporting unit, then Intevac would perform sieeond step of the impairment test in order tordete the implied fair value of the
reporting unit's goodwill. If the carrying value afreporting unit's goodwill exceeds its impliedr faalue, Intevac would record an
impairment loss equal to the difference. In 20K2a aesult of its impairment analysis, Intevac wraff all of the goodwill in both its
Equipment and Photonics reporting units.

Equity-Based Compensation

Intevac records compensation expense for equitgebawards using the Black-Scholes option pricinglehol his model requires
Intevac to estimate the expected volatility of piniee of Intevac’s common stock and the expectieddli the equitybased awards. Intevac a
estimates the forfeiture of the equity-based awdEdmating volatility, expected life and forfeiéis requires significant judgment and an
analysis of historical data. Intevac may have twéase or decrease compensation expense for dgsied awards if actual results differ
significantly from Intevac's estimates.
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ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MarkRisk

Interest rate riskintevac’s exposure to market risk for changes iergst rates relates primarily to its investmentfpbo. Intevac does
not use derivative financial instruments in Intégdanvestment portfolio. The Company has adoptethaastment policy and established
guidelines relating to credit quality, diversifizat and maturities of its investments in order teserve principal and maintain liquidity. All
investment securities in Intevac's portfolio haveivestment grade credit rating. Investments sipicconsist of commercial paper,
obligations of the U.S. government and its agenciegporate debt securities, municipal bonds an®MR

The table below presents principal amounts ande@hlaeighted-average interest rates by year of@gdematurity for Intevac’s
investment portfolio at December 31, 2013.

Fair
2014 2015 Total Value
(In thousands, except percentage:
Cash equivalent
Variable rate amoun $14,30: — $14,30: $14,30:
Weighte-average rat 0.05% —
Shor-term investment
Fixed rate amount $44,78" — $44,78: $44,80:
Weightec-average rat 1.94% —
Variable rate amoun $ 4,16¢ — $ 4,16¢ $ 4,17(
Weightec-average rat 1.17% —
Long-term investment
Fixed rate amount — $12,30¢ $12,30¢ $12,31¢
Weighte-average rat — 2.91%
Total investment portfoli $63,25¢ $12,30¢ $75,56! $75,59¢

Foreign exchange rislErom time to time, Intevac enters into foreign eaay forward exchange contracts to hedge certaitis of
anticipated foreign currency re-measurement exgasdrihe objective of these contracts is to mininttieeimpact of foreign currency
exchange rate movements on Intevac’s operatindtse3ine derivatives have maturities of approxirhatkirty and sixty days. The notional
amount of Company'’s foreign currency derivatives 894,000 at December 31, 2013 and $491,000 arbleer 31, 2012.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Intevac, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of Intevac, Inc. (a Delaware corporathma)) subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, aaddtated consolidated statements of operatiomspoehensive income (loss),
stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each efttiree years in the period ended December 31, ZESe financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Oupaasibility is to express an opinion on these foahstatements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &ndbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tldasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disds in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptexused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegreferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of
Intevac, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 313 2nd 2012 and the results of their operatiodstlagir cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2013 inoconiy with accounting principles generally accepie the United States of Americ

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
Company'’s internal control over financial reportimg of December 31, 2013, based on criteria estaddliin the 199khternal Control—
Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatigrise Treadway Commission (COSO), and our regated
February 20, 2014 expressed an unqualified opioiothe effectiveness of the Company’s internal mmtver financial reporting.

/sl GRANT THORNTON LLP

San Jose, California
February 20, 2014
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INTEVAC, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel
Shor-term investment
Trade and other accounts receivable, net of alleasof $0 at both December 31, 2013 and 2(
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current a:
Total current asse
Property, plant and equipment, |
Long-term investment
Intangible assets, net of amortization of $3,48% $2,887 at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respec
Deferred income taxes and other |-term asset

Total asset

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl
Accrued payroll and related liabilitie
Other accrued liabilitie
Customer advance
Deferred income taxe
Total current liabilities
Other lon¢-term liabilities
Commitments and contingenci
Stockholder' equity:
Undesignated preferred stock, $0.001 par valu®0D0shares authorized, no shares issued and aditsg:
Common stock, $0.001 par valu
Authorized shares — 50,000 issued and outstandiages —23,767 and 23,466 at December 31, 2013
2012, respectivel
Additional paicin-capital
Treasury stock, 241 shares at December 31,
Accumulated other comprehensive incc
Accumulated defici
Total stockholder equity

Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity

See accompanying notes.
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December 31

2013 2012
(In thousands, excep
par value)
$ 20,12: $ 24,26

48,97t 40,59
15,03} 19,82:
22,76: 26,19:
1,23i 2,12
108,13. 112,98
12,94 13,42¢
12,31¢ 27,31,
4,902 5,86¢
9,97¢ 12,90¢
$148,27¢ $172,50:
$ 4,017 $ 4,47¢
5,03« 4,19¢
3,26: 8,48¢
3,74: 2,19¢
93¢ 1,281
16,99( 20,63¢
1,71¢ 9,232
24 23
156,35¢ 151,99¢
(1,68¢) —
72t 76¢
(25,849 (10,159
129,57: 142,63
$148,27¢ $172,50:
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Net revenues
Systems and componel
Technology developmel
Total net revenue
Cost of net revenue
Systems and componel
Technology developmel
Total cost of net revenui
Gross profit
Operating expense
Research and developm
Selling, general and administrati
Acquisitior-related (benefit), ne
Bad debt expens
Impairment of goodwill and intangible ass
Total operating expens
Gain (loss) on divestiture
Operating los!
Interest incomt
Other income (expense), r
Loss before income tax
Provision (benefit) for income tax
Net loss

Net loss per shar
Basic and dilute:

Weighted average shares outstand
Basic and dilutet

INTEVAC, INC.

See accompanying notes.
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Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
(In thousands, except per shar
amounts)
$ 55,18¢ $ 67,66¢ $ 75,85(
14,44+ 15,75¢ 7,124
69,63: 83,42« 82,97«
36,35¢ 37,93. 47,60
11,30:¢ 11,33¢ 4,94:
47,65¢ 49,26¢ 52,54
21,97 34,15¢ 30,43
21,03 31,76 34,28
22,27¢ 25,91¢ 25,597
(3,72)) (219) 1,247

— 3,017 41
— 18,41¢ —
39,58¢ 78,89¢ 61,17:
(20€) 2,207 —
(17,829 (42,537 (30,747
27¢ 80¢€ 847
12€ (352) (212)
(17,419 (42,079 (30,106
(1,722 13,24( (8,137)
$(15,690  $(55,319)  $(21,979
$ (066 $ (237) $ (0.9
23,83: 23,33¢ 22,90:
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INTEVAC, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LO SS)

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
(In thousands)

Net loss $(15,69¢) $(55,319) $(21,97%)
Other comprehensive income (loss), before

Change in unrealized net loss on avail-for-sale investment (42) 48€ 217

Foreign currency translation gains (loss (3 13 18

(44) 49¢ 23t

Income tax expense related to items in other cohgmrgive incomi — (144 (76)

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of (44) 35E 15¢

Comprehensive los $(15,740) $(54,96¢) $(21,816)

See accompanying notes.
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Balance at December 31, 2010
Shares issued in connection wi
Exercise of stock optior
Employee stock purchase pl
Net income tax detriment from activi
in employee stock plar
Equity-based compensation expel
Net loss
Other comprehensive incor
Balance at December 31, 20
Shares issued in connection wi
Exercise of stock optior
Employee stock purchase pl
Equity-based compensation expel
Net loss
Other comprehensive incor
Balance at December 31, 20
Shares issued in connection wi
Exercise of stock optior
Settlement of restricted stock unit:
(RSUs)
Employee stock purchase pl
Shares withheld in connection with r
share settlement of RSl
Equity-based compensation expel
Net loss
Other comprehensive lo
Common stock repurchas

Balance at December 31, 20

INTEVAC, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(In thousands)

Accumulated Retained

Common Stock Additional Treasury Stock Other Earnings Total

Comprehensive  (Accumulated  Stockholders
Paid-In

Shares Amount Capital Shares  Amount Income Deficit) Equity
22,55¢ $ 23 $139,82 —  $ — $ 258 $ 67,14: $ 207,24
33C — 1,53¢ — — — — 1,53¢
234 — 1,38¢ — — — — 1,38¢
— — 4717 — — — — (471)
— — 4,03 — — — — 4,03(
_ _ _ — — — (21,979 (21,97Y
— — — — — 15¢ — 15¢
23,12 $ 23 $146,30° — $ — $ 414 $ 45,166 $ 191,91(
43 — 143 — — — — 142
301 — 1,72¢ — — — — 1,72¢
— — 3,82( — — — — 3,82(
— — — — — — (55,319 (55,319
_ _ — — — 35k — 35&
23,46¢ $ 23 $151,99¢ — $ — $ 76¢ $ (10,15) $ 142,63
71 — 27¢€ — — — — 27¢
23 — — — — — — —
457 1 1,632 — — — — 1,63
@ - k9 — — — — (39)
— — 2,49,  — — — — 2,49¢
- - = - - - (15,696 (15,696
— — - — — (44) — (44)
(241) - - 241 (1,68 - - (1,68¢)
23,760 $ 24 $156,35¢ 241 $(1,689) $ 725 $ (25,849 $ 129,57

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
Operating activities
Net loss $(15,69¢)  $(55,319)  $ (21,97Y
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash asti equivalents used in operating activit
Depreciation & amortizatio 3,64 3,93¢ 4,88(
Net amortization (accretion) of investment premiwand discount 90C 1,31¢ 1,40¢
Net loss on sale of investmel — 36° 30¢
Impairment of goodwill and intangible ass — 18,41¢ —
Amortization of intangible asse 87¢€ 543 543
Bad debt expens — 3,017 41
Equity-based compensatic 2,49¢ 3,82( 4,03(
Deferred income taxe (4,972) (10,099 (7,140
Deferred income taxes valuation allowal 7,201 23,43: —
Loss (gain) on divestiture 20¢ (2,207%) —
Change in the fair value of acquisit-related contingent considerati (3,727%) (219 1,245
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipmt (153) 19C (78)
Changes in assets and liabiliti
Accounts receivabl 4,63¢ (3,53)) 7,30¢
Inventories 1,56( (8,739 2,601
Prepaid expenses and other as 1,211 6,08¢ 87
Accounts payabl (439 (37¢) (705)
Accrued payroll and other accrued liabilit (8,259) 2,49: (9,009)
Customer advance 1,55( (2,847 172
Total adjustment 6,73( 35,60 5,69¢
Net cash and cash equivalents used in operatingtisst (8,96€) (19,716 (16,279
Investing activities
Purchase of investmer (37,055 (47,199 (111,940
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investrr 42,72¢ 69,36( 47,03¢
Proceeds from sale of DeltaNu as: 50C — —
Proceeds from sale of mainframe technol — 3,00( —
Proceeds from sale of equipmi 152 — 24¢
Purchase of equipme (1,7772) (3,280 (5,587)
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (usadve}ting activities 4,55k 21,88: (70,239
Financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of common st 1,90¢ 1,86¢ 2,92¢
Common stock repurchas (1,59¢) — —
Payment of acquisitic-related contingent considerati (40) (3,345 (2,389
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (usefthamcing activities 271 (1,47¢) 5385
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢ — 12 18
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis (4,140 701 (85,960)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe 24,26 23,56( 109,52(
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe $20,12: $ 24,26 $ 23,56(
Cash paid (received) fa
Income taxe: $ 10¢ $ 24 $ 33¢
Income tax refuni $ (912 $ (4,609) $ (689
Non-cash investing activity
Finished goods inventory transferred to propergnipand equipmet $ 1,551 $ — $ —

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentati
The consolidated financial statements include te®ants of Intevac, Inc. and its subsidiaries (fateor the Company) after eliminati
of inter-company balances and transactions.

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assasfiiat affect the amounts reported in the conatditifinancial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differariatly from those estimates.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Intevac considers all highly liquid investmentshwitriginal maturities of three months or less wparchased to be cash equivalents.
Available-for-sale securities, comprised of commnerpaper, obligations of the U.S. government dadgencies, corporate debt securities,
municipal bonds, and VRDNSs, are carried at faiuealith unrealized gains and losses recorded nvittier comprehensive income (loss) as
a separate component of stockholders’ equity. Redlgains and losses and declines in value judgbkd dther than temporary, if any, on
available-for-sale securities are included in eagai The cost of investment securities sold isrdeted by the specific identification method.

Fair Value Measurement—Definition and Hierarchy
Intevac reports certain financial assets and ligdsl at fair value. Intevac defines fair valuetlaes price that would be received from
selling an asset or paid to transfer a liabilityamorderly transaction between market participantee measurement date.
Fair value measurements are classified and distiosene of the following three categories:

Level 1—Valuations based on quoted prices in active marfatidentical assets or liabilities.

Level 2—Valuations based on other than quoted pricestimeamarkets for identical assets and liabilitiggoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in inactive markeis other inputs that are observable or can be boreted by observable market data for
substantially the full term of the assets or lidigi.

Level 3—Valuations based on inputs that are generally seafable and typically reflect management’s eseémaf assumptions that market
participants would use in pricing the asset oriliigh

Business Combinations

Intevac accounts for business combinations usia@dguisition method of accounting. Transactioriscare expensed as incurred.
IPR&D costs are capitalized as an intangible agd@ttingent consideration is recorded as a lighditthe measurement date with subsequent
re-measurements recorded as acquisition-relateshsgp(benefit). Costs for business restructurirbeait activities related to the acquired
company are included in the post-combination fimgmesults.

Trade Accounts and Notes Receivables and Doubtfotdunts

Intevac evaluates the collectibility of trade aatisureceivables and notes receivable on an ondpziaig and provides reserves against
potential losses when appropriate. Management agslyistorical bad debts, customer concentratmrstpmer creditworthiness, changes in
customer payment tendencies and current
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conti nued)

economic trends when evaluating the adequacy dltoeance for doubtful accounts. Customer accoardgswritten off against the allowar
when the amount is deemed uncollectible. Also, astodetermined to be uncollectible are put in consal status whereby interest is not
accrued on those accounts.

Inventories

Inventories are generally stated at the lower ot oo market, with cost determined on an averagelzasis.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Equipment and leasehold improvements are stategsatDepreciation is computed using the straigig-#nethod over the estimated
useful lives of the assets as follows: computetssaftware, 3 years; machinery and equipment, ssy@arniture, 7 years; vehicles, 4 years;
and leasehold improvements, remaining lease term.

Goodwill and Purchased Intangible Assets

The purchase price of an acquired business isa#d¢as applicable, between IPR&D, other idefti§iantangible assets, net tangible
assets and goodwill. IPR&D is defined as the valssigned to those projects for which the relatedycts have no alternative future use.
Determining the portion of the purchase price @ted to IPR&D and other intangible assets requiresCompany to make significant
estimates. The amount of the purchase price aéddat|PR&D and other intangible assets is detezthiny estimating the future cash flows
of each project or technology and discounting tbecash flows back to their present values. Theodist rate used is determined at the time
of the acquisition in accordance with acceptedatadm methods. For IPR&D, these valuation methogiel® include consideration of the risk
of the project not achieving commercial feasibilithe IPR&D will be subject to amortization upomumercialization. If the technology is
abandoned, the IPR&D will be written-off.

Contingent consideration is recorded at the actipristiate at the estimated fair value of the caygit payments. The acquisition date
fair value is measured based on the considerakipacted to be transferred (probability-weighted§cdunted back to present value. The
discount rate used is determined at the time otugiisition in accordance with accepted valuati@thods. The fair value of the contingent
consideration is remeasured at the estimated &tilevat each reporting period with the changeiimvielue recognized as income or expense
in the consolidated statements of operations.

Gooduwill represents the excess of the aggregatehpse price over the fair value of net assetsydicy IPR&D, of acquired business
Intevac’s methodology for allocating the purchaseeprelating to purchase acquisitions is deterahitheough established and generally
accepted valuation techniques. Goodwill is measasetthe excess of the cost of the acquisition thesum of the amounts assigned to
tangible and identifiable intangible assets acgliess liabilities assumed. Intevac assigns assefsired (including goodwill) and liabilities
assumed to a reporting unit as of the date of atpn.

Purchased intangible assets other than goodwithar@rtized over their useful lives unless thesedliare determined to be indefinite.
Purchased intangible assets are carried at cestalcumulated amortization. Amortization is coraguiver the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets, generally one to thirteen yesing the straight line method.

Goodwill and purchased intangible assets with iimitef useful lives are not amortized, but are rexd for impairment annually during
the fourth quarter of each fiscal year and whenevents or changes in circumstances indicate hieatdrrying value of an asset may not be
recoverable. For goodwill, Intevac performs
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conti nued)

a two-step impairment test. In the first step, Vatecompares the fair value of each reporting tenits carrying value. Intevagreporting unit
are consistent with the reportable segments idedtifh Note 14, based on the manner in which Irdeerates its business and the nature of
those operations. Depending on the facts and cstamoes Intevac determines the fair value of ek peporting units based upon the most
appropriate valuation technique using the incom@@gch, the market approach or a combination tliefé@ income and market approaches
were selected as management believes these appsogeherally provide the most reliable indicatioh&air value when the value of the
operations is more dependent on the ability to ggae=arnings than on the value of the assetsingkd production process. Under the
income approach Intevac calculates the fair vafubereporting units based on the present valuestimated future cash flows. Under the
market approach Intevac estimates the fair valsedan market multiples of revenue or earningsdonparable companies. Each valuation
technique has advantages and drawbacks, whichbrauginsidered when applying those techniques. fidwarie approach closely correlates
to management’s expectations of future resultgduuires significant assumptions which can be gigkehsitive. The market approach is
relatively straightforward to measure, but it maydifficult to find directly comparable compani@sthe marketplace. If the fair value of the
reporting unit exceeds the carrying value of thieassets assigned to that unit, goodwill is notdirgel and no further testing is performed. If
the carrying value of the net assets assignecetoeghorting unit exceeds the fair value of the répg unit, then Intevac would perform the
second step of the impairment test in order tordetes the implied fair value of the reporting usigoodwill. If the carrying value of a
reporting unit's goodwill exceeds its implied faalue, Intevac would record an impairment loss etjuthe difference. In 2012, as a result of
its impairment analysis, Intevac wrote off all bétgoodwill in both its Equipment and Photonicsortipg units.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets and certain identifiable finiteetl intangible assets to be held and used arewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the iceramount of such assets may not be recoveralefermination of recoverability of long-
lived assets is based on an estimate of undiscodutiere cash flows resulting from the use of thged and its eventual disposition.
Measurement of an impairment loss for long-liveskts and certain identifiable intangible assetsritenagement expects to hold and use is
based on the fair value of the asset. When an imgait loss is recognized, the carrying amount efabset is reduced to its estimated fair
value. No impairment charges were recognized oafig013, 2012 and 2011.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognimedg enacted tax rates for the effect of tempodéfgrences between book and tax
bases of recorded assets and liabilities. Defdeedssets are reduced by a valuation allowaritéifmore likely than not that a portion of |
deferred tax asset will not be realized.

On a quarterly basis, Intevac provides for incom&$ based upon an annual effective income taxTheeeffective tax rate is highly
dependent upon the level of Intevac’s projectediags, the geographic composition of worldwide @ags, tax regulations governing each
region, net operating loss carryforwards, avaiigbdf tax credits and the effectiveness of Intégdax planning strategies. Intevac carefully
monitors the changes in many factors and adjusfféstive income tax rate on a timely basis. Hatresults differ from the estimates, this
could have a material effect on Intevac’s businfisancial condition and results of operations.

The calculation of tax liabilities involves sigmiéint judgment in estimating the impact of uncettain the application of complex tax
laws. Resolution of these uncertainties in a mamm@msistent with Intevac’s expectations couldehavmaterial effect on Intevac’s business,
financial condition and results of operations. Wai® recognizes accrued interest and penaltiegdetatunrecognized tax benefits in the
provision for income taxes.
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In 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards BodrAGEB”) issued guidance on the presentation of cogaized tax benefits. Under
the new guidance the Company presents an unre@mtax benefit as a reduction to deferred tax ageetertain net operating loss and tax
credit carryforwards. Intevac implemented this reidance prospectively beginning in the fourth ¢graof fiscal 2013. Implementation of
this new guidance resulted in reporting of unreagphtax benefits in the amount of $3.5 millionsa®duction to long term deferred tax
assets at December 31, 2013.

Sales and Value Added Taxes

Taxes collected from customers and remitted to gowental authorities are presented on a net basieiaccompanying consolidated
statements of operations.

Revenue Recognition

Intevac recognizes revenue when persuasive eviddrarearrangement exists, delivery has occurreitile and risk of loss have
passed to Intevac’s customer or services have legeiered, the price is fixed or determinable, asibbctibility is reasonably assured.
Intevac’s shipping terms are customarily FOB shiggpoint or equivalent terms. Intevac’s revenu@gadion policy generally results in
revenue recognition at the following points: (1) &l transactions where legal title passes tactigtomer upon shipment, Intevac recognizes
revenue upon shipment for all products that haeslzkemonstrated to meet product specifications psishipment; the portion of revenue
associated with certain installation-related tasldeferred, and that revenue is recognized upomptation of the installation-related tasks;
(2) for products that have not been demonstratedetet product specifications prior to shipmenterawe is recognized at customer
acceptance; and (3) for arrangements containingpteublements, the revenue relating to the undedigt elements is deferred until deliver
the deferred elements. When a sales arrangemetatim®multiple elements, Intevac allocates reveanwEach element based on a selling g
hierarchy. The selling price for a deliverable @séd on its VSOE if available, TPE if VSOE is neditable, or best ESP if neither VSOE nor
TPE is available. Intevac generally utilizes théPEfie to the nature of its products. In certaiesaechnology upgrade sales are accounted
for as multiple-element arrangements, usually $glitveen delivery of the parts and installatiorttencustomer’s systems. In these cases,
Intevac recognizes revenue for the relative saliee pf the parts upon shipment and transfer I, t#ind recognizes revenue for the relative
sales price of installation services when thoseices are completed. Revenue related to salesaoé ggarts is generally recognized upon
shipment. Revenue related to services is genaedlygnized upon completion of the services. Intamiti Intevac uses the installment metl
to record revenue based on cash receipts in sihsatvhere the account receivable is collected anaxtended period of time and in
management’s judgment the degree of collectibidityncertain.

Intevac performs research and development workrwaléous government-sponsored research conti@eigenue on cost-plus-fee
contracts is recognized to the extent of costsadlgtincurred plus a proportionate amount of the éarned. Intevac considers fixed fees under
cost-plus-fee contracts to be earned in propottiche allowable costs actually incurred in perfance of the contract. Revenue on fixed-
price contracts is recognized on a milestone metiguercentage-of-completion method of contracbanting. For contracts structured as
milestone agreements, revenue is recognized wispeafied milestone is achieved, provided thatlig#)milestone event is substantive in
nature and there is substantial uncertainty alimuathievement of the milestone at the incepticdh@figreement, (2) the milestone payment
is non-refundable, and (3) there is no continuiaggrmance obligations associated with the milestoslyment. Any milestone payments
received prior to satisfying these revenue recamgmnitriteria are deferred. Intevac generally deteem the percentage completed based on the
percentage of costs incurred to date in relaticota estimated costs expected through completighe contract. When estimates of total
costs to be incurred on a contract exceed estinhtesal revenue to be earned, a provision forethére loss on the contract is recorded in
period the loss is determined.
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Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency of Intevac’s foreign sulisibs in Singapore and Hong Kong is the U.S. dollae functional currency of
Intevac’s foreign subsidiaries in China, Malaysia &orea is the local currency of the country inahithe respective subsidiary operates.
Assets and liabilities recorded in foreign currescare translated at year-end exchange rates;uevamd expenses are translated at average
exchange rates during the year. The effect of §oreurrency translation adjustments are includestankholders’ equity as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income in the agaoying consolidated balance sheets. The effedtsr@fn currency transactions are
included in other income in the determination dfineome. Net losses from foreign currency trarieastwere $36,000, $78,000, and $32
in 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Adsiegiicosts were not material for all periods présdn

Comprehensive Income

The changes in accumulated other comprehensivenadryy component, were as follows for the year emdletember 31, 2013:

Unrealized
holding
gains on
available-
Foreign for-sale
currency investment: Total
(In thousands)

Balance at December 31, 20 $ 694 $ 75 $76¢
Other comprehensive loss before reclassifice 3 47) (44
Amounts reclassified from other comprehensive ine — — —

Net currer-period other comprehensive Ic 3 (47) (44

Balance at December 31, 20 $ 691 $ 34 $72E

Employee Stock Plans

Intevac has equity-based compensation plans thaide for the grant to employees of equity-basedrds; including incentive or non-
statutory stock options, restricted stock, stoghrapiation rights, restricted stock units (‘“RSUaareferred to as performance units) and
performance shares. In addition, these plans pedadthe grant of non-statutory stock options R&Us to non-employee directors and
consultants. Intevac also has an employee stoadbpse plan, which provides Intevac's employees thighopportunity to purchase Intevac
common stock at a discount through payroll dedusti@ee Note 2 for a complete description of tipéeses and their accounting treatment.

2. Equity-Based Compensation

Intevac accounts for share-based awards in accoedaith the provisions of the accounting guidantéctv requires the measurement
and recognition of compensation expense for alleshased payment awards made to employees, cantsudiad directors based upon the
grant-date fair value of those awards. The estithtatie value of Intevac’s equitased awards, less expected forfeitures, is aredrtzer the
awards’ service periods using the graded vestindpation method.

52



Table of Contents

INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conti nued)

Descriptions of Plans
Equity Incentive Plans

At December 31, 2013, Intevac had equity-based dsvantstanding under the 2012 Equity Incentive Rizen 2004 Equity Incentive
Plan and the 1995 Equity Incentive Plan (the “Plrasd the 2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan @8PP"). Intevac’s stockholders
approved all of these plans.

The Plans are a broad-based, long-term retentimgram intended to attract and retain qualified myangent and employees, and align
stockholder and employee interests. The Plans p#mmgrant of incentive or non-statutory stockiaps, restricted stock, stock appreciation
rights, RSUs and performance shares. Option pri&sting period, and other terms are determinedéytiministrator of the Plans, but the
option price shall generally not be less than 1@¥%e fair market value per share on the dateafty As of December 31, 2013,

4.4 million shares of common stock were authorioeduture issuance under the Plans. The 2012 &tpires no later than May 8, 2022.

2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

In 2003, Intevac’s stockholders approved adoptioth® ESPP, which serves as the successor to tipbolfee Stock Purchase Plan
originally adopted in 1995. Upon adoption of thePPS all shares available for issuance under tloe pkan were transferred to the ESPP. The
ESPP provides that eligible employees may purchseac common stock through payroll deductions ptice equal to 85% of the lower of
the fair market value at the beginning of the aggille offering period or at the end of each applEe@urchase interval. Offering periods are
generally two years in length, and consist of &sesf sixmonth purchase intervals. Eligible employees maytjoe ESPP at the beginning
any six-month purchase interval. Under the termh@fESPP, employees can choose to have up to fi¥iobase earnings withheld to
purchase Intevac common stock. As of December @13,2343,000 shares remained available for issuander the ESPP.

The effect of recording equityased compensation for the years ended Decemb2033, 2012 and 2011 was as follows (in thousa

2013 2012 2011
Equity-based compensation by type of aws
Stock options $ 984 $2,30z $ 2,92¢
RSUs 41¢ 201 —
Employee stock purchase pl 1,091 1,317 1,10¢
Total equit-based compensatic 2,49¢ 3,82( 4,03(
Tax effect on equi-based compensati (27) (870 (1,030
Net effect on net los $2,46 $2,95( $ 3,00(
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Stock Options

The exercise price of each stock option equalsihrket price of Intevac’s stock on the date of gritost options are scheduled to vest
over four years and expire no later than ten yaties the grant date. The fair value of each opgiant is estimated on the date of grant using
the Black-Scholes option pricing model. This modek developed for use in estimating the value bfiply traded options that have no
vesting restrictions and are fully transferabléeyac’s employee stock options have characteristggsficantly different from those of
publicly traded options. The weighted average apsioms used in the model are outlined in the foitaytable:

2013 2012 2011
Stock Options
Weightec-average fair value of grants per sh $ 2.4¢ $ 3.82 $ 5.9¢
Expected volatility 56.28% 63.56% 64.82%
Risk free interest rai 1.0<% 0.7%% 1.71%
Expected term of options (in yea 4.2C 4.6( 4.7t
Dividend yield None None None

The computation of the expected volatility assumptised in the Black-Scholes calculations for neants is based on historical
volatility of Intevac’s stock price. The risk-frémterest rate is based on the yield available @ Ureasury Strips with an equivalent
remaining term. The expected life of employee stmutons represents the weighted-average periddhbastock options are expected to
remain outstanding and was determined based aoricitexperience of similar awards, giving considien to the contractual terms of the
stock-based awards and vesting schedules. Thesdidigield assumption is based on Intevac’s hisbbryot paying dividends and the
assumption of not paying dividends in the future.

A summary of the stock option activity is as follaw

Weighted Weighted
Average
Average Remaining Aggregate
Exercise Contractual Intrinsic
Shares Price Term (years) Value
Options outstanding at December 31, 2012 3,128,40: $ 11.52 4.0¢ $ 181,01¢
Options grante: 926,77( $ 5.6
Options cancelled and forfeitt (1,346,30) $ 13.7¢
Options exercise (70,900 $ 3.91
Options outstanding at December 31, 2 2,637,96! $ 8.5: 4,52 $2,547,93!
Vested and expected to vest at December 31, 2,430,73! $ 8.7: 4.4z $2,246,12!
Options exercisable at December 31, 2 1,415,84: $ 10.31 3.6 $ 855,09

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrfiscal years 2013, 2012 and 2011 was $49,0084,900, $1.9 million, respectively.
At December 31, 2013, Intevac had $1.5 millionatét unrecognized compensation expense, net ohatgd forfeitures, related to stock
option plans that will be recognized over the w&ghaverage period of 1.54 years.
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The options outstanding and currently exercisab@ezember 31, 2013 were in the following exergigee ranges:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Average
Number of Remaining Weighted Number Weighted
Shares Contractual Average Vested and Average
Range of Exercise Price Outstanding Term (In Years) Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
$3.91-$6.54 1,034,71! 5.1z $ 5.12 260,92: $ 4.2¢
$6.55- $11.16 958,95( 4.4 $ 8.41 613,47 $ 9.01
$11.17- $26.16 644,30( 3.6¢ $ 14.1¢ 541 ,44¢ $ 14.7(
$3.91- $26.16 2,637,96! 4.5z $ 8.5¢ 1,415,84. $ 10.31

Stock Option Exchange Prograr

During our Annual Stockholder’'s Meeting held on Miy2013, our stockholders approved a timee Employee Stock Option Exchar
Program (the “Exchange Program”) pursuant to wkiddible employees were provided an opportunitgxohange, on a grant-lgyrant basis
eligible outstanding stock options for a lesser hanof new options, to be granted under our 201#tiEdncentive Plan. Options eligible for
the Exchange Program are those that were grani@dt@the 12-month period preceding the starhef Exchange Program offering period,
and have exercise prices per share that are gtbatef8.49, 50% above our closing per share gidck measured as of July 5, 2013, which
is shortly before the start of the Exchange ProgiEime Exchange Program offering period commencedugn6, 2013 and closed on
August 6, 2013, at which time a total of 87 eligiloiption holder participants exchanged 766,000t@utkng stock options for 336,000 stock
options.

The Exchange Program was launched to restore tihieded retention and incentive value of employesgtg@wards, reduce the
potential dilutive effect of our equity incentiveaggram, and reduce pressure to grant additionatyegwards to employees in the short term.
Participation in the Exchange Program was maddahlaito all employees in the United States andj&iore except for the Named
Executive Officers. Non-employee members of ourthad directors were also not eligible to parti¢gparhe exchange of options under the
Exchange Program resulted in a total incrementalgéhto compensation expense of $126,000. Thisimental charge is being recognized
over the vesting periods of the new options. Thesting periods range from one to three years Ipaggnon the first anniversary of the grant.

RSUs

A summary of the RSU activity is as follows:

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Grant Remaining Aggregate
Date Contractual Intrinsic
Shares Fair Value Term (years) Value
Non-vested RSUs at December 31, 2012 100,46: $ 7.3¢C 1.8¢ $ 459,10°
Granted 172,63 $ 4.5t
Vested (23,31) $ 7.4z
Cancellec (11,929 $ 6.7z
Non-vested RSUs at December 31, 2I 237,85¢ $ 5.3 1.8C $1,767,29.
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RSUs are converted into shares of Intevac comnauok stpon vesting on a one-for-one basis. RSUs &jlgiare scheduled to vest over
four years. Vesting of RSUs is subject to the gratstcontinued service with Intevac. The compeasatkpense related to these awards is
determined using the fair market value of Intevammon stock on the date of the grant, and the cosgi®n expense is recognized over the
vesting period. At December 31, 2013, Intevac h#@1$000 of total unrecognized compensation experetenf estimated forfeitures, related
to RSUs that will be recognized over the weightegrage period of 1.84 years.

Performance-based RSUs (“performance-based awagdsijed to certain executive officers are alsqeslto the achievement of
specified performance goals. These performdrased awards become eligible to vest only if perforce goals are achieved and then act
will vest only if the grantee remains employed btelac through each applicable vesting date. Tineditue of these performance-based
awards is estimated on the date of grant and asstiratthe specified performance goals will be eéafidl. If the goals are achieved, these
awards vest over a specified remaining serviceodeprovided that the grantee remains employedtavac through each scheduled vesting
date. If the performance goals are not met, no emsgtion expense is recognized and any previoasbgnized compensation expense is
reversed. The expected cost of each award is teflexver the service period and is reduced fomed#d forfeitures. For performance-based
awards granted during fiscal 2013, the performayuads require the achievement of targeted reveanésdjusted annual operating profit or
expense levels measured at the end of two and-yler@reperiods.

ESPP

The fair value of the employee stock purchase iigjbstimated on the date of grant using the BBcheles option pricing model with
the following weighted-average assumptions:

2013 2012 2011
Stock Purchase Right
Weightec-average fair value of grants per sh $ 1.62 $ 3.01 $ 4.84
Expected volatility 51.5%% 62.36% 51.6%
Risk free interest rai 0.2€% 0.28% 0.44%
Expected term of purchase rights (in yei 1.77 1.6¢ 1.3€
Dividend yield None None None

The expected life of purchase rights is the peabtime remaining in the current offering period.

The ESPP activity during the years ended Decembe?(®L 3, 2012 and 2011 is as follows:

2013 2012 2011
(In thousands, except per share amount
Shares purchase 457 301 234
Weighted average purchase price per s $ 3.5¢ $ 5.7 $ 5.9z
Aggregate intrinsic value of purchase rights exsad $ 74t $ 304 $ 1,361

As of December 31, 2013, Intevac had $432,000taef tmrecognized compensation expense, net of agthforfeitures related to
purchase rights that will be recognized over theghted average period of 0.5 years.
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3. Earnings Per Share

Intevac calculates basic earnings per share (“EBSi)g net income (loss) and the weighted-averageber of shares outstanding
during the reporting period. Diluted EPS includes ¢ffect from potential issuance of common stagispant to the exercise of employee
stock options and vesting of RSUs.

The following table sets forth the computation abic and diluted loss per share:

2013 2012 2011
(In thousands, except per share amountt

Net loss $ (15,690 $ (55,319 $(21,97)
Weightec-average share- basic 23,83: 23,33t 22,90:

Effect of dilutive potential common shar — — —
Weightec-average share- diluted 23,83: 23,33t 22,90
Net loss per sharbasic and dilute: $ (0.6€) $ (2.30) $ (0.96)
Antidilutive shares based on employee awards exd 2,57¢ 3,00¢ 2,69¢

Potentially dilutive common shares consist of shassuable upon exercise of employee stock optadsvesting of RSUs and are
excluded from the calculation of diluted EPS wheeirteffect would be anti-dilutive.

4. Concentrations
Credit Risk and Significant Customers

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@npany to significant concentrations of credit isnsist of cash equivalents, short-
and long-term investments, and accounts and netesviable. Intevac generally invests its excesls tamoney market funds, commercial
paper, obligations of the U.S. government andgenaies, corporate debt securities, municipal bamdsVRDNs. The Company has adopted
an investment policy and established guidelinestireg to credit quality, diversification and matigs of its investments in order to preserve
principal and maintain liquidity. All investmentagities in Intevac’s portfolio have an investmgraide credit rating.

Intevac’s accounts receivable tend to be concettriata limited number of customers. The followaugtomers accounted for at least
10 percent of Intevac’s accounts receivable at Bes 31, 2013 and 2012.

201: 2012
Seagate Technology 40% 24%
Northrop Grummal 11% *
U.S. Governmer * 29%

* Less than 109

Intevac’s largest customers tend to change froriog@eo period. Historically, a significant portiafi Intevacs revenues in any particu
period have been attributable to sales to a limitemhber of customers. Intevac performs credit extadas of its customers’ financial
condition and generally requires deposits on systatars but does not generally require collateraitber security to support customer
receivables.
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The following customers accounted for at least é@@nt of Intevac’s consolidated net revenues 820012, and/or 2011.

Seagate Technology 37% 51% 41%
Northrop Grummal 11% * *
U.S. Governmer * 1C% *
HGST * * 12%

* Less than 109

Products

Disk manufacturing products contributed a signifiicgortion of Intevac’s revenues in 2013, 2012, a6d1. Intevac expects that the
ability to maintain or expand its current levelge¥enues in the future will depend upon continuimayket demand for its products; its
success in enhancing its existing systems and olgwgl and manufacturing competitive disk manufaotequipment, such as the 200 Lean;
Intevac’s success in developing both military anchmercial products based on its low-light techngjand its success in utilizing Intevac’s
expertise in complex manufacturing equipment tcettgy and sell new equipment products for PV martufagy.

5. Balance Sheet Details

Balance sheet details were as follows as of DeceSthe?2013 and 2012:

Trade and Other Accounts receivable, Net

Receivables consisted of the following components:

December 31
2013 2012
(in thousands)
Trade receivables and ott $12,04: $14,87"
Unbilled costs and accrued prol 2,99/ 4,94¢
Less: allowance for doubtful accoul — —
$15,037 $19,82:

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The following table represents a reconciliationtbaf allowance for doubtful accounts for the yeadeel December 31, 2012 and 2011.
There were no activities related to allowance foulstful accounts as of or for the year ended Deezr@h, 2013.

2012 2011

(in thousands)
Opening balanc $ 41 $ 55
Bad debt expens 3,017 41
Write-offs (3,05¢) (59
Closing balanc $ — $41
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Intevac held a promissory note from a customer lvinias secured by the equipment sold to this customeeprior year under a prodt
and sales agreement. The note was to be repaidnthiy installment payments ending in March 201Be Tevenue associated with this sale
had been accounted for under the installment mathhadcounting whereby revenue was recognized tnlye extent cash had been recei
During the third quarter of fiscal 2012, the cuséwrbecame delinquent in its monthly installmentrpagts and the note was put on non-
accrual status. On September 27, 2012, the custiaquétated its operating assets in an auction. 8dipment which collateralized the
promissory note was sold in the liquidation auctiowl Intevac received the proceeds. On Septemb@028, the customer announced that it
was discontinuing its operations effective Octa®e2012 and Intevac concluded that none of theyiteyvalue of the promissory note
receivable was collectible and recorded a bad dedntge.

The following table summarizes the components efithd debt expense for the year ended Decemb&032,(in thousands):

Promissory not $ 4,08t
Deferred profit on installment sa (1,029
Cash recovery from liquidation se (40
Bad debt expens $ 3,017

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of average @ostarket and consist of the following:

December 31

2013 2012
(in thousands)
Raw materials $13,00¢ $14,92:
Work-in-progres: 8,19¢ 5,52¢
Finished good 1,561 5,74¢
$22,76: $26,19:

Finished goods inventory consists primarily of cdeted systems at customer sites that are undergustaylation and acceptance
testing and evaluation inventory.

Property, Plant and Equipmer

December 31

2013 2012
(in thousands)
Leasehold improvemen $15,09( $15,25¢
Machinery and equipme 39,93¢ 37,37:
55,02¢ 52,62’
Less accumulated depreciation and amortize 42,08: 39,20:
Total property, plant and equipment, $12,94¢ $13,42¢
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Customer Advances

Customer advances generally represent nonrefundabplesits invoiced by the Company in connectiomwnéceiving customer purche
orders and other events preceding acceptance tefnisysCustomer advances related to products thetiat been shipped to customers and
included in accounts receivable were $1.1 milliobDacember 31, 2013 and $1.6 million at DecembelB12.

Accounts Payable
Included in accounts payable is $325,000 and $80500 book overdraft at December 31, 2013 and 268<hectively.

Other Accrued Liabilities

December 31

2013 2012
(in thousands)
Accrued product warrantie $1,54¢ $2,25¢
Other taxes payab 551 72¢
Deferred revenu 49¢€ 4,641
Acquisitior-related contingent considerati 164 26E
Accrued income taxe — 207
Other 50€ 38¢
Total other accrued liabilitie $3,26° $8,48¢

Other Long-Term Liabilities

December 31

2013 2012
(in thousands)
Acquisitior-related contingent considerati $1,22( $4,88¢
Accrued income taxe 394 4,25¢
Accrued product warrantie 101 90
Total other lon-term liabilities $1,71¢ $9,23:
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6. Goodwill and Purchased Intangible Assets, Net

Information regarding acquisition-related intangibksets is as follows:

December 31, 201 December 31, 201,

Gross Net Gross Net
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount

(in thousands)

Customer relationshif $ 3,11¢ $ 2,20¢ $ 91c $ 3,181 $ 1,86¢ $ 1,312
Purchased technolog 5,14¢ 1,15¢ 3,98¢ 1,14¢ 67¢ 46€

Covenants not to compe 40 40 — 14C 14C —

Backlog 80 80 — 19¢ 19¢ —
Total amortizable intangible ass: 8,38 3,48¢ 4,902 4,66¢ 2,88 1,77¢
IPR&D — — — 4,00( — 4,00(
Tradename — — — 90 — 90
Total intangible asse $ 8,387 $ 3,48F $ 4,902 $ 8,75¢ $ 2,88 $ 5,86¢

Intangible assets by segment as of December 3B, &@&las follows: Equipment; $4.4 million and Pinite; $535,000.

Total amortization expense of purchased intangitiethe years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 ahd #@s $876,000, $543,000,
$543,000 respectively.

Estimated future amortization expense relatednitefilived purchased intangible assets as of Deee®b, 2013, is as follows.

(In thousands)

2014 $ 93t
2015 853
2016 853
2017 757
2018 61%
Thereaftel 88¢

$4,90:

Goodwill and indefinite life intangible assets wégsted for impairment on an annual basis or mmguently upon the occurrence of
circumstances that indicated that goodwill and fimite life intangible assets were impaired.

Intevac performed its annual goodwill impairmerst i@ the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012, and, basedtep one of the impairment
analysis, Intevac determined that the fair valddsoth its Equipment and Photonics reporting uwigse less than their carrying value and
potential impairment existed. Intevac completedstheond step of the goodwill impairment analysid determined that there would be no
remaining implied value attributable to goodwilléither reporting unit and accordingly, Intevac teroff all of the goodwill in both its
Equipment and Photonics reporting units. In thesddalf of 2012, the Company experienced a sicpnifi decline in its stock price which
resulted in the Company’s market capitalizatiofirfglsignificantly below the recorded value of@@nsolidated net assets.
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Intevac’s indefinite-lived intangible asset consikbf IPR&D in the amount of $4.0 million in the ligment segment. During the
second quarter of fiscal 2013, the related devetopimroject was completed, the product achievedwermialization and Intevac began
amortizing the intangible asset over its expectaful life of 7 years. Immediately prior to commenent of amortization Intevac tested the
intangible asset for impairment and determined ithaas not impaired. Intevac performed its annogdairment tests on its indefinite life
intangible assets in the fourth quarter of fis€3l2, and, based on the impairment analysis, Intdetermined that the IPR&D was not
impaired. Intevac’s indefinite life tradename wapaired and recorded an immaterial impairment aharpis tradename was subsequently
sold in March 2013 as part of the sale of the Raspattroscopy instruments product line.

Intevac conducted its annual impairment testsénftlurth quarter of fiscal 2011 and the resultthese tests indicated that Intevac’s
goodwill and purchased intangible assets with imitefuseful lives were not impaired.

Information regarding goodwill by reportable seginfen the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2044 fisllows:

Equipment Photonics Total
(In thousands)
Balance at December 31, 20 $ 10,48 $ 7,90¢ $ 18,38¢
Impairment charge — —
Balance at December 31, 20 10,48 7,90t 18,38¢
Impairment charge (10,484 (7,90%) (18,389
Balance at December 31, 20 $ — $ — $ —

There were no activities related to goodwill agiofor the year ended December 31, 2013.

7. Contingent Consideration

In connection with the acquisition of SIT, Intevagreed to pay up to an aggregate of $7.0 milliocaesh to the selling shareholders if
certain milestones were achieved over a specifebg. Intevac has made payments to the sellingehkloéders for achievement of the first
milestone in 2011, and for achieved second and thifestones in 2012. The fourth and final milestevas not achieved on the targeted date
outlined in the acquisition agreement and will betpaid. There is no remaining contingent constaerabligation associated with the
milestone agreement at December 31, 2013.

In connection with the acquisition of SIT, Intewvaso agreed to pay to the selling shareholderash a revenue earnout on Intesaeé!
revenue from commercial sales of certain produets a specified period up to an aggregate of $9lllom Intevac estimated the fair value
of this contingent consideration on December 31328ased on probability-based forecasted reveraflesting Intevac’s own assumptions
concerning future revenue from such products. ABexfember 31, 2013, payments made associatedheittevenue earnout obligation have
not been significant.

The fair value measurement of contingent considmeras based on significant inputs not observaibléne market and thus represents a
Level 3 measurement. The following table represt@sjuantitative range of the significant unobable inputs used in the calculation of -
value of the continent consideration liability ds o
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December 31, 2013. Significant increases or deessiasany of these inputs even in isolation woeklit in a significantly lower (higher) fair
value measurement.

Quantitative Information about Level 3 Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 20:

Fair Value Valuation Technigue Unobservable Input Range (Weighted Average
(In thousands, except for percentages
Revenue Earnout $ 1,38¢ Discounted cash flow Weighted average cost of capite 17.2%
Probability weighting of 20.0% - 55.0% (33.0%)

achieving revenue forecas

Any change in fair value of the contingent consadien subsequent to the acquisition date is reeeghin operating income within the
statement of operations. The following table repnés a reconciliation of the change in the faiueaineasurement of the contingent
consideration liability for the years ended Decengfe 2013, 2012 and 2011:

2013 2012 2011

(In thousands)
Beginning balanc $ 5,151 $ 8,71t $ 9,857
Changes in fair valu (3,729 (219 1,245
Cash payments mau (40) (3,34%) 2,389
Ending balanc $ 1,384 $ 5,157 $8,71¢

8. Divestitures
Sale of DeltaNu

On March 29, 2013, the Company sold certain asisetsiding existing tangible and intangible assefisich comprised its Raman
spectroscopy instruments product line, also knosvBeltaNu, for consideration not to exceed $1.%ionil Under the terms of the agreement,
the acquirer also assumed certain liabilities eeldb the purchased assets. Payment terms incREBJ000 which was paid on the closing
date, with the remaining balance to be paid inftinen of an earnout of 5% of the acquirer's Ramagcgpscopy instrument sales for 5 years
following the closing date which will be due and/ghle on or before each anniversary of the clodaig or a minimum earnout payment of
$100,000 annually, whichever is higher. The maxineamout payments during the payment period sloakexceed $1.0 million.

As the earnout is collected over an extended peridiine and in management’s judgment the degremlbéctibility is uncertain,
Intevac did not recognize the minimum earnout payshapon closing, but instead will record incoméhie period when the minimum
earnout payments can be reasonably estimatedabpéniod and payment is assured.
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The following table summarizes the components efltiss (in thousands):

Cash proceec $ 50C
Assets sold
Accounts receivabl 147
Inventories 32C
Other current asse 27
Property, plant and equipme 15¢
Trade nam 9C
Total assets sol 74%
Liabilities divested
Accounts payabl 5¢
Other accrued expens 6
Total liabilities divestet 65
Transaction and other co 3C
Loss on sal $(20¢

Sale of Mainframe Technolog

On January 6, 2012, the Company sold certain assdtgling intellectual property and residual assetich comprised its
semiconductor mainframe technology.

The following table summarizes the components efgain (in thousands):

Cash proceec $3,00(
Assets sold
Inventories 58¢
Property, plant and equipme 17¢
Transaction and other co 26
Gain on sale $2,207
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9. Financial Instruments

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents, short-term investmenttoag-term investments consist of:

Cash and cash equivaler
Cash
Money market fund

Total cash and cash equivale

Shor-term investments
Commercial pape
Corporate bonds and medi-term notes
Municipal bonds
U.S. treasury and agency securi
VRDNSs

Total shor-term investment

Long-term investments
Corporate bonds and medi-term notes
Municipal bonds

Total lon¢-term investment

Total cash, cash equivalents, and investm

Cash and cash equivaler
Cash
Money market fund
Total cash and cash equivale
Shor-term investments
Commercial pape
Corporate bonds and medi-term notes
Municipal bonds
U.S. treasury and agency securi
VRDNSs
Total shor-term investment
Long-term investments
Corporate bonds and medi-term notes
Municipal bonds
U.S. treasury and agency securi
Total lon¢-term investment
Total cash, cash equivalents, and investm
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December 31, 201

Unrealized Unrealized
Amortized
Holding Holding Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
(in thousands)
$ 5,81¢ $ — $ — $ 5,81¢
14,30: — — 14,30:
$ 20,12: $ — $ — $20,12:
$ 1,99¢ $ 1 $ — $ 1,99¢
27,18: 13 3 27,19
6,10¢ 4 — 6,112
13,50¢ 7 — 13,51
16C — — 16C
$ 48,95 $ 25 $ 3 $48,97¢
$ 8,811 $ 12 $ — $ 8,82
3,49t 2 2 3,49t
$ 12,30¢ $ 14 $ 2 $12,31¢
$ 81,38( $ 39 $ 5 $81,41¢
December 31, 201.
Unrealized Unrealized
Amortized
Holding Holding Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
(in thousands)
$ 5,93¢ $ — $ — $ 5,93¢
18,32: — — 18,32:
$ 24,26: $ — $ — $24,26:
$ 2,49t $ — $ — $ 2,49t
19,53¢ 13 4 19,54¢
1,20z 1 — 1,20¢
16,97¢ 23 — 16,99¢
34t — — 34t
$ 40,55¢ $ 37 $ 4 $40,59:
$ 16,77¢ $ 33 $ 7 $16,80:
1,00( 2 — 1,00z
9,49¢ 14 — 9,51:
$ 27,27¢ $ 49 $ 7 $27,317
$ 92,09¢ $ 86 $ 11 $92,16¢
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The contractual maturities of available-for-saleuséies at December 31, 2013 are presented ifotloaving table.

Amortized
Fair
Cost Value
(In thousands)

Due in one year or le: $ 61,09t $61,11¢
Due after one through two yes 13,30¢ 13,32
Due after ten yeal 1,16( 1,16(

$ 75,56 $75,59¢

The following table provides the fair market vabfdntevac’s investments with unrealized losse$ #na not deemed to be other-than
temporarily impaired as of December 31, 2013.

December 31, 201
In Loss Position for

In Loss Position for Greater than

Less than 12 Months 12 Months
Gross Gross

Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Fair
Value Losses Value Losses
(In thousands)

Corporate bonds and medi-term notes $ 7,46¢€ $ 3 $— $ —
Municipal bonds 3,47¢ 2 — —
$10,94: $ 5 $— $ —

All prices for the fixed maturity securities incind U.S. Treasury and agency securities, commepeipér, corporate bonds, VRDNs
and municipal bonds are received from independecing services utilized by Intevac’s outside invesnt manager. This investment
manager performs a review of the pricing methode®gnd inputs utilized by the independent pricagices for each asset type priced by
the vendor. In addition, on at least an annualshéisé investment manager conducts due diligersiesand interviews with each pricing
vendor to verify the inputs utilized for each asdass. The due diligence visits include a reviéwhe procedures performed by each vendor
to ensure that pricing evaluations are represemtafi the price that would be received to selleuséy in an orderly transaction. Any pricing
where the input is based solely on a broker paaeiemed to be a Level 3 price. Intevac uses thingrdata obtained from its outside
investment manager as the primary input to makasiggssments and determinations as to the ultirahtation of the above-mentioned
securities and has not made, during the periodsepted, any material adjustments to such inputs.
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The following table represents the fair value hielg of Intevac’s available-fosale securities measured at fair value on a requbasi:

as of December 31, 2013.

Recurring fair value measuremer
Available-for-sale securitie
Money market fund

Fair Value Measurements
at December 31, 201

Total Level 1 Level 2

(in thousands)

$14,30: $14,30: $ —

U.S. treasury and agency securi 13,51 6,00z 7,511
Commercial pape 1,99¢ — 1,99¢
Corporate bonds and medi-term notes 36,01« — 36,01«
Municipal bonds 9,601 — 9,607
VRDNs 16( — 16C
Total recurring fair value measureme $75,59¢ $20,30¢ $55,29!

The following table presents the changes in LeviesBuments which consisted of ARS which weresifeedd as available-for-sale
securities and which were measured on a recur@sgslfor the years ended December 31, 2012 and Z0&1Company did not hold any
ARS as of or during the year ended December 313.201

2012 2011
(in thousands)
Opening balanc $ 4,49( $10,27:
Total gains (losses) for the peri
Included in earning (381) (309%)
Included in other comprehensive inco 41C 217
Proceeds from sal¢ (1,749 —
Proceeds from tender offe (2,779 (5,199
Redemptions at p: — (500
Closing balanc $ — $ 4,49(

Derivatives

The Company uses foreign currency forward contracisitigate variability in gains and losses getestdrom the re-measurement of
certain monetary assets and liabilities denominattddreign currencies. These hedges do not quedifgpecial hedge accounting treatment.
These derivatives are carried at fair value witangfes recorded in interest income and other, néeiconsolidated statements of operations.
Changes in the fair value of these derivativedamgely offset by re-measurement of the underlydsgets and liabilities. Cash flows from
such derivatives are classified as operating diettziThe derivatives have maturities of approxetyathirty and sixty days. The notional
amount of Company’s foreign currency derivatives 894,000 at December 31, 2013 and $491,000 atriser 31, 2012.

10. Equity
Stock Repurchase Progral

On November 21, 2013, Intevac’'s Board of Directggproved a stock repurchase program authorizirtg $30.0 million in
repurchases. Under this authorization, Intevachmases shares of its common stock under a systestagic repurchase program and may
make supplemental stock repurchases from timente, ti
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depending on market conditions, stock price andrdictors. At December 31, 2013, $28.3 million aéms available for future stock
repurchases under the new repurchase program.

The following table summarizes Intevac’s stock repases:

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
(In thousands, except per share amount
Shares of common stock repurcha 241 — —
Cost of stock repurchasi $ 1,68¢ $ — $ —
Average price paid per she $ 6.97 $ — $ —

Intevac records treasury stock purchases undera$temethod using the first-in, first-out (FIFO)timed. Upon reissuance of treasury
stock, amounts in excess of the acquisition casteedited to additional paid in capital. If Intev@issues treasury stock at an amount below
its acquisition cost and additional paid in capétssociated with prior treasury stock transactisissufficient to cover the difference between
the acquisition cost and the reissue price, thifsr@ince is recorded against retained earnings.

11. Income Taxes

The provision for (benefit from) income taxes osddrom continuing operations consists of the feilg (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
Federal:
Current $(3,925) $ 3 $ (899
Deferred 3,381 17,16( (3,637
(53¢ 17,16 (4,537)
State:
Current 12 (13 8
Deferred — — —
12 (13) 8
Foreign:
Current (38) (150 141
Deferred (1,159 (3,760 (3,749
(1,19¢) (3,910 (3,607
Total $(1,727) $13,24( $(8,13))

Loss before income taxes (benefit) consisted ofdhewing (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
u.s $(11,47%) $(32,12%) $(15,07¢)
Foreign (5,940 (9,957 (15,029
$(17,419 $(42,079 $(30,100)
Effective tax rate 9.€% (31.5% 27.(%
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effettemporary differences between the carrying anmohassets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts foonime tax purposes. Significant components of dedieiaix assets are as follows (in
thousands):

December 31

2013 2012
Deferred tax asset
Vacation, warranty and other accru $ 1,26¢ $ 1,48¢
Depreciation and amortizatic 1,55¢ 1,391
Intangible amortizatiol 3,23t 4,95¢
Inventory valuatior 1,70¢ 1,54
Deferred income 43 1,132
Equity-based compensatic 6,24z 7,44(
Net operating loss, research and other tax cradiyforwards 43,20: 35,69:
Other 49 127
57,301 53,77¢
Valuation allowance for deferred tax ass (45,859 (38,999
Total deferred tax asse 11,44 14,77
Deferred tax liabilities
Purchased technolog (1,48¢) (1,659
Unbilled revenu (1,009 (2,92¢
Other (289 (309
Total deferred tax liabilitie (2,776 (3,887)
Net deferred tax asse $ 8,66¢ $ 10,89¢
As reported on the balance she
Current deferred tax asst $ 10¢ $ —
Non-current deferred tax asst 9,50z 12,17¢
Current deferred tax liabilit (939 (1,287
$ 8,66¢ $10,89¢

Intevac accounts for income taxes in accordande adtounting standards for such taxes, which requbrat deferred tax assets and
liabilities be recognized using enacted tax ratedte effect of temporary differences betweerfithencial reporting and tax bases of recol
assets and liabilities. Accounting standards asire that deferred tax assets be reduced byuati@h allowance if it is more likely than not
that some portion of or all of the deferred taxeassll not be realized.

Management assesses the available positive antiveegaidence to estimate if sufficient future thkaincome will be generated to use
the existing deferred tax assets. A significantnelst of objective negative evidence evaluated Wwastimulative loss incurred over the three-
year periods ended December 31, 2013 and Deceritb2032. Such objective evidence limits the abtiitconsider other subjective evide
such as Intevac’s projections for future growth.t®ambasis of this analysis and the significantatigg objective evidence, for the year ended
December 31, 2012, a valuation allowance of $23ldlomwas added to record only the portion of thé. federal deferred tax asset that
more likely than not will be realized. For the yeaded December 31, 2013, a $7.2 million valuatibmwance increase for the U.S. federal
deferred tax asset was recorded. The amount afdfezred tax asset considered realizable, howeweid be adjusted if estimates
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of future taxable income during the carryforwardipe are reduced or increased, or if objective tiggavidence in the form of cumulative
losses is no longer present and additional weight be given to subjective evidence such as oueptions for growth.

A valuation allowance is recorded against the ergiate deferred tax asset which consists of stedene tax temporary differences and
deferred research and other tax credits that areeabizable in the foreseeable future.

The difference between the tax provision (benefithe statutory federal income tax rate and tk@tavision (benefit) was as follows
(in thousands):

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012 2011
Income tax (benefit) at the federal statutory rate $(6,09€) $(14,72%) $(10,537)
State income taxes, net of federal ber 12 (15) 5
Valuation allowanct 7,201 23,33( 10¢
Effect of foreign operations taxes at various r 98¢ (428 1,65:%
Nondeductible goodwill impairmel — 3,67( —
Research tax credi (2,289 — (1,200
Effect of tax rate changes, permanent differencés a
adjustments of prior deferre (1,062) 367 852
Unrecognized tax benefi (47¢) 1,044 98¢
Total $(1,727) $ 13,24( $ (8,13))

Intevac has not provided for U.S. federal income fameign withholding taxes on approximately $1miflion of undistributed earnings
from non-U.S. operations as of December 31, 20talme Intevac intends to reinvest such earninggimtély outside of the United States.
If Intevac were to distribute these earnings, fgmaiax credits may become available under cureamttd reduce the resulting U.S. income tax
liability. Determination of the amount of unrecopmi deferred tax liability related to these earsiisgnot practicable. Intevac will remit the
non-indefinitely reinvested earnings, if any, ofeivac’s non-U.S. subsidiaries where excess cashdtasnulated and Intevac determines that
it is advantageous for business operations, taash reasons.

Intevac benefitted from a tax holiday in Singapatéch was scheduled to expire at the end of 20h&.tax holiday provided a lower
income tax rate on certain classes of income sp &sncertain thresholds of business investmenearmdoyment levels were met in
Singapore. Intevac was granted an early terminatidhis tax holiday effective January 1, 2013 bg Singapore tax authority. This request
for early termination of the holiday was due toreat conditions in the hard disk drive businessicviwill not allow Intevac to be able to
meet the conditions required to continue benefjtfiom the tax holiday. The terms of the early texation include meeting certain agreed
upon future annual business spending and staffingls in Singapore. Per the terms of the earlyitetion, there will not be a clawback of
the tax savings resulting from the holiday in poes years. As a result of this incentive, the impdc¢he tax holiday decreased income taxes
by $1.6 million and $1.2 million in 2012 and 20tdspectively. The benefit of the tax holiday on tie¢ loss per share (diluted) was
approximately $0.07 and $0.05 in 2012 and 201peaasvely.

Included in prepaid expenses and other currentsaas®ecember 31, 2012 is $912,000, of federammetaxes receivable. As of
December 31, 2013, the Company had federal NOlyfmawards available to offset future taxable incoofi@pproximately $22.9 million th
expire between 2027 and 2033. As of December 313,20e Company had state NOL carryforwards avileboffset future state taxable
income of
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approximately $62.2 million that expire between 2@hd 2033. In addition, the Company had variodstff@ and state tax credit
carryforwards combined of approximately $22.1 noilli Federal research credit carryforwards of $ifildon are available to offset future
tax liabilities and expire between 2019 and 2038teSresearch credits of $11.3 million and Fed&MT credits are available indefinitely.
Certain of these carryforwards, when realized, bélicredited to additional paid-in capital.

The total amount of gross unrecognized tax benefis $6.5 million as of December 31, 2013, of wt$68,000 would affect Intevac’s
effective tax rate if realized. The aggregate clearig the balance of gross unrecognized tax beneéte as follows for the years ended
December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011:

2013 2012 2011
(In thousands)

Beginning balanc $6,00( $5,022 $4,49¢
Additions based on tax positions related to theaniryeal 597 97¢ 92¢
Additions for tax positions of prior yea 98 — —
Settlement: — — (400
Lapse of statute of limitatior (213) — —
Ending balanci $6,48:- $6,00( $5,02-

The Company does not anticipate any changes iartfeaint of unrecognized tax benefits in the nextwevenonths. It is Intevas’policy
to include interest and penalties related to urgeized tax benefits in the provision for incomeaswon the consolidated statements of
operations. During fiscal 2013 and 2012, Intevaogaized a net tax expense (benefit) for inter$($13,000) and $65,000, respectively.
of December 31, 2013 Intevac had $117,000 of adanterest related to unrecognized tax benefitscivivas classified as a long-term
liability in the consolidated balance sheets. Iatedid not accrue any penalties related to thesscognized tax benefits because Intevac has
other tax attributes which would offset any potaintaxes due.

Intevac is subject to income taxes in the U.S. f@ldarisdiction, and various state and foreigrigdictions. Tax regulations within each
jurisdiction are subject to the interpretation loé telated tax laws and regulations and requimgfgignt judgment to apply. With fer
exceptions, Intevac is not subject to U.S. fedasttake and local, or international jurisdictionsdme tax examinations by tax authorities for
the years before 2009. Tax years 2010 through géh2rally remain open for examinations by the lraeRevenue Service (“IRS”). Tax
years 1999 through 2009 are subject to incomexammations by the IRS to the extent of tax crediryforwards remaining or utilized in |
otherwise open year. Tax years 2009 through 20h2rgdy remain open for examinations by the Cafifartax authority. Tax years 1999
through 2008 are subject to income tax examinatign€alifornia tax authority to the extent of tavedit carryforwards remaining or utilized
in an otherwise open year. During fiscal 2011,Gladifornia income tax examination for fiscal yearsled 2005, 2006 and 2007 was
completed. During 2012, the IRS completed its nevaé the Company’s fiscal year 2009 tax return wahacose from an income tax refund
generated by a cartyack claim. In 2013, the Singapore Inland Revenuthévity completed its review of the fiscal 200918010 tax return
of the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary, IntevagighPte. Ltd. Presently, there are no other adti#@me tax examinations in the
jurisdictions where Intevac operat

12. Employee Benefit Plans
Employee Savings and Retirement Plan

In 1991, Intevac established a defined contributetirfement plan with 401(k) plan features. Thengtavers all United States employ
eighteen years and older. Employees may make batitbhs by a percentage
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reduction in their salaries, not to exceed theusbaty prescribed annual limit. Intevac made ceshtributions of $422,000, $501,000 and
$540,000 for the years ended December 31, 2012, 200 2011, respectively. Employees may choosengreeveral investment options for
their contributions and their share of Intevac’atcibutions, and they are able to move funds betvieeestment options at any time. Intevac’
common stock is not one of the investment optidaninistrative expenses relating to the plan asgginificant.

Employee Bonus Plans

Intevac has various employee bonus plans. A psbfiiring plan provides for the distribution of agesrtage of pre-tax profits to
substantially all of Intevac’s employees not eligifor other performance-based incentive plangpupmaximum percentage of
compensation. Other plans award annual or quafemyses to Intevac’s executives and key contrisliased on the achievement of
profitability and other specific performance crigerCharges to expense under these plans werariliah, $210,000 and $720,000,
respectively for the years ended December 31, 2201, and 2011.

13. Commitments and Contingencies
Leases

Intevac leases certain facilities under non-caidelaperating leases that expire at various tinpe®WMarch 2017 and has options to
renew most leases, with rentals to be negotiatedaf of Intevac’s leases contain provisions &rtal adjustments. Included in other long-
term assets on the consolidated balance sheet23s0R0 of prepaid rent related to the effective on Intevac’s long-term lease for Intevac’
Santa Clara facility. The facility leases requinéelvac to pay for all normal maintenance costss&rental expense was approximately
$2.9 million, $3.0 million and $2.9 million for theears ended December 31, 2013, 2012, and 201Eatazely.

Future minimum lease payments at December 31, 24 3s follows.

(In thousands)

2014 $2,28:
2015 2,28¢
2016 2,20¢
2017 482

$7,26%

Guarantees
Officer and Director Indemnifications

As permitted or required under Delaware law antthéomaximum extent allowable under that law, Intelvas certain obligations to
indemnify its current and former officers and diogs for certain events or occurrences while tHigef or director is, or was serving, at
Intevac’s request in such capacity. These indexatifin obligations are valid as long as the dineotmfficer acted in good faith and in a
manner the person reasonably believed to be imtoopposed to the best interests of the Companyveitid respect to any criminal action or
proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believa hisr conduct was unlawful. The maximum potergrabunt of future payments Intevac
could be required to make under these indemnitioatbligations is unlimited; however, Intevac hatiractor and officer insurance policy
that mitigates Intevac’s exposure and enables &atéw recover a portion of any future amounts pagla result of Intevac’s insurance policy
coverage, Intevac believes the estimated fair vafubese indemnification obligations is not madkri
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Other Indemnifications

As is customary in Intevac’s industry, many of irge’s contracts provide remedies to certain third parsuch as defense, settlemen
payment of judgment for intellectual property clainelated to the use of its products. Such inddoatibn obligations may not be subject to
maximum loss clauses. Historically, payments matited to these indemnifications have been imnadteri

Warranty

Intevac provides for the estimated cost of warrawiten revenue is recognized. Intevac’s warranpeiscontract terms and for its disk
and PV manufacturing systems the warranty typiaahges between 12 and 24 months from customepta®. For systems sold through a
distributor, Intevac offers a 3 month warranty. Tamainder of any warranty period is the respotigitof the distributor. During this
warranty period any defective non-consumable magseplaced and installed at no charge to th@west The warranty period on
consumable parts is limited to their reasonabldledases. Intevac uses estimated repair or rephecd costs along with its historical warra
experience to determine its warranty obligatiotevac generally provides a twelve month warrantit®@®hotonics’ products. The provision
for the estimated future costs of warranty is bagagsh historical cost and product performance dgpee. Intevac exercises judgment in
determining the underlying estimates.

On the consolidated balance sheets, the shortgertion of the warranty provision is included ifmet accrued liabilities, while the
long-term portion is included in other long-terraHilities. The expense associated with productawdies issued or adjusted is included in
cost of net revenues on the consolidated stateroéofserations.

The following table displays the activity in the manty provision account for 2013 and 2012:

2013 2012
(in thousands)
Beginning balanc $ 2,34¢ $2,72¢
Expenditures incurred under warrani (1,039 (1,567
Accruals for product warrantie 1,091 1,28¢
Adjustments to previously existing warranty accst (760 (96)
Ending balanci $ 1,641 $ 2,34¢

Legal Matters

From time to time, Intevac receives notificatioarfr third parties, including customers and suppliegking indemnification, litigation
support, payment of money or other actions in cotioe with claims made against them. In additioonf time to time, Intevac receives
notification from third parties claiming that Inw may be or is infringing their intellectual profyeor other rights. Intevac also is subject to
various other legal proceedings and claims, batkréesd and unasserted, that arise in the ordimamse of business. Although the outcom
these claims and proceedings cannot be predictidoeitainty, Intevac does not believe that anthese other existing proceedings or claims
will have a material adverse effect on its consabd financial condition or results of operations.

14. Segment and Geographic Information

Intevac’s two reportable segments are: EquipmedtRirotonics. Intevac’s chief operating decision-endias been identified as the
President and CEO, who reviews operating resulisake decisions about allocating resources andgsiageperformance for the entire
Company. Segment information is presented based upo
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Intevac’'s management organization structure aseaehber 31, 2013 and the distinctive nature of sagment. Future changes to this
internal financial structure may result in chantgethe reportable segments disclosed.

Each reportable segment is separately managedaanskparate financial results that are reviewedteyac’s chief operating decision-
maker. Each reportable segment contains closayetproducts that are unique to the particulamssg. Segment operating profit is
determined based upon internal performance measseeksby the chief operating decision-maker.

Intevac derives the segment results from its imtienmanagement reporting system. The accountingipslintevac uses to derive
reportable segment results are substantially thee ses those used for external reporting purposaesaljement measures the performance of
each reportable segment based upon several métgtsjing orders, net revenues and operating ircdvianagement uses these results to
evaluate the performance of, and to assign resstiogeach of the reportable segments. Intevac gesnzertain operating expenses separ
at the corporate level. Intevac allocates certhth@se corporate expenses to the segments in anrdraqual to 3% of net revenues. Segment
operating income excludes interest income/expendether financial charges and income taxes aaogitdi how a particular reportable
segment’s management is measured. Management dbesnsider impairment charges, gains and lossetvestitures and sales of
intellectual property, and unallocated costs in sneiag the performance of the reportable segments.

The Equipment segment designs, develops and marketsim process equipment solutions for high-voloma@ufacturing of small
substrates with precise thin film properties forchdrive and solar cell manufacturers.

The Photonics segment develops compact, cost-eettigh-sensitivity digital-optical products fire capture and display of low-light
images and the optical analysis of materials. btgyrovides sensors, cameras and systems for gogatrmpplications such as night vision
and long-range target identification.

2013 2012 2011
(in thousands)

Net Revenue

Equipment $39,13¢ $ 52,53¢ $ 54,87¢

Photonics 30,49; 30,88¢ 28,09¢

Total segment net revenu $ 69,63: $ 83,42« $ 82,97/
2013 2012 2011

(in thousands)
Operating Profit (Loss;

Equipment $(12,957) $(19,93¢) $(20,32))
Photonics 1,05¢ (20€) (4,140
Total segment operating profit (los (11,899 (20,140 (24,469
Unallocated cost (5,727) (6,187) (6,279
Impairment of goodwill and intangible ass — (18,419 —

Gain (loss) on divestiture (20¢) 2,20 —

Operating los! (17,827 (42,537 (30,74)
Interest incomt 27¢ 80€ 847
Other income and expense, 12¢€ (352) (212)
Loss before income tax $(17,419 $(42,079 $(30,106)
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conti nued)

2013 2012 2011
(in thousands)

Depreciation and amortizatiol

Equipment $2,14¢ $2,00: $2,901

Photonics 1,90( 1,80¢ 1,36¢

Total segment depreciation and amortiza 4,04¢ 3,80¢ 4,27(

Unallocated cost 472 67C 1,15

Total consolidated depreciation and amortiza $4,51¢ $4,47¢ $5,42:¢
2013 2012 2011

(in thousands)

Capital Additions

Equipment $1,85i $1,26( $2,717

Photonics 894 1,53t 2,14¢

Total segment capital additio 2,751 2,79t 4,86¢

Unallocatec 572 48t 717

Total consolidated capital additio $3,32¢ $3,28( $5,58:
2013 2012

(in thousands)
Segment Assel

Equipment $ 33,42¢ $ 37,37¢
Photonics 21,12( 27,05
Total segment asse 54,54¢ 64,42¢
Cash and investmen 81,41+ 92,16¢
Deferred income taxe 9,60t 12,17¢
Other current asse 982 1,87(
Common property, plant and equipm 1,30z 1,211
Other asset 42F 64¢
Consolidated total asse $148,27¢ $172,50:

Geographic revenue information for the three yeaed December 31, 2013 is based on the locatitireafustomer. Revenue from

unaffiliated customers by geographic region/countag as follows:

2013 2012 2011
(in thousands)
United State: $32,53¢ $30,84¢ $28,90"
Asia (*) 31,907 47,71: 47,32
Europe 5,191 3,79% 6,12¢
Rest of world — 1,072 614
Total net revenue $69,63: $83,42: $82,97¢

(*) Revenues are attributable to the geographia arevhich Intevac’s customers are located. Netetn@venues in Asia include shipments
to Singapore, China, Japan and Malay

75



Table of Contents

INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conti nued)

Net property, plant and equipment by geographi@regt December 31 was as follows:

2013 2012
(in thousands)
United State: $11,24( $12,96:
Asia 1,70¢ 464
Net property, plant & equipme $12,94¢ $13,42¢

15. Restructuring Charges

On February 1, 2013, Intevac announced the 2013 edsction plan (the “Plan”) to reduce expensetiising a reduction in its
workforce. Implementation of the Plan was subs#dligtcompleted in the first half of fiscal 2013 ate® Company reduced its workforce by
18 percent. The cost of implementing the Plan wasnted under cost of products sold and operatipgreses in the consolidated stateme
operations. Substantially all cash outlays in catina with the Plan occurred in the first half a&fdal 2013. Implementation of the Plan
reduced salary, wages and other employee-relafgehers by approximately $5.5 million to $6.0 million an annual basis.

The changes in restructuring reserves associatbdiva Plan for the year ended December 31, 202%sfollows.

Severance anc
other employee-

related costs
(In thousands)

Balance at December 31, 20 $ —
Provision for restructuring reserv 742
Cash payments mau (742)
Balance at December 31, 20 $ —

16. Selected Quarterly Consolidated Financial Daténaudited)

Three Months Ended

March 30,
June 29, Sept. 28 Dec. 31,
2013 2013 2013 2013
(in thousands, except per share dat¢
Net sales $12,98: $16,98: $19,11¢ $20,55:
Gross profit 3,51¢ 3,82¢ 6,89t 7,731
Net income (loss (8,269 (6,417) (2,74%) 1,72¢
Basic and diluted loss per shi $ (0.3%) $ (0.29) $ (0.1)) $ 0.07
Three Months Ended
March 31,
June 30, Sept. 29, Dec. 31,
2012 2012 2012 2012
(in thousands, except per share date
Net sales $17,31¢ $31,79: $16,83¢ $ 17,48
Gross profit 6,82¢ 14,25 5,732 7,34(
Net loss (3,16)) (1,499 (8,007) (42,659
Basic and diluted loss per sh: $ (0.19 $ (0.0¢) $ (0.39 $ (1.89)
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Item 9. Changes In and Disagreements With Accountants orcéenting and Financial Disclosure
None.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedure

Management's Report on Assessment of Internal Condls Over Financial Reporting
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Based on Intevac’'s management’s evaluation (wighpidrticipation of Intevac’s chief executive offi@nd chief financial officer), as of
the end of the period covered by this report, latév chief executive officer and chief financiafioér have concluded that Intevac’s
disclosure controls and procedures (as definediiesRl3a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securitiehdhge Act of 1934, as amended, (the
“Exchange Act")) are effective to ensure that imh@tion required to be disclosed by Intevac in reptirat Intevac files or submits under the
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarizedeguated within the time periods specified in Séms and Exchange Commission ru
and forms and is accumulated and communicated¢vdn’s management, including Intevac’s chief ekigewfficer and chief financial
officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisioegarding required disclosure.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Finarad Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaing adequate internal control over financiglaing for Intevac. Internal cont
over financial reporting is a process designedtwide reasonable assurance regarding the retiabfiifinancial reporting and the preparat
of financial statements for external purposes oatance with generally accepted accounting priesignternal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and proceduras {f) pertain to the maintenance of records ithatasonable detail accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of tleetssof the Company; (ii) provide reasonable asseréhat transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial stateisiin accordance with generally accepted acomgiptinciples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made ordgdordance with authorizations of management aredtirs of the Company; and
(iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding privemr timely detection of unauthorized acquisitiose, or disposition of the Company’s
assets that could have a material effect on ttanéiial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future perioassabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the poligeprocedures may deteriorate.

Management (with the participation of the chiefaxeve officer and chief financial officer) condedtan evaluation of the effectiven:
of Intevac’s internal control over financial repgog based on the framework in the 198&rnal Control—Integrated Framewoigsued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of theafivay Commission. Based on this evaluation, manageconcluded that Intevac’s
internal control over financial reporting was etfee as of December 31, 2013. Grant Thornton LlrPinaependent registered public
accounting firm, has audited the effectivenesstéhlac’s internal control over financial reportiagd has issued a report on Intevac’s internal
control over financial reporting, which is includiedtheir report on the following page.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportmn

There was no change in our internal control oveairfcial reporting during our fourth quarter of 2013 that has materially affected,
or is reasonably likely to materially affect, Ingeis internal control over financial reporting.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Intevac, Inc.

We have audited the internal control over finangglorting of Intevac, Inc. (a Delaware corporatiand subsidiaries (the “Company”)
as of December 31, 2013, based on criteria estedalin the 199ternal Control—Integrated Frameworksued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commis§iGS0O"). The Company’s management is respongdslenaintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting and fts assessment of the effectiveness of internatalomter financial reporting, included in the
accompanying Management's Report on Assessmenterhial Controls Over Financial Reporting. Our esgpbility is to express an opinion
on the Company'’s internal control over financigilaging based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the staigdof the Public Company Accounting Oversightri8q@nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigéénternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®is:. audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness etasting and evaluating the design and operatifegéfeness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsre®& considered necessary in the circumstancefeliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repodiis a process designed to provide reasonableaassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over firgad reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshef assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdegtessary to permit preparation of financakestents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeionrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (Bjige reasonable assurance regarding preventiomely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@iizh statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @étaisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all maleespects, effective internal control over fingl reporting as of
December 31, 2013, based on criteria establishdtkil992nternal Control—Integrated Framewoiksued by COSO.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the
consolidated financial statements of the Comparmyf asd for the year ended December 31, 2013 andeport dated February 20, 2014
expressed an unqualified opinion on those condelitifinancial statements.

/sl GRANT THORNTON LLP

San Jose, California
February 20, 2014

78



Table of Contents

Item 9B. Other Information
None.
PART III
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Govence

The information required by this item relating b@ tCompany’s directors and nominees, disclosuatimgl to compliance with
Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of41@®1d information regarding Intevac’s code of e&haudit committee and stockholder
recommendations for director nominees is includedien the captions “Election of Directors,” “Nomirsge“Business Experience of
Nominees for Election as Directc” “Board Meetings and Committees,” “Corporate Gaarce Matters,” “Section 16(a) Beneficial
Ownership Reporting Compliance” and “Code of Bustn€onduct and Ethics” in the Company’s Proxy $tate for the 2014 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders and is incorporated hebgimeference. The information required by this itertating to the Company’s executive
officers and key employees is included under thtica “Executive Officers of the Registranthider Item 1 in Part | of this Annual Report
Form 10-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensatio

The information required by this item is includetter the caption “Executive Compensation and Relattormation” in the
Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2014 Annual Megtif Stockholders and is incorporated herein ligremce.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners aianagement and Related Stockholder Mattt

Securities authorized for issuance under equitypmmsation plansThe following table summarizes the number of oulditag options
granted to employees and directors, as well aauher of securities remaining available for futissiance, under Intevac’s equity
compensation plans at December 31, 2013.

(@) (b) ()
Number of securities
Number of securities

to be issued upon Weighted-average
exercise of exercise price of remaining available
outstanding options outstanding for future issuance
options, under equity
Plan Category warrants and rights warrants and rights compensation plans
1)
Equity compensation plans approvedby security
holders (2 2,875,82! $ 8.5¢ 1,607,54
Equity compensation plans not approved bysecurity
holders — — —
Total 2,875,82! $ 8.5: 1,607,54

(1) Excludes securities reflected in column
(2) Included in the column (c) amount are 343,490 shavailable for future issuance under Int¢s 2003 Employee Stock Purchase P

The other information required by this item is iméd under the caption “Ownership of Securitiesthima Company’s Proxy Statement
for the 2014 Annual Meeting of Stockholders anmh@éorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, aDitector Independenci

The information required by this item is includater the captions “Certain Transactions” and “CoapGovernance Matters” in the
Company'’s Proxy Statement for the 2014 Annual Meptif Stockholders and is incorporated herein figreace.
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Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Servict

The information required by this item is includetder the caption “Fees Paid To Accountants ForiSes\Rendered During 2013” in
the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2014 Annuegtihg of Stockholders and is incorporated hergireference.

PART IV

Iltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement

(a) The following documents are filed as part @ thnnual Report on Form 10-K:

1. Financial Statements:
See “Index to Consolidated Financial Statement#ar II, Item 8 of this Form 10-K.

All other schedules have been omitted since theired information is not present in amounts sudfitito require submission of the
schedule or because the information required isidted in the consolidated financial statementsabes thereto.

2. Exhibits
Exhibit
Number Description
3.1(1) Certificate of Incorporation of the Registr:
3.2(2) Bylaws of the Registrant, as amen
10.1+ (3) The Registrars 1995 Stock Option/Stock Issuance Plan, as ame
10.2+ (4) The Registrars 2004 Equity Incentive Plan, as amen
10.3+ (5) The Registrars 2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as ame
10.4+ (6) The Registrar's 2012 Equity Incentive Ple
10.5+ (6) Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for 20121i8gIncentive Plar
10.6+ (6) Form of Restricted Stock Agreement for 2012 Eqlrigentive Plar
10.7+ (6) Form of Stock Option Agreement for 2012 Equity Imibee Plan
10.8 (7) Lease, dated February 5, 2001 regarding the spaated at 3510, 3544, 3560, 3570 and 3580 Badse#tSSanta Clara,
California, including the First through Seventh Ardenents
10.9+ (3) The Registrars 401(k) Profit Sharing Ple
10.10 (8) Director and Officer Indemnification Agreeme
10.11+ (9 The Registrar's Executive Incentive Ple

10.12+ (10 Separation Agreement and Release of Kevin Fairluiited November 30, 20:
10.13+ (11 Form of Severance Agreement (CF

10.14+ (11 Form of Severance Agreement (-CFO)

10.15+ (12 Offer Letter with Wendell Bloniga

10.16+ (12 Severance Agreement with Wendell Blonig
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Exhibit

Number Description
10.17 (13) Agreement, dated as of December 9, 2013, by ans@imbevac Inc., Steven R. Becker, Matthew A. DiapBecker

Drapkin Management, L.P., Becker Drapkin Partn®®B)( L.P., Becker Drapkin Partners, L.P., BD Pagng L.P. and B(
Advisors, LLC

10.18+ (14 Executive Transition Plan with Michael Russak dataduary 6, 201
10.19+ (15 Executive Transition Plan and Agreement with Chpsier Smith dated January 27, 2(

21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registre
23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing
24.1 Power of Attorney (see pages-83)
31.1 (Zlg(gtzification of Chairman of the Board and ChiekEutive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the 8ads-Oxley Act of
31.2 Certification of Vice-President, Finance and Adretration, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer andi®tary Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbar-Oxley Act of 2002
32.1 Certifications Pursuant to U.S.C. 1350, adoptedanmt to Section 906 of the Sarbe-Oxley Act of 2002
101.INS XBRL Instance Documet
101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Docum
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docutr
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurh
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Docum
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doent
(1) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Report on Form-K filed July 23, 200’

(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
+

Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Report on Form-K filed November 19, 200
Previously filed as an exhibit to the Registratitatement on Form-1 (No. 3:-97806)
Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Form 1-Q filed May 3, 2011

Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Form 1-Q filed July 30, 201:

Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Form 1-Q filed May 1, 201z

Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Form 1-K filed February 25, 201
Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Form 1-K filed March 14, 200¢

Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Form 1-K filed March 4, 200¢

Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Form 1-K filed February 22, 201
Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Report on Form-K filed December 26, 201
Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Report on Form-K filed July 9, 201:
Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Report on Form-K filed December 10, 201
Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Report on Form-K filed January 7, 201
Previously filed as an exhibit to the Comp’s Report on Form-K filed January 31, 201
Management compensatory plan or arrangement regidree filed as an exhibit pursuant to ltem 1%gofform 1(-K
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theoedmy authorized, on February 20, 2014.

INTEVAC, INC.

/s/ JEFFREY ANDRESON

Jeffrey Andresol

Executive Vice President, Finance and Administratio
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secre!

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each pemsbose signature appears below constitutes anmirgppVendell T.
Blonigan and Jeffrey Andreson and each of therhjsague and lawful attorneys-in-fact and ageni#h ¥ull power of substitution and
resubstitution, for him and in his name, place stedd, in any and all capacities, to sign any drehgendments (including post-effective
amendments) to this Report on Form 10-K, and &tfie same, with all exhibits thereto, and oth@udwents in connection therewith, with
the Securities and Exchange Commission, granting seid attorneys-in-fact and agents, and eachesh full power and authority to do and
perform each and every act and thing requisiteratgssary to be done in connection therewith, Ipstéuall intents and purposes as he m
or could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirgnall that said attorneys-in-fact and agentsror of them, or their or his substitute or
substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be dongitiye hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bbélptihe following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities@mthe dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/sl WENDELL T. BLONIGAN President, February 20, 2014
(Wendell T. Blonigan Chief Executive Officer and Directi
(Principal Executive Officer
/s/ JEFFREY ANDRESON Executive Vice President, Finance and February 20, 2014
(Jeffrey Andreson Administration, Chief Financial Office

Treasurer and Secretary (Princi
Financial and Accounting Office

/sl NORMAN H. POND Chairman of Board February 20, 2014
(Norman H. Pond

/sl MATTHEW A. DRAPKIN Director February 20, 2014
(Matthew A. Drapkin

/s/ DAVID S. DURY Director February 20, 2014
(David S. Dury)
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Signature
/s/ STANLEY J. HILL

(Stanley J. Hill)

/sl THOMAS M. ROHRS

(Thomas M. Rohrs

/s/ JOHN F. SCHAEFER

(John F. Schaefe

/s/ PING YANG

(Ping Yang)

Director

Director

Director

Director
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Title

Date

February 20, 2014

February 20, 2014

February 20, 2014

February 20, 2014
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SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

Intevac Photonics, Int

Intevac Pacific Group Holdings Ltd. F- Singapore
Lotus Technologies, In— Santa Clara, Californi
IRPC, Inc.— Santa Clara, Californi

Solar Implant Technologies, In- California
Intevac Foreign Sales Corporati- Barbados
Intevac Asia Private Limite— Singapore

Intevac Malaysia Sdn Bf— Malaysia

Intevac Limited- Hong Kong

Intevac (Shenzhen) Co. Lt- China

IVAC Co. Ltd.- Korea

Exhibit 21.1



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We have issued our reports dated February 20, 2@flrespect to the consolidated financial statet®@nd internal control over
financial reporting included in the Annual Repdrimtevac, Inc. and subsidiaries on Form 10-K far year ended December 31, 2013. We
hereby consent to the incorporation by referencgaaf reports in the Registration Statements @viat, Inc. and subsidiaries on Forms S-8
(File No. 333-190250, effective July 30, 2013; Mle. 333-181929, effective June 6, 2012; File N88-375979, effective August 2, 2011;
File No. 333-168505, effective August 3, 2010; Mile. 333-160596, effective July 15, 2009; File R83-152773, effective August 5, 2008;
File No. 333-143418, effective May 31, 2007; File.[833-134422, effective May 24, 2006; File No. 325523, effective June 6, 2005; File
No. 333109260, effective September 29, 2003; File No-388960, effective July 11, 2003; File No. 333-561éffective
November 17, 2000; and File No. 65421, effective October 7, 1998).

/sl GRANT THORNTON LLP

San Jose, California
February 20, 2014



Exhibit 31.1

Certifications

I, Wendell T. Blonigan, certify that:

1.
2.

5.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of Intevac, Inc..

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiominy untrue statement of a material fact or dondtate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtg,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anare responsible for establishing and maintaimisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13z15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pneszh

(b) Designed such internal controls over finanmglorting, or caused such internal control oveatditial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataace with generally accepted accounting principles

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presentisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougyreldis report based on such
evaluation;

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegegnt's internal control over financial reportititat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regrsts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an amaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaf, the registrant’s internal control over finaieeporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anldave disclosed, based on our most recent evafuat internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakgses in the design or operation of internal césmtreer financial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regrg’s ability to record, process, summarize aqbrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a s@mifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 20, 2014

/sl WENDELL T. BLONIGAN
Wendell T. Blonigar

President

Chief Executive Officer and Direct




Exhibit 31.2

Certifications

I, Jeffrey Andreson, certify that:

1.
2.

5.

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of Intevac, Inc..

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiominy untrue statement of a material fact or dondtate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtg,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anare responsible for establishing and maintaimisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13z15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pneszh

(b) Designed such internal controls over finanmglorting, or caused such internal control oveatditial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataace with generally accepted accounting principles

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presentisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougyreldis report based on such
evaluation;

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegegnt's internal control over financial reportititat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regrsts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an amaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaf, the registrant’s internal control over finaieeporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anldave disclosed, based on our most recent evafuat internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakgses in the design or operation of internal césmtreer financial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regrg’s ability to record, process, summarize aqbrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a s@mifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 20, 2014

/s/ JEFFREY ANDRESON

Jeffrey Andresol

Executive Vice President, Finance and Adminigira!
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secre




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF  FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Wendell T. Blonigan, certify, pursuant to 18 UCSSection 1350, as adopted pursuant to Secti6robthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, that the Annual Report of Intevac, Inc. onnrd0-K for the period ended December 31, 2013 fadimplies with the requirements of
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934 and that information contained in suomf10-K fairly presents in all material
respects the financial condition and results ofrapens of Intevac, Inc.

Date: February 20, 2014

/s/f WENDELL T. BLONIGAN
Wendell T. Blonigar

President

Chief Executive Officer and Direct

I, Jeffrey Andreson, certify, pursuant to 18 U.SS@ction 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section B Garbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
that the Annual Report of Intevac, Inc. on FormKLbr the period ended December 31, 2013 fully ctiespwith the requirements of
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934 and that information contained in suomf10-K fairly presents in all material
respects the financial condition and results ofrapens of Intevac, Inc.

Date: February 20, 2014

/s/ JEFFREY ANDRESON

Jeffrey Andresol

Executive Vice President, Finance and Adminigira!
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secre

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to Intevac,dnd.will be retained by Intevac, It
and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Cosioni®r its staff upon reque:



